### Canadian Farmworkers Union (CFU) collection

Simon Fraser University Special Collections and Rare Books

### **MsC 102**

Jennifer Zerkee, 2014

### Table of contents

Collection description	5
Series descriptions	9
File and item descriptions - Accessions 1 through 3 (2006, 2010, 2012) - MsC 102	25
Series 1: Administrative records	25
Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports	25
Sub-series 1.2: Account books and other financial records	26
Sub-series 1.3: Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records	28
Sub-series 1.4: Membership surveys, photographs, and other records	33
Sub-series 1.5: Publications, publicity records, and ephemera	36
Sub-series 1.6: Correspondence	43
Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other	
records	46
Sub-series 1.8: Reports	61
Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records	66
Series 2: Event photographs	69
Series 3: Union action records	71
Sub-series 3.1: Unionization and organizing notes, photographs, and other records	71
Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs	71
Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies	75
Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs	87
Series 4: Programming and project records	90
Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs	90
Sub-series 4.2: General programming correspondence, photographs, and educational material	94
Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs	96
Sub-series 4.4: Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and other records relating to collaboration with other organizations	100
Series 5: Research and advocacy records	107
Sub-series 5.1: Pesticides subject files and photographs	107

	Sub-series 5.2: Occupational health and safety subject files and photographs	112
	Sub-series 5.3: Labour and rights movements subject files	120
	Sub-series 5.4: General subject files	123
	Series 6: Deol Society records	130
	Sub-series 6.1: Administrative records and correspondence	130
	Sub-series 6.2: Financial records	130
	Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs	132
	Sub-series 6.4: Employment and grant records	135
	Sub-series 6.5: Publications	137
	Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records	137
	Series 8: Charan Gill photographs	140
Fil	le and item descriptions - Accession 4 (Sep. 2013) - MsC 102b	141
	Series 1: Administrative records	141
	Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports	141
	Sub-series 1.3: Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records	141
	Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records	142
	Sub-series 1.8: Reports	142
	Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records	143
	Series 3: Union action records	143
	Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies	143
	Series 4: Programming and project records	143
	Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs	143
	Sub-series 4.4: Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and other records relating to collaboration with other organizations	144
	Series 5: Research and advocacy records	145
	Sub-series 5.3: Labour and rights movements subject files	145
	Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records	145
Fil	le and item descriptions - Accession 5 (Dec. 2013) - MsC 102c	146
	Series 1: Administrative records	146
	Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports	146
	Sub-series 1.5: Publications, publicity records, and ephemera	148

Sub-series 1.6: Correspondence	149
Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other	
records	149
Sub-series 1.8: Reports	150
Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records	150
Series 3: Union action records	151
Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs	151
Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies	151
Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs	151
Series 4: Programming and project records	152
Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs	152
Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs	152
Series 6: Deol Society records	152
Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs	152
Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records	153
File and item descriptions - Accession 6 (Jan. 2014) - MsC 102d	154
Series 9: Craig Berggold book research records	154
	Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records  Sub-series 1.8: Reports  Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records  Series 3: Union action records  Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs  Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies  Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs  Series 4: Programming and project records  Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs  Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs  Series 6: Deol Society records  Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs  Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records  File and item descriptions - Accession 6 (Jan. 2014) - MsC 102d

### Collection description

#### Title

Canadian Farmworkers Union (CFU) collection

### Date(s) of creation

[1965]-2013

#### Extent

7.24 m of textual records and other material

#### **Administrative history**

On February 26, 1979, after a series of casual meetings, Raj Chouhan, Harinder Mahil, and Charan Gill formed the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee (FWOC) in the Fraser Valley of British Columbia. They were joined at this first official meeting by Sarwan Sidhu, Pritam Singh, Amarit Pal Mann, and Gurnam Sahota. Sarwan Boal and Judy Cavanagh soon joined the FWOC as organizers. A series of public meetings followed to spread awareness of the new group, address farmworkers' concerns, and advocate for their rights. In the spring of 1980, at a founding convention, members of the FWOC formally established the Canadian Farmworkers Union (CFU). Chouhan was president, Jawala Singh Grewal was vice-president, Gill was secretary, and Boal was treasurer. Cavanagh was a chief organizer. The motto of the CFU was "Zindabad!" ("Long live!" in Urdu). Areas of concern and action for this new union included farmworkers' pay, housing, working conditions, and work-related legislation. The CFU advocated for childcare for farmworkers and raised awareness of the racism the predominantly Indo-Canadian workers often faced, and also participated in numerous rights-related events and causes in solidarity with other organizations. The CFU was assisted financially by the Canadian Labour Congress (CLC) from founding until 1991.

In 1979 the FWOC began publishing *The Farmworker*, a Punjabi/English newspaper with the purpose of educating workers about their rights on the job and their right to organize. The CFU continued publishing this paper through the mid-1990s.

In the early 1980s the CFU focused on recruiting members and gaining certification at some farms, and also picketed and fought in court to defend farmworkers' right to unionize and to protect workers from mistreatment by farm owners. In November of 1980, the collective agreement signed by the CFU and Bell Farms was the first ever signed by a union representing farmworkers in Canada. The union was also particularly vocal about the exclusion of farmworkers from various legislation protecting other workers' rights and safety. In 1983, farmworkers became eligible for Workers' Compensation Board benefits, but were still mainly exempt from health and safety regulations.

In its early years, the CFU tried to organize farmworkers outside the Fraser Valley and Lower Mainland, reaching out to workers in the BC Okanagan and Ontario. It did not succeed in the Okanagan, due to conflict between CFU executives and local organizers, and in Ontario its success lasted only a few years.

In addition to its unionization and advocacy work, the CFU responded to its membership's needs with relevant educational programming. In 1982 the union began running "ESL Crusade"

classes, developed specifically for Punjabi-speaking farmworkers and including both everyday and farmwork-specific English lessons. The "preventable homicide" of worker Jarnail Singh Deol by pesticide exposure led to the establishment of the Deol Agricultural Education and Research Society (the Deol Society) in 1983, as an internal branch of CFU created for the purpose of applying separately from the union for funding grants. The Deol Society's main concern was education of farmworkers on the health risks and safe handling of pesticides, and it also ran ESL programs. In many projects, jurisdiction was shared by the Deol Society and the CFU.

The CFU researched a wide variety of subjects related to farmworkers and workers in general, in order to educate its members and spread awareness of many issues, from global struggles for workers' and women's rights to immigration and multiculturalism in Canada. CFU executives and members participated in union, labour, and activist groups and committees, and were vocal in numerous letter-writing, fundraising, and awareness campaigns. The union also participated in rallies and protests on many subjects.

By the mid-1980s the CFU was nearly bankrupt due to the ongoing difficulty of collecting dues from underpaid seasonal workers. The union briefly considered merging with other similar unions but, convinced of the unique needs of its membership, it was determined to retain its own name.

In 1986, Chouhan stepped down, principal organizer Judy Cavanagh and founding member Charan Gill left, and Sarwan Boal became president. Boal was replaced in 1991 by Jawala Singh Grewal.

In the 1990s, the provincial New Democratic Party government extended health and safety legislation to farmworkers, solving one of the CFU's main areas of concern. The Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS, formerly Progressive Indo-Canadian Community Services Society) and its founder, Charan Gill, took over management of the union and its work. The CFU still exists in name, but is essentially inactive.

### **Custodial history**

The records in the first accession were maintained by Charan Gill until the time of their donation to Simon Fraser University (SFU) in 2006. An inventory of the records was created by students under the direction of SFU professor Hari Sharma prior to their donation to SFU. Two further boxes of material were donated by Raj Chouhan in 2010, and additional material was contributed by Craig Berggold in 2012 on behalf of Charan Gill. These first three accessions were processed as one unit (MsC 102).

A small amount of material was donated by Craig Berggold in September, 2013, including documents from Harinder Mahil, a founding member of the CFU. This material has been arranged in Accession 4 (MsC 102b). Further material was donated by Berggold in December, 2013, which has been arranged in Accession 5 (MsC 102c). A series of electronic records collected and created by Berggold in the process of writing a book about the CFU was donated by Berggold in January, 2014, and has been arranged in Accession 6 (MsC 102d).

### Scope and content

The collection reflects the many aspects of the Canadian Farmworkers Union's organization and its actions, including unionizing workers and certifying workplaces, advocating for workers' rights, providing ESL classes and other educational programs, and speaking out on behalf of

other workers' rights and social rights in Canada and around the world. Records include administrative documents, financial records, internal and external correspondence, reference material on a variety of subjects, publications, and numerous photographs of events and activities.

The majority of the material in the collection was created or received by the CFU in the course of its work, but some material, such as the Charan Gill photographs and Craig Berggold book research records, was created by others in relation to the CFU.

The collection has been arranged into nine series: Administrative records (1974-2010); Event photographs ([198--1985]); Union action records ([1978]-1997); Programming and project records ([1965]-Printed 2013 (originally created 1986)); Research and advocacy records ([197-]-2011); Deol Society records (1977-1998); Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records ([1979?]-1983); Charan Gill photographs ([199-]); and Craig Berggold book research records ([201-]-2013).

### Source of supplied title

Title based on contents of collection.

### Physical description

Includes 3192 photographs: negatives, 2337 photographs: prints, 502 photographs: slides, 175 photographs (tiff), 42 posters, 27 sound recordings (mp3), 14 textual records (doc), 11 audio cassettes, 9 stickers, 9 textual records (tiff), 5 banners, 4 pins, 4 architectural drawings: blueprints, 3 videocassettes, 3 maps, 3 video recordings (mov), 3 textual records (pdf), 2 textual records (jpeg), 2 sets of ESL flash cards, 1 photograph (jpeg), 1 poster (jpeg), 1 scrapbook, and 1 condom.

### Arrangement

The material was received with no evident original order. Many files were mislabelled or unlabelled, and much of the material was loose in boxes. The files were arranged into series by the archivist.

A small number of file titles in the first accession contained evidence of an original numbering system (e.g. "Internal S-4 AD"), but there were too few of these to inform a recreation of the original filing system.

An inventory done of the first three accessions by students of SFU Professor Hari Sharma before donation did not impose any organization. Some materials were numbered in pen, generally in the upper right corner, during the inventory process, and identifying notes including dates or subject clarification were added to some materials in pencil.

Photographs have been numbered consecutively in the format "102.1;" the photographs contained in each file are noted in the file or item description. Craig Berggold assisted the archivist with identifying many of the photographs.

Items available on The Canadian Farmworkers Union Project website were digitized before the collection was processed, and some materials were digitized but not donated with the collection, therefore most but not all items on the website are present in the collection; digitized items have been identified in the file or item description. In some cases, the item in the collection is a copy

or slightly different version of the digitized item; these situations have also been noted in the file or item descriptions.

Consult staff for access to oversize or electronic records.

### Language

Most of the records are in English, a number are in Punjabi, and some are in French and other languages.

### **Availability of other formats**

Numerous materials were digitized for The Canadian Farmworkers Union Project website, available at <a href="http://www.lib.sfu.ca/special-collections/canadian-farmworkers-union">http://www.lib.sfu.ca/special-collections/canadian-farmworkers-union</a>. There is a file-or item-level note indicating items which were digitized.

#### Restrictions on access

Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### Terms governing reproduction

Reproduction of material is subject to approval by Special Collections staff and any copyright holders. Copyright in many of the photographs in the collection is held by Craig Berggold and his permission is required for their use or reproduction; not all of Berggold's photographs are identified as such, though some are identified on The Canadian Farmworkers Union Project website.

### Finding aids

File and item level descriptions are available. Additional descriptive and contextual information for digitized items has been provided by Craig Berggold and is available on the website.

Related groups of records in different collection external to the unit being described The SFU Archives holds the Hari Sharma fonds (F-251).

### Accruals

Further accruals are expected.

### Series descriptions

Series 1: Administrative records

Date(s) of creation: 1974-2010

**Extent:** 2.01 m of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Series consists of records relating to the administration of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, including financial records, meeting agendas and minutes, correspondence, membership information, publications, and photographs of events.

The series is arranged into nine sub-series: Minutes and executive reports (1978-1994); Account books and other financial records (1980-1997); Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records (1978-1997); Membership surveys, photographs, and other records ([1979-ca. 1999]); Publications, publicity records, and ephemera (1975-2010); Correspondence (1978-1998); Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records (1979-1995); Reports (1974-1997); and General administrative records ([1975]-1996).

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 1557 photographs: negatives, 1140 photographs: prints, 24 photographs: slides, 19 posters, 7 audio cassettes, 3 stickers, 3 pins, 2 banners, 1 scrapbook, and 1 textual record (pdf).

### **Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports**

Date(s) of creation: 1978-1994

Extent: 23.5 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of minutes from Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meetings as well as both national and regional (Local 1) meetings of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, internal meeting notes by various union members, and executive reports.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Records of minutes from public meetings and conventions may be found in Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records.

#### Sub-series 1.2: Account books and other financial records

Date(s) of creation: 1980-1997

Extent: 16 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of account books, ledgers, financial statements, and other material relating to the financial administration of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

## Sub-series 1.3: Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records

Date(s) of creation: 1978-1997

Extent: 22 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of planning records, correspondence, photographs, publicity, and other records relating to fundraising efforts, both general and project-specific, by the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Fundraising efforts by the union included organizing benefit events as well as directly soliciting donations from individuals, other unions, and organizations.

**Physical description:** Includes 386 photographs: prints, 324 photographs: negatives, 14 posters, 1 audio cassette, and 1 sticker.

Arrangement: The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

### Sub-series 1.4: Membership surveys, photographs, and other records

**Date(s) of creation:** [1979-ca. 1999]

**Extent:** 16 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the membership of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, including surveys, needs assessments, and seniority lists. The surveys addressed issues such as wages, hours, and working conditions. Records also include photographs of farmworkers at work in the fields.

**Physical description:** Includes 128 photographs: negatives, 99 photographs: prints, and 15 photographs: slides.

Arrangement: The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### Sub-series 1.5: Publications, publicity records, and ephemera

Date(s) of creation: 1975-2010

Extent: 26.5 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of editions of the Canadian Farmworkers Union newspaper *The Farmworker*, newspaper clippings about the union and its activities, posters and leaflets on a variety of subjects, and press releases. Records also include a recording of a radio program about the Canadian Farmworkers Union, CFU logo lapel pins, and photographs of events.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Physical description:** Includes 28 photographs: prints, 23 photographs: negatives, 4 posters, 3 pins, 2 stickers, and 1 audio cassette.

### **Sub-series 1.6: Correspondence**

Date(s) of creation: 1978-1998

Extent: 26 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of general internal correspondence as well as correspondence between the Canadian Farmworkers Union and media, other unions, and members.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

## Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records

Date(s) of creation: 1979-1995

**Extent:** 40 cm of textual records and other material

Scope and content: Sub-series contains programs, notes, minutes, photographs, and other material from the Canadian Farmworkers Union's annual conventions. Also included are records from Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and Canadian Farmworkers Union public meetings, including photographs, speaking notes, and flyers; publicity records from CFU information meetings held by support committees across Canada; minutes and planning notes from CFU staff retreats; and programs and photographs from external meetings and conventions attended by CFU members, including those of the United Farm Workers of America, the BC Federation of Labour, the Canadian Labour Congress, the Manitoba Farm Workers Association, and the Indian

People's Association in North America.

**Physical description:** Includes 1025 photographs: negatives, 596 photographs: prints, 9 photographs: slides, 5 audio cassettes, and 1 poster.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged by the archivist according to type of meeting.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Records of internal meetings may be found in Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports.

**Sub-series 1.8: Reports** 

Date(s) of creation: 1974-1997

Extent: 22 cm of textual records. – 1 textual record (pdf)

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of reports and briefs by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, its members, and colleagues on subjects including workers' rights, workplace safety, and the history and activities of the CFU. Most of the reports were prepared for submission to government bodies such as the Workers' Compensation Board and BC Human Rights Commission, political parties, or other organizations.

Arrangement: The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

#### Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records

**Date(s) of creation:** [1975]-1996

Extent: 9 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of a scrapbook and other records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's chronicling of its own history, photographs of staff and the CFU office, banners displayed at conventions and other events, and other general administrative material.

**Physical description:** Includes 57 photographs: negatives, 31 photographs: prints, 2 banners, and 1 scrapbook.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

#### Series 2: Event photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [198--1985]

Extent: 217 photographs : negatives. – 92 photographs : prints

**Scope and content:** Series consists of photographs of Canadian Farmworkers Union staff and numerous social and cultural events held by the union, including bhangra performances as well as visits by United Farmworkers of America President Cesar Chavez and the Manitoba Farm Workers Association.

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Arrangement:** The series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Series 3: Union action records** 

**Date(s) of creation:** [1978]-1997

Extent: 0.99 m of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Series consists of correspondence, legal records, photographs, and other material relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's promotion and certification of the union in individual work sites; negotiations with farm owners; individual workers' complaints; strikes; and participation in rallies for a variety of causes.

The series is arranged into four sub-series: Unionization and organizing notes, photographs, and other records ([198-]-1985); Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs (1980-1992); Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies (1979-[199-?]); and General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs ([1978]-1997).

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 1007 photographs: negatives, 592 photographs: prints, 72 photographs: slides, 3 audio cassettes, 1 banner, 1 poster, and 1 condom.

## Sub-series 3.1: Unionization and organizing notes, photographs, and other records

**Date(s) of creation:** [198-]-1985

**Extent:** 4.5 cm of textual records. – 2 photographs: prints

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's work to organize and unionize farmworkers, including general organizing notes, crew meeting records, and photographs of farms.

Arrangement: The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

### Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs

Date(s) of creation: 1980-1992

Extent: 47.5 cm of textual records. – 65 photographs: negatives. – 19 photographs:

prints

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the certification of the union at specific farms, including negotiation correspondence, contracts, and worker information. Records include photographs of meetings with the owners of Jensen Mushroom Farm.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged alphabetically according to farm name by the archivist, with files not pertaining to a particular farm listed at the end.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

# Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies

**Date(s) of creation:** 1979-[199-?]

Extent: 28 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of photographs, legal documents, correspondence, and other records relating to individual farmworkers' complaints, strikes, and the union's participation in numerous rallies and protests. Records include numerous photographs of strikes and rallies, and an audio recording of a protest.

**Physical description:** Includes 825 photographs: negatives, 523 photographs: prints, 72 photographs: slides, 1 audio cassette, 1 banner, and 1 condom.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged by the archivist first by type of action (rallies and demonstrations, farm strikes and demonstrations), and then alphabetically within each type of action by farm name or subject, with files not pertaining to a particular farm or subject listed at the end.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

# Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [1978]-1997

Extent: 19 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of general material relating to the planning and execution of actions such as unionization, rallies, or strikes, and research into working conditions and workers' housing. Included is material pertaining to the Okanagan Farmworkers Group, collected by the Canadian Farmworkers Union as it investigated the possibility of organizing farmworkers and orchard workers in the Okanagan. Records include newspaper clippings and research materials, notes, and photographs of mushroom farms.

**Physical description:** Includes 117 photographs: negatives, 48 photographs: prints, 2 audio cassettes, and 1 poster.

Arrangement: The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### Series 4: Programming and project records

Date(s) of creation: [1965]-Printed 2013 (originally created 1986)

Extent: 1.29 m of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Series consists of records relating to programs for farmworkers run by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, as well as external programs participated in by the union or its administrators, and various union projects. Records include ESL program planning and teaching materials, farmworker safety educational material, and documentary films and exhibits.

The series is arranged into four sub-series: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs ([1965]-1987); General programming correspondence, photographs, and educational material ([198-]-1998); Project files and photographs ([1979]-Printed 2013 (originally created 1986)); and Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and other records relating to collaboration with other organizations ([198--ca. 1997]).

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 390 photographs: prints, 271 photographs: negatives, 167 photographs: slides, 3 posters, 2 stickers, 2 sets of ESL flash cards, 1 banner, 1 videocassette, and 1 audio cassette.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Related records may be found in Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs.

# Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [1965]-1987

Extent: 21 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to English as a Second Language (ESL) programs run by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, particularly the ESL Crusades, which customized English learning to farmworkers' specific needs and brought the program to workers in their homes. Records include tutors' manuals, educational materials, reports on the success of the ESL programs, photographs of ESL graduation events, and a photo book depicting farmworkers studying English.

**Physical description:** Includes 181 photographs: prints, 173 photographs: negatives, 2 sets of ESL flash cards, and 1 banner.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

## Sub-series 4.2: General programming correspondence, photographs, and educational material

**Date(s) of creation:** [198-]-1998

Extent: 4 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of funding information, correspondence, and other planning material relating to Canadian Farmworkers Union programs such as educational programs and awareness campaigns. Records include grant applications, photographs of educational events, and an educational slide presentation with audio cassette soundtrack.

**Physical description:** Includes 160 photographs: slides, 34 photographs: prints, 27 photographs: negatives, and 1 audio cassette.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [1979]-Printed 2013 (originally created 1986)

**Extent:** 8.5 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of proposals, reports, correspondence, and photographs relating to projects both internal and external, undertaken or contributed to by the Canadian Farmworkers Union and its members. These projects include cultural

events, educational programs, photography projects and exhibits, and documentary videos, as well as research-based awareness projects. Records include production and event photographs, planning documents, and reports.

Records in this sub-series include material relating to the films *A Time to Rise* (*Uthan da Vaila*) (1981), produced and directed by Anand Patwardhan and Jim Munro with assistance from the National Film Board (NFB), which documented the history of the farmworkers' struggle and the Canadian Farmworkers Union; *Farmworkers Zindabad!* (1985), written and directed by Craig Berggold and Sukhwant Hundal, which dramatized the Hoss Farming Company strike of 1984; and *To Pick is Not to Choose* (1985), directed by John Greyson for Tolpuddle Farm Labour Information Centre in Ontario. Also included are records relating to the photography exhibits "A Time to Change: South Asian Farmworkers of the Fraser Valley" (originally created in 1983 and exhibited numerous times) and "I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" (1986) by Craig Berggold. The sub-series also includes records of a health and safety campaign as well as the Technology Impact Program (TIP), a research project which gathered information about pesticide use on berry farms in BC.

**Physical description:** Includes 136 photographs: prints, 7 photographs: slides, 5 photographs: negatives, 3 posters, and 1 videocassette.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged by the archivist according to project name or type (arranged chronologically according to the project dates), with files not pertaining to a particular project listed at the end.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** A digitized video recording of *To Pick is Not to Choose* can be found in Series 9: Craig Berggold book research records.

# Sub-series 4.4: Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and other records relating to collaboration with other organizations

**Date(s) of creation:** [198--ca. 1997]

**Extent:** 95.5 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of minutes, correspondence, reports, and photographs relating to projects undertaken by members of the Canadian Farmworkers Union in collaboration with other unions, organizations, or government agencies. Such collaborations included the BC Federation of Labour's Human Rights Committee and Occupational Health and Safety Committee, the Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency (FARSHA), Operation Solidarity, the Pesticide Registration Review, the Workers' Compensation Board Agricultural Sub-Committee, and the Workers' Compensation Group. Also included are scripts and photographs of the Vancouver Sath theatre group's workers' rights-themed plays.

**Physical description:** Includes 66 photographs: negatives, 39 photographs: prints, and 2 stickers.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series has been arranged alphabetically by the archivist according to project title or group name.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Records relating to the Pesticide Registration Review may be found in Sub-series 5.1: Pesticides subject files and photographs.

**General note:** The Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency (FARSHA) was started by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, Workers' Compensation Board, and the BC Agricultural Council in 1993 when occupational health and safety laws were extended to cover agricultural workers. The organization provides training, consultation, and promotion of worker safety. CFU members still hold Board seats in FARSHA.

Operation Solidarity was one of many coalitions of unions and activist organizations formed in BC in 1983 in response to budget cuts and new bills cutting social services and union rights which were enacted by the Social Credit government under Premier Bill Bennett. This coalition, which was started by the BC Federation of Labour, organized numerous rallies and demonstrations. Operation Solidarity was formed mainly of union groups, while the related Solidarity Coalition, to which the CFU also belonged, consisted mainly of activists and community members.

The Pesticide Registration Review was a series of public hearings held across Canada by the federal government, inviting submissions from businesses, workers, and individuals on the use of pesticides. A multidisciplinary task force was formed to make recommendations following these hearings. CFU President Sarwan Boal represented the Canadian Labour Congress on the Pesticide Registration Review Team.

The Vancouver Sath theatre group was formed out of the Vancouver Sath Literary and Cultural Association, a Punjabi writers' and activists' group based on the concept of a Sath, an informal gathering place in a Punjabi village. Vancouver Sath published *Watno Dur*, a monthly Punjabi literary and cultural magazine, which included articles on employment of Punjabi immigrants in BC, racism, and the political situation in Punjab. The group later also published *Watan: A Quarterly of Punjabi Language, Literature, and Culture* and the related magazine *Ankur*. Theatre was seen as a way to reach the wider community with the association's messages. One of Vancouver Sath's first plays was *Picket Line*, written by Sadhu Binning and Sukhwant Hundal and based on the Hoss Farming Company strike in 1984. In 1988, Vancouver Sath produced *A Crop of Poison*, a play examining pesticide use and related health problems for farmworkers. These plays were performed at CFU events, other cultural events, and in the community.

### **Series 5: Research and advocacy records**

**Date(s) of creation:** [197-]-2011

Extent: 2.16 m of textual records and other material

Scope and content: Series consists of research material relating to a number of issues the

Canadian Farmworkers Union investigated in order to provide information to workers, provide support to other groups, and publicly advocate for awareness and change. Subjects include the regulation and safe handling of pesticides, workers' rights and occupational safety legislation, and general labour and minority rights. Records include newspaper clippings, journal articles, publicity materials, photographs of workers and events, awareness and event posters, worker housing blueprints, bumper stickers, and other ephemera.

The series is arranged into four sub-series: Pesticides subject files and photographs (1979-1994); Occupational health and safety subject files and photographs ([197-]-2011); Labour and rights movements subject files (1979-1998); and General subject files (1979-1993).

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 239 photographs: slides, 19 posters, 4 architectural drawings: blueprints, 4 photographs: prints, 2 stickers, 1 banner, and 1 pin.

Arrangement: The sub-series have been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

### Sub-series 5.1: Pesticides subject files and photographs

Date(s) of creation: 1979-1994

Extent: 48 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's research and advocacy of pesticide education and safety, including chemical information, publications, and educational materials. Records include newspaper clippings and research materials, correspondence, reports, and reference photographs. Educational materials in the file include a slide presentation on pesticide safety.

**Physical description:** Includes 239 photographs: slides, 2 posters, and 2 stickers.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Related records may be found in Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs and Sub-series 5.2: Occupational health and safety subject files and photographs.

# Sub-series 5.2: Occupational health and safety subject files and photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [197-]-2011

**Extent:** 86.5 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's research and advocacy of occupational health and safety awareness and legislation, including correspondence, briefs prepared for government, newspaper clippings, and reference materials. Records also include awareness posters, blueprints of worker housing, educational materials, and photographs of child workers on farms.

**Physical description:** Includes 17 posters, 4 architectural drawings: blueprints, 4 photographs: prints, and 1 pin.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Related records may be found in Sub-series 5.1: Pesticides subject files and photographs.

### Sub-series 5.3: Labour and rights movements subject files

Date(s) of creation: 1979-1998

Extent: 40 cm of textual records. - 1 banner

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's connections to and support of other labour and rights movements, including women's rights, labour rights, and other agricultural workers' organizations. Records include briefs and reports, newspaper clippings, and a Manitoba Farm Workers Association banner.

### Sub-series 5.4: General subject files

Date(s) of creation: 1979-1993

Extent: 41.5 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's research and advocacy of numerous issues including working conditions, workers in other countries, and minority groups. Records include newspaper clippings, research material, and correspondence.

### **Series 6: Deol Society records**

Date(s) of creation: 1977-1998

**Extent:** 0.56 m of textual records and other material

Scope and content: Series consists of records relating to the administration and activities of

the Deol Agricultural Education and Research Society (the Deol Society), including financial records, meeting minutes, correspondence, project records, newsletters, and other publications.

The series is arranged into five sub-series: Administrative records and correspondence (1982-1995); Financial records (1981-1998); Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs ([198--ca. 1997]); Employment and grant records (1977-1990); and Publications (1982-1995).

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 64 photographs: prints, 31 photographs: negatives, and 2 videocassettes.

**Arrangement:** The sub-series have been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Due to the shared jurisdiction of projects, only material positively identified as belonging to the Deol Society has been included in this series. Related records may be found in Series 4: Programming and project records.

### Sub-series 6.1: Administrative records and correspondence

Date(s) of creation: 1982-1995

Extent: 4 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to the administration of the Deol Society, including correspondence, minutes, and internal communications.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### **Sub-series 6.2: Financial records**

Date(s) of creation: 1981-1998

Extent: 14 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of financial records for the Deol Society, including budgets, grant applications and correspondence, and account books.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

# Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs

**Date(s) of creation:** [198--ca. 1997]

Extent: 29.5 cm of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to projects undertaken by the Deol Society, including ESL classes, the Health Improvement Project (which entailed the production of the film *Caught in a World of Pesticides*, produced by Mae Burrows and Helena Cynamon), and the production of the film *Kicking the Habit*. Records include project-specific grant applications, project descriptions, progress reports, as well as photographs of the production of *Caught in a World of Pesticides*.

**Physical description:** Includes 63 photographs: prints, 31 photographs: negatives, and 2 videocassettes.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Related records may be found in Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs. A digitized video recording of *Caught in a World of Pesticides* can be found in Series 9: Craig Berggold book research records.

### Sub-series 6.4: Employment and grant records

Date(s) of creation: 1977-1990

Extent: 7.5 cm of textual records. – 1 photograph: print

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of records relating to employment in the Deol Society, including employment-related grant applications, job development plans, and payroll records.

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

### **Sub-series 6.5: Publications**

Date(s) of creation: 1982-1995

Extent: 1 cm of textual records

**Scope and content:** Sub-series consists of editions of the *Deol Society News*, as well as an information brochure about the society.

### Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records

**Date(s) of creation:** [1979?]-1983

Extent: 0.23 m of textual records and other material

**Scope and content:** Series consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's efforts to establish a local in Ontario during the early 1980s, including meeting notes, correspondence, research materials and maps, and photographs of meetings and events.

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents of series.

**Physical description:** Includes 109 photographs: negatives, 50 photographs: prints, 3 maps, and 2 stickers.

**Arrangement:** The series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

### Series 8: Charan Gill photographs

Date(s) of creation: [199-]

Extent: 5 photographs : prints

**Scope and content:** Series consists of photographs relating to Charan Gill's run for political office with the BC New Democratic Party (NDP), independent of his work with the Canadian Farmworkers Union. These photographs were received with the CFU material and included in the collection due to Charan Gill's involvement with the CFU from founding through the transfer of administration of the union to the Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS).

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Arrangement:** The series has been arranged chronologically by the archivist.

### Series 9: Craig Berggold book research records

**Date(s) of creation:** [201-]-2013

**Extent:** 175 photographs (tiff) and other material

**Scope and content:** Series consists of electronic records collected and created by Craig Berggold during the process of researching and writing a book about the history of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Records include photographs, videos, articles, and oral history interviews with numerous individuals who were involved with the CFU. Many of the photographs have been digitized from originals found elsewhere in the collection.

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of series.

**Dates of creation:** Dates of creation are based on dates of digitization. Dates of creation for the original materials which have been digitized in the series are 1979-2013, predominant 1979-1995.

**Physical description:** Includes 27 sound recordings (mp3), 14 textual records (doc), 9 textual records (tiff), 3 video recordings (mov), 2 textual records (jpeg), 2 textual records (pdf), 1 photograph (jpeg), and 1 poster (jpeg).

**Arrangement:** The series has been arranged first by medium and then alphabetically by subject's last name (for oral history interviews) or file title (all other records).

**Restrictions on access:** Access to some files is restricted for privacy reasons. See file descriptions for restrictions. Consult staff for more information.

**Related groups of records within the same collection:** Original photographs and negatives for many of the digitized photographs in the series can be found throughout the collection; locations are noted in file- and item-level descriptions.

### File and item descriptions

	ssions 1 t	hrough 3 (2006, 2010, 2012) - MsC 102	DATE(S)
Series	s 1: Adm	inistrative records	
Sub-s	eries 1.1	: Minutes and executive reports	
1	1	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting notes]	[1979 or 1980]
1	2	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] meetings	[198-]-1994
1	3	[Minutes of various Canadian Farmworkers Union staff meetings]  Availability of other formats: Includes minutes digitized and numbered as EPH0072, EPH0080, EPH0184, EPH0186, EPH0198, EPH0203, EPH0218, EPH0228, EPH0229, EPH0231, EPH0234, EPH0237, EPH0246, EPH0248, EPH0254, EPH0265, EPH0393.	[1980?]-1987
1	4	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	1980
1	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Local #1 meeting minutes]	1980-1981
1	6	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] weekly staff meetings	1980-1982
1	7	Executive minutes – national (Internal S-4 AD)	1980-1983
1	8	Staff meetings (Internal S-4 AD)	1980-1984
1	10	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	[1981]
1	9	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Local No 1 Executive [minutes book]	1981
1	11	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Loc. #1 [Local No. 1] [minutes book]	1981-1983
2	1	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] National [minutes book]	1981-1983
2	2	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	1982
2	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	[1982]-1983
2	4	Executive reports (Internal S-4 AD)	1983
2	5	[Meeting minutes]	1983

2	6	[Raj Chouhan's notebook] Scope and content: Item is a notebook containing notes from Canadian Farmworkers Union and other meetings attended by Raj Chouhan.	1983-1984
2	7	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Loc. #1 [Local No. 1] Monthly Meeting [minutes book]	1984
2	8	Minutes of Executive Meetings, CFU Loc. 1 [Canadian Farmworkers Union Local No. 1]	1984
2	9	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	1984
2	10	[Organizing meeting minutes]	20 Mar. 1984
2	11	[Executive meeting minutes]	15 Dec. 1984
2	12	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] National Executives Meetings [minutes book]	1984-1986
2	13	Meeting [Canadian Farmworkers Union minutes]	1985-1988
2	14	National Executive minutes of meetings [book]	1986-1987
2	15	Local #1 Executive meetings minutes [book]	1987
3	1	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Meeting minutes	1987-1988
3	2	Neighbourhood Committee meetings	1987-1988
3	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes]	1993-1994
Sub-s	series 1.2	2: Account books and other financial records	
3	4	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress] Liaison Committee (Internal S-3 A) Scope and content: File consists of a "Plan of Action" for the Canadian Farmworkers Union to become financially self-sufficient and independent from the Canadian Labour Congress, as well as related correspondence.	1980-1983
3	5	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Y/E [year-end] papers	1980-1986
3	6	Audit 1983 (Internal S-4 AD)  Scope and content: File consists of an audit of the Canadian Farmworkers Union from 1983, as well as later financial information.	1980-1991

3	7	[Financial planning material]	[ca. 1982]
3	8	Canadian Farmworkers Union – resources, Jan. 1982- June 1983	[1982]
		Availability of other formats: Includes a projected budget digitized and numbered as EPH0092.	
3	9	Old bills	1982
3	10	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – donations]	1982
3	11	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – dues and initiation fees]	1982
3	12	[Canadian Farmworkers Union accounts – donations and initiation fees]	1983
3	13	Assessment of Plan of Action : CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Objectives 1984	1983
3	14	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – farmworkers' justice fund]	1984-1986
3	15	Minimum workable budget: Sept. 85 to Aug. 86 <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The proposed budget has been digitized and numbered as EPH0287.	[1985]
3	16	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – general]	1985-1986
3	17	Challenge '87 application	1986-1987
3	18	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – general]	1986-1987
3	19	Schedule VI – Annual Financial Return	1986-1988
4	1	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] deposits	1987-1988
4	2	Income register for The Farmworker and sustainers	1988
4	3	Revenue Canada remittances	1988
4	4	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] monthly bookkeeping files	1988
4	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – general]	1988-1989
4	6	Canadian Farmworker's Union Synoptic [book]	1988-1990
4	7	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Financial Availability of other formats: Includes financial statements	1988-1990

digitized and numbered as EPH0661. 4 8 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] - 1988 - payroll 1988-1995 Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 9 [Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – health and 1989 safety campaign] 10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union account book – general] 1989-1990 4 11 Canadian Farmworkers Union [financial statements] 1991-1996 4 12 [Donation receipt to Canadian Farmworkers Union from 1997 Charan Gill] Sub-series 1.3: Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records 4 13-14 1978-[198-] [Benefit posters featuring Ad Hoc band] Scope and content: File consists of posters for fundraising events, predominantly for organizations and unions other than the Canadian Farmworkers Union. 5 1 [Fundraising material] [198-?] Scope and content. File consists of reference material on effective fundraising. Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer digitized and numbered as EPH0446. 2 5 [Fundraising] ideas [198-] 5 3 [Nonprofit management resources] [198-] 67 26 [Unidentified benefit photographs] [198-] Scope and content. File consists of 6 photographic prints of various benefit events. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2544 through 102.2549. Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.2549 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints. 75 [Fundraising promotions] [198-]-1988 1 Scope and content: File consists of posters advertising Canadian Farmworkers Union fundraising benefits and cultural events. File includes a poster for a Utah Phillips benefit concert and a poster for the fundraising cassette Talking Union - Songs for Organizing. Availability of other formats: Includes posters digitized and numbered as EPH0006, EPH0522, EPH0532, EPH0630. Related groups of records within the same collection:

		Photographs from the Utah Phillips benefit concert can be found in MsC 102: 67-27 [Photographs of Canadian Farmworkers Union benefit concert by Utah Phillips and Vancouver premiere of <i>A Time to Rise</i> film].	
5	4	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – donors	1980-1981
5	5	Unions [donation correspondence] (Internal S-2 F)	1980-1987
5	6	[Benefit material, September 27, 1981]	1981
67	27	[Photographs of Canadian Farmworkers Union benefit concert by Utah Phillips and Vancouver premiere of <i>A Time to Rise</i> film]  Scope and content: File consists of 60 photographic prints and 57 negatives of a benefit event which took place on September 27, 1981, at John Oliver High School in Vancouver.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2550 through 102.2666.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-035, Photos-071, Photos-072, Photos-073, Photos-075, Photos-076, Photos-077.	27 Sep. 1981
O/s1	4	Fete au benefice du syndicat Canadien des travailleurs agricoles (S.C.T.A.)  Scope and content: Item is a poster for a benefit event.  Language: The poster is in French.  Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and numbered as EPH0521.	[1981 or 1987]
5	7	[Donations book]	1981-1982
5	8	1982 fundraising	1981-1983
5	9	Project criteria (Internal S-2 F)	1981, 1984
5	10	Year I : funding	1982
5	11	Initial needs assessment – [Secretary of State] grant	1982
5	12	[Donations ledger]	1982-1983
5	13	[Oxfam funding correspondence]	1982-1983
5	14	B.C. Fed. [BC Federation of Labour] fund appeal	1982-1983
5	15	[Fundraising material] Scope and content: File consists of notices and correspondence from the Canadian Farmworkers Union to its members and others, requesting donations. Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer digitized and	1982-[ca. 1988]

numbered as EPH0571.

5	16	Oxfam Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to an Oxfam grant to the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	1982-1988
5	17	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress] funding Scope and content: File consists of numerous reports on Canadian Farmworkers Union and Deol Society activities, compiled for the purpose of applying for Canadian Labour Congress funding.  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0060, EPH0478, EPH0479.	1982-1992
68	1	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Benefit 1983 – Cesar Chavez  Scope and content: File consists of 68 photographic negatives and 65 prints of the 1983 benefit event, which was attended by Cesar Chavez of the United Farm Workers of America.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.686 through 102.726, 102.732, and 102.2667 through 102.2757.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-039, Photos-041.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 April First Anniv [Anniversary] Dinner Chavez.	1983
6	1	[Farmworkers Sustainers Club correspondence]	[ca. 1984]
6	2	Crusade – misc. funding applications	1984
6	3	Benefit	1984
68	2	[Farmworkers Benefit Dinner & Dance photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 36 photographic prints and 25 negatives of the November 24, 1984 benefit event at South Vancouver Legion Hall, at which the band Communique performed.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2758 through 102.2818.	[24 Nov. 1984]
68	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union benefit photographs] <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 48 photographic prints and 23 negatives of a benefit event at which Len Ruel, Canadian Labour Congress representative, was the guest speaker. <i>Arrangement</i> : Includes photographs 102.2819 through 102.2889.	[ca. 1985]
6	5	Sustainers' wine and cheese	1985
6	6	[Progress report and information package, possibly for potential donors]	1985

6	4	Fund Raising Mtg. [meeting] May 29/85 [minutes]	29 May 1985
O/s1	5	Canadian Farmworkers Union benefit Scope and content: Item is a poster for a benefit event.	[1986?]
6	7	[Benefit dinner speech] Scope and content: Item is a written speech for a benefit held on November 22, 1986. Availability of other formats: The speech has been digitized and numbered as EPH0604.	1986
68	4	1986 benefit (Greek Comm. Ctr. [Hellenic Community Centre, Vancouver])  Scope and content: File consists of 63 photographic negatives and 35 prints of a benefit held on November 22, 1986. Guest speakers included Canadian Labour Congress President Shirley Carr and United Farmworkers of America First Vice-President Dolores Huerta.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2890 through 102.2987.	22 Nov. 1986
6	8	[Invitation letter from Sarwan Boal to Raj, Inder, and Geetu Chouhan to Isadora's Restaurant benefit dinner] <i>Scope and content</i> : Item is a letter inviting Raj Chouhan and his family to a benefit held on April 6, 1987, at Isadora's Restaurant, Vancouver.  Availability of other formats: The letter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0073.	12 Mar. 1987
68	5	Isadora's benefit  Scope and content. File consists of 34 photographic prints of a benefit held on April 6, 1987, at Isadora's Restaurant,  Vancouver. At this event Vancouver Sath Theatre Group performed the play Picket Line.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2988 through 102.3021.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints.	6 Apr. 1987
68	6	[Evening with Farmworkers Fundraising Dinner and Dance photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic prints of a benefit event held on October 16, 1987, at the Scottish Cultural Centre, Vancouver, at which Jawala Singh Grewal was made a lifetime honorary member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3022 through 102.3046.	16 Oct. 1987
6	9	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] benefit	1988

68	7	[Photograph of Marion Moses speaking] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of Marion Moses, an American doctor who specialized in pesticides, from an Evening with Farmworkers benefit event held on November 4, 1988 at the Scottish Cultural Centre, Vancouver. Guest speakers included Marion Moses and BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein.  Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.3047.	[4 Nov. 1988]
6	11	Benefit dinner & dance Scope and content: File consists of benefit event records as well as records from the Eighth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention.  Availability of other formats: Includes an Eighth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program digitized and numbered as CON0014.	1988-[1989]
6	10	B.C. Fed. [BC Federation of Labour] <i>The Farmworker</i> fund appeal	1988, 1990
68	8	[Ninth Annual Fundraising Benefit photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 46 photographic negatives and 44 prints of a benefit event held on November 17, 1989, at the Scottish Cultural Centre, Vancouver, which featured guest speakers Bishop Remi De Roo, BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti, and International Woodworkers of America-Canada (IWA-Canada) National President Jack Munro. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3048 through 102.3135.	[17 Nov. 1989]
6	12	URM [United Rural Mission] letters and meetings	1989-1992
6	13	C.F.U. [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Benefit	1990
6	14	Donations to CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union]	1990
6	15	[United Rural Mission (URM) material]	1990-1992
6	16	C.F.U. [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Benefit	1990-1992
6	17	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Benefit	1991-1992
68	9	[Farmworkers Dinner Benefit photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 42 photographic negatives and 32 prints of a benefit event held on February 29, 1992, to celebrate Joan Smallwood becoming the provincial Minister of Labour.  Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.3136 through 102.3210.	[29 Feb. 1992]
6	18	[Donation letter from Hospital Employees' Union]	1997

### **Sub-series 1.4: Membership surveys, photographs, and other records**

9	7	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee membership application forms]	[1979 or 1980]
9	8	[Farmworkers questionnaires]	[198-?]
9	9	[Seasonal farmworkers] Questionnaire	[198-?]
6	23	[Union member] photographs Scope and content: File consists of 2 photographic prints of groups of Canadian Farmworkers Union members.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.12 and 102.13.	[198-]
9	10	Berry-picker questionnaire	[198-]
9	11	Mushroom worker – CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] member [questionnaires]	[198-]
9	12	[Questionnaire results]	[198-]
9	13	[Canadian Farmworkers Union membership application forms]	[198-]
69	25	[Unidentified photographs of workers and working conditions] Scope and content: File consists of 10 photographic prints and 6 negatives of farmworkers and their work environments.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3899 through 102.3914.	[198-]
69	26	[Photograph of workers at cauliflower farm]  Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of farmworkers trimming cauliflower.  Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.3915.	[198-]
64	3	[Workers' rights information and notes]	[198199-]
9	14	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and Canadian Farmworkers Union membership cards] Availability of other formats: Includes a business card and membership card digitized and numbered as EPH0162, EPH0163.	[ca. 1980]
66	16	[Photographs of press conference and workers in field] <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 13 photographic negatives depicting a press conference as well as farmworkers at work. <i>Arrangement</i> : Includes photographs 102.1444 through 102.1456.	[ca. 1980]

70	5	[Housing conditions photograph] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of worker housing. Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.4030.	[ca. 1980]
9	15	[Judy Cavanagh's description of the funeral of three children] Scope and content: Item is an account by Judy Cavanagh of the funeral of Summandeep Pejatta, Gurjit Pejatta and Boota Bassi, three children who drowned in a gravel pit on the farm where their parents worked.	Jul. 1980
70	6	A day in the fields, Raj [Chouhan] and Judy [Cavanagh] at Pannu Farms  Scope and content: File consists of 54 photographic negatives and 26 prints of Raj Chouhan and Judy Cavanagh visiting farmworkers in the fields of Pannu Farms.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4031 through 102.4113.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-034, Photos-096.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 Pannu Farms Strawberry Fields.	[1980 or 1981]
9	16	Membership notices (S-1 LO-A)  Availability of other formats: Includes letters to members digitized and numbered as EPH0481, EPH0482, EPH0483, EPH0485.	1980-1981
9	17	Seasonal org. seniority lists (Internal S-1 S-LOB)	1980, 1982
6	28	Organizing kit Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1980-1982
9	18	Record of Workbooks (Internal S-1 LO-B)	[ca. 1981]
9	19	Memorial service for Eugene Roberts, August 19, 1981 [Raj Chouhan's speaking notes]	1981
9	20	[Farmworker surveys]	[1981-1984]
9	21	Fraser Vale (A-9) Scope and content: File consists of listings of union dues contributions and seniority lists for Fraser Valley Frosted Foods employees. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1981-1985
9	22	Questionnaire	[1982]

10	1	Needs assessment – seasonal	1982
70	26	McKim's – 84 pickers  Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographic prints of farmworkers at McKim Farm by Jim McDowell.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5021 through 102.5023.	[1984?]
10	2	Fraser Valley – checkoff dues and seniority lists (A-9) Scope and content: File consists of listings of union dues contributions and seniority lists for Fraser Valley Frosted Foods employees.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1984-1988
10	3	Survey results	[1986]
71	5	[Photographs of Sarwan Boal talking to farmworkers] Scope and content: File consists of 21 photographic negatives of Canadian Farmworkers Union president Sarwan Boal talking to farmworkers.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5144 through 102.5164.  Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.5159 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1986 Visit the Fields.	[1986]
10	4	Membership & dues register	1986-1987
10	5	Fraser Vale Scope and content: File consists of listings of union dues contributions and seniority lists for Fraser Valley Frosted Foods employees. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1986-1989
10	6	[Union dues tax deduction forms]	1987
10	7	Time sheets – K. Sidhu [dispute]	1987
10	8	May 3, 1987 Surrey meeting	1987
10	9	Akal Bolo Enterprise [membership dues]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1987-1988
71	8	Sarwan [Boal] in fields talking to farmworkers (about spraying [pesticides]?)  Scope and content: File consists of 34 photographic negatives and 20 prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union president Sarwan Boal talking to farmworkers.	[ca. 1988]

102.5301. Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-116. Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.5295 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints. 71 9 Sarwan Boal's CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] [ca. 1989] photos Scope and content. File consists of 15 photographic slides of Canadian Farmworkers Union president Sarwan Boal visiting workers in the field. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5302 through 102.5316. 72 11 [Photographs of raspberry pickers at work] [1994] Scope and content. File consists of 4 photographic prints of farmworkers working on a raspberry farm. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5981 through 102.5984. 71 16 For Mr. Gill's book [Progressive Intercultural Community [ca. 1999] Services Society (PICS) farmworker photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 32 photographic prints of farmworkers taken by the Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5570 through 102.5601. Sub-series 1.5: Publications, publicity records, and ephemera 1-2 11 [Newspaper clippings about the Canadian Farmworkers 1975-1997, 75 4 Union and its actions] predominant 1980-Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings and a 1984 newsletter about the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and the Canadian Farmworkers Union, including subjects such as pesticide injuries, farm safety legislation, and FWOC and CFU strikes. Arrangement: Oversize clippings are located in 75-4. Availability of other formats: Includes a newsletter digitized and numbered as EPH0556. 11 5 Support the Farmworkers of British Columbia [1979] Availability of other formats: The pamphlet has been digitized and numbered as EPH0444. 11 3 Watno Dur Vol. 7, no. 70 and 71 (May / June 1979) May 1979 Scope and content: Item is an issue of Watno Dur containing the article "Farmworkers of BC." Language: The article is in Punjabi. Availability of other formats: The article has been digitized and

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5248 through

numbered as EPH0653.

11	4	Maclean's Vol. 93, no. 38 (September 17, 1979) Scope and content: Item is an issue of Maclean's containing the article "Northern fallout from the grape boycott" by Thomas Hopkins.	Sep. 1979
11	6	[Flyers for meetings and events] Language: Includes English and Punjabi flyers.  Availability of other formats: Includes flyers digitized and numbered as EPH0015, EPH0032.	1979-[198-]
11	7	Farm Workers' Org. Committee [Farm Workers' Organizing committee] Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, flyers, and newspaper clippings.	1979-1981
11 75	8 3	[Punjabi newspaper clippings about the Canadian Farmworkers Union and its actions] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings about the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and the Canadian Farmworkers Union, including subjects such as the Fraser Valley Farm Owners Association's views, Raj Chouhan's speech in response to the Social Credit government, and Cesar Chavez's visit to Vancouver.  Arrangement: Oversize clippings are located in 75-3.  Language: The clippings are in Punjabi.  Availability of other formats: Includes a clipping digitized and numbered as CRA0083.	1979-1985
11	9	[Canadian Farmworkers Union press releases] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes press releases digitized and numbered as EPH0164, EPH0212, EPH0507, EPH0510, EPH0581, EPH0629, EPH0632, EPH0634, EPH0635, EPH0636, EPH0639, EPH0640.	1979-1986
11	10	The Farmworker Scope and content: File consists of issues of The Farmworker, the Canadian Farmworkers Union's newspaper. Availability of other formats: Includes issues digitized and numbered as EPH0434, Newspaper0001, Newspaper0003, Newspaper0004, Newspaper0005, Newspaper0006, Newspaper0007, Newspaper0008.	1979-1989
11	11	Farmworkers are workers too!  Scope and content: Item is a Canadian Farmworkers Union bumper sticker.  Availability of other formats: The bumper sticker has been digitized and numbered as EPH0424.	[198-?]
11	12	Publications – outlines	[198-]

11	13	[Canadian Farmworkers Union notices]  Language: Includes English and Punjabi notices.  Availability of other formats: Includes a notice digitized and numbered as EPH0443.	[198-]
11	14	Originals of pamphlets	[198-]
11	15	[Notices and information flyers]	[198-]
66	12	[Press conference photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographic prints of a press conference which included Sukhwant Hundal, Hari Sharma, and Art Kube.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1354 through 102.1357.	[198-]
73	5	CKNW – CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union]  Scope and content: Item is an audio cassette containing a recording of a radio program featuring the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Arrangement: Item is audio cassette 102.6013.	[198-]
73	7	Syndicat Canadien des travailleurs agricoles [lapel pin] Scope and content: Item is a lapel pin with the Canadian Farmworkers Union logo in French. Note: An image of the pin has been digitized and numbered as CRA0010.	[198-]
73	9	Canadian Farmworkers Union: Unite & Fight [lapel pin] Scope and content: Item is a lapel pin with the slogan "Unite & Fight."  Note: An image of the pin has been digitized and numbered as CRA0010.	[198-]
73	10	Farmworkers struggle zindabad – Canadian Farmworkers Union [lapel pin] Scope and content. Item is a lapel pin with the slogan "Farmworkers struggle zindabad." Note: An image of the pin has been digitized and numbered as CRA0010.	[198-]
11	18	INCAR [International Committee Against Racism] News Scope and content. Item is an issue of INCAR News containing two articles about the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	1980
O/s1	2	Farm Worker Week Scope and content. Item is a poster advertising an awareness campaign.	1980
11	17	Ontario Labour (July / August 1980) Scope and content: Item is an issue of Ontario Labour containing the article "Farmworkers Union takes root in B.C."	Jul. 1980

		and numbered as EPH0442.	
11	19	"CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Advances," <i>CAIMAW – Hot Metal</i> (October 1980) <i>Scope and content</i> . Item is an article about the Canadian Farmworkers Union from <i>CAIMAW – Hot Metal</i> , the newsletter of the Canadian Association of Industrial and Mechanical and Allied Workers.	Oct. 1980
6	26	Stencil material (Internal S-7 P)  Scope and content: File consists of drafts and original master copies of flyers and posters.  Language: Includes Punjabi, French, and English flyers.	1980-1981
11	20	[Canadian Farmworkers Union <i>Bulletins</i> ] Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union <i>Bulletins</i> , brief newsletters containing updates on current activities.  Availability of other formats: Includes <i>Bulletins</i> digitized and numbered as CRA0012, CRA0028, EPH0484, EPH0673.	1980-1982
12	1	Media Releases (Internal S-7 P) Scope and content: File consists of press releases and newspaper clippings. Availability of other formats: Includes press releases digitized and numbered as EPH0086, EPH0501, EPH0509.	1980-1986
11 75	22 11	Original leaflets [and posters]  Physical condition: Some pieces are coming loose from the oversize poster located in 75-11.  Arrangement: One oversize poster is located in 75-11.  Availability of other formats: Includes leaflets digitized and numbered as EPH0026, EPH0035. Includes a copy of a leaflet digitized and numbered as EPH0498.	1980-[ca. 1987]
12	2	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – leaflets and posters <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of leaflets and posters, as well as some meeting agendas and speaking notes. <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes leaflets, posters, and	1980-1988
		speaking notes digitized and numbered as EPH0009, EPH0010, EPH0011, EPH0012, EPH0013, EPH0016, EPH0017, EPH0018, EPH0024, EPH0027, EPH0028, EPH0029, EPH0030, EPH0031A, EPH0034, EPH0036, EPH0037, EPH0043, EPH0044, EPH0047, EPH0051, EPH0052, EPH0053, EPH0054, EPH0055, EPH0056, EPH0057, EPH0061, EPH0063, EPH0402, EPH0559.	
11	16	EPH0011, EPH0012, EPH0013, EPH0016, EPH0017, EPH0018, EPH0024, EPH0027, EPH0028, EPH0029, EPH0030, EPH0031A, EPH0034, EPH0036, EPH0037, EPH0043, EPH0044, EPH0047, EPH0051, EPH0052, EPH0053, EPH0054, EPH0055, EPH0056, EPH0057,	[ca. 1980-ca. 1990]
11	16	EPH0011, EPH0012, EPH0013, EPH0016, EPH0017, EPH0018, EPH0024, EPH0027, EPH0028, EPH0029, EPH0030, EPH0031A, EPH0034, EPH0036, EPH0037, EPH0043, EPH0044, EPH0047, EPH0051, EPH0052, EPH0053, EPH0054, EPH0055, EPH0056, EPH0057, EPH0061, EPH0063, EPH0402, EPH0559.  [Canadian Farmworkers Union information pamphlets] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes pamphlets digitized and	[ca. 1980-ca. 1990] [1980-1985], 1997

Availability of other formats: The magazine has been digitized

[clippings]

12	3	[Newsletter draft]	1981
12	4	"Our Exploited Working Poor" (confidential advance copy), from <i>The Reader's Digest</i> (December 1981) / Julianne Labreche Scope and content: Item is an article about workers and working conditions from <i>The Reader's Digest</i> .	Dec. 1981
12	5	[Event posters] Scope and content: File consists of posters for various Canadian Farmworkers Union events. Availability of other formats: Includes posters digitized and numbered as EPH0003, EPH0007.	1981-1995
8	2	Farmworkers Cultural Festival Scope and content: Item is a poster for the Farmworkers Cultural Festival, an event organized by the Canadian Farmworkers Union. The festival was held at Vancouver Technical Secondary School and featured English folk singer Tara Singh Tara, as well as a screening of the film A Time to Rise.	1982
12	6	The Canadian Forum Vol. LXII, no. 719 (June / July 1982) Scope and content: Item is an issue of The Canadian Forum containing the article "Racism and Labour: The Struggle of British Columbia's Farmworkers" by Ronald Labonte. Related groups of records within the same collection: The article has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1980 Canadian Forum magazine.	Jun. 1982
12	7	Canadian Farmworkers Union [annual report]  Availability of other formats: The annual report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0616.	[1983]
12	8	The Struggle for Recognition: A Minority Organises – A Case Study of the Canadian Farmworkers Union / Radha [Carol A.] Jhappan, University of British Columbia Scope and content. Item is a working draft of the thesis found in 12-9 Resistance to Exploitation: East Indians and the Rise of the Canadian Farmworkers Union in B.C. / C. R. [Radha] Jhappan. – Vancouver: University of British Columbia, 1983. Availability of other formats: The draft is a copy of an item digitized and numbered as EPH0584.	1983
12	9	Resistance to Exploitation: East Indians and the Rise of the Canadian Farmworkers Union in B.C. / C. R. [Radha] Jhappan. – Vancouver: University of British Columbia, 1983  Availability of other formats: The thesis has been digitized and numbered as EPH0068. The thesis is a copy of an item digitized and numbered as EPH0583.	1983

75	2	Annual celebration Scope and content: File consists of 2 posters for a Canadian Farmworkers Union celebratory event.	1983
12	10	The Farmworker subscribers Scope and content: File consists of correspondence with subscribers to The Farmworker.	1983-1988
12	11	[Canadian Farmworkers Union publicity materials] Scope and content: File consists of various publicity materials, including a 1984 issue of <i>The Farmworker</i> .	[ca. 1984]
12	12	"Hoss Farm Workers: We have become stronger than before," <i>Watno Dur</i> (May / June 1984) <i>Scope and content</i> : Item is an article from <i>Watno Dur</i> about the Hoss Farming Company strike. <i>Language</i> : The article is in Punjabi. <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0654. <i>Related groups of records within the same collection</i> : This article describes the action documented in MsC 102: 71-2 [Hoss Farming Company strike – main picket and Fraser Valley Mushroom Growers picket photographs], MsC 102: 71-3 [Photographs of Hoss Farming Company strike], and MsC 102: 71-4 Hoss [Hoss Farming Company] women at office, LRB [Labour Relations Board].	May 1984
12	13	FUSE supplement '85 [FUSE Vol. IX, no. 3 (Fall 1985)] Scope and content. File consists of an issue of FUSE containing the article "Union activism Punjabi theatre in BC" by David Jackson, as well as notes and a draft relating to this article. Availability of other formats: The magazine and a draft article have been digitized and numbered as EPH0618, EPH0658.	1985
12	14	"The importance of farmworkers' struggle for the Indian community," <i>Watno Dur</i> Vol. 12, no. 106 (May / June / July 1985)  Scope and content: Item is an article from <i>Watno Dur</i> about the history of the Indo-Canadian community in BC and the Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in it.  Language: The article is in Punjabi.  Availability of other formats: The article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0650.	May 1985
12	15	The Canadian Farmworkers Union: A Case Study in Social Movements / Sadhu Binning. — Burnaby, BC: Simon Fraser University, 1986 Availability of other formats: The thesis is a copy of an item digitized and numbered as CRA0056.	1986
12	16	Labour Council Annual Vol. 1, no. 1 (1986)	1986

		Scope and content: Item is an issue of Labour Council Annual containing a profile of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	
12	17	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] <i>The Farmworker</i> fundraising campaign	1988
12	18	[Publicity materials]  Scope and content: File consists of 1 photographic print and an advertisement promoting women's rights.  Arrangement: Includes photograph 102.11.	[ca. 1989]
12	19	Samples [flyers]	[1989]
12	20	The Farmworker articles	1990
12	21	[ <i>The Farmworker</i> Vol. 4, no. 1 (September 1992) and Vol. 7, no. 1 (May 1995)]  Availability of other formats: The newspapers have been digitized and numbered as EPH0433, EPH0615.	Sep. 1992, May 1995
12	22	Guardian: The Voice of the Hospital Employees' Union Vol. II, no. 3 (May-June 1993) Scope and content: Item is an issue of Guardian containing the article "Chavez gave farm workers hope."	May 1993
12	23	[Canadian Farmworkers Union advertisements]	[1993-1998]
12	24	Our Times Vol. 13, no. 6 (December 1994) Scope and content: Item is an issue of Our Times containing the article "Fields of Fear: Picking for a Living in B.C." by Daniel Tatroff.  Availability of other formats: The article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0617.	Dec. 1994
13	1	[Book and website material] Scope and content. File consists of notes for the planning of a website about the Canadian Farmworkers Union. The notes may be related to A History of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, a digital book written in 1994-1995 by Murray Bush with the Canadian Farmworkers Union. The book is available at http://www.vcn.bc.ca/cfu/.	[ca. 1995]
19	13	[Press release regarding assessing daycare needs of farmworkers]	1995
71	15	[Farmworkers and their Children book launch photographs, Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS)] Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic prints and 23 negatives of an event celebrating the release of the book Farmworkers and their Children, by the Progressive Intercultural	1995

		Community Services Society.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5524 through 102.5569.	
13	2	Save lives of farmworkers Scope and content: Item is a pamphlet relating jury recommendations for worker transportation safety. Availability of other formats: The pamphlet has been digitized and numbered as CRA0070.	[2009]
65	8	Charanpal Singh Gill: A Living Legend / Dr. Gharib Singh Pannu and Devinder Kaur Chattha. – Surrey, BC: Progressive Intercultural Community Services (PICS) Society, 2010 Scope and content. Item is a biography of Charan Gill. Language: Includes both English and Punjabi versions of the book.	2010
Sub-s	eries 1.6	: Correspondence	
13	3	[Letter from Farmworkers' Legal Information Service to Gerry Stoney of IWA (Industrial Wood and Allied Workers of Canada) re: unionization of farmworkers]	1978
13	4	[General correspondence] Scope and content: File consists mainly of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with other unions.	1978-[1986]
13	5	BCFA [British Columbia Federation of Agriculture] statement on the organization of farmworkers in the Fraser Valley	1979
13	6	Correspondence – FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, press releases, and other material relating to the first public Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting, held on April 8, 1979.	[1979-1980]
13	7	Unions – Canada – general correspondence	1979-1981
13	8	[Correspondence with members and colleagues] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as BRF0036, EPH0181, EPH0188, EPH0191, EPH0206, EPH0208, EPH0213, EPH0221, EPH0222, EPH0223, EPH0256, EPH0292.	[198-]-1985
13	9	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – support telegrams to other organizations	1980
13	10	Organizations: government Scope and content. File consists of Canadian Farmworkers	1980-1986

Union correspondence with government bodies.

13	11	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress] Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with the Canadian Labour Congress. Availability of other formats: Includes a copy of a leaflet digitized and numbered as EPH0465.	1980-1986
13	12	Media correspondence (Internal S-7 P)  Availability of other formats: Includes press releases digitized and numbered as EPH0500, EPH0502, EPH0503, EPH0504, EPH0505, EPH0506, EPH0508, EPH0514, EPH0515.	1980-1987
13	13	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Toronto - Vancouver correspondence	1981
13	14	Letters of reference / recommendations (Internal S-4 AD)	1982-1988
8	5	Canadian Farmworkers Union messages [notebook]	1983
13	15-16	Van. & Dist. Lab. Counc. [Vancouver & District Labour Council] (Internal S-3 A – Affiliations)  Scope and content. File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with the Vancouver & District Labour Council and other organizations associated with it.	1983-1987
8	11	[Canadian Farmworkers Union communications book]	1984
13	17	General info Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with other unions about workers' rights.	1984-1985
14	1-2	Contacts – networking Scope and content: File includes Connexions: A Digest of Resources and Groups for Social Change, Vol. 9, no. 2 (Summer 1984).	1984-1988
14	3	[Letter re: BC Federation of Labour conference on Labour Code]  Availability of other formats: The letter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0362.	1985
14	4	[Correspondence with Canadian Labour Congress re: possibility of merging with another union]	1985
8	17	Message book	1985-1986
14	5	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress correspondence]	1986
8	18	[Administrative material] Scope and content: File consists of internal correspondence.	1986-1987

Language: Includes correspondence in English and Punjabi.

9	1	Message book	1986-1988
9	2	Reports Scope and content: File consists of reports to the Canadian Farmworkers Union membership relating the union's activities, budget, and political happenings.	1986-1988
14	6	Correspondence – general (internal)  Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with other unions.	1986-1988
14	7	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] (Internal S-3 A)	1986-1988
14	8	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress correspondence] (Internal S-3A)	1987
14	9	Correspondence – membership (internal)	1987-1988
14	10	Correspondence – personal (internal)  Scope and content: File consists of greeting cards and personal letters between Canadian Farmworkers Union colleagues.	1987-1988
14	11	Canadian Labour Congress convention  Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers  Union correspondence relating to the 1988 Canadian Labour  Congress convention.	1988
14	12	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress correspondence] (Internal)	1988
14	13	Van [Vancouver] & District Labour Council (Internal – Affiliations)	1988
14	14	[Correspondence] Scope and content: File consists mainly of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with government bodies.	1988-1991
14	15	[Correspondence] Scope and content: File consists mainly of correspondence from other organizations regarding potential collaborations.	1989-1992
14	16	Correspondence / handnotes etc.  Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence with government bodies and other unions.	1990
14	17	Letters in / out Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence relating to government bodies and	1990-1991

funding, and includes Farmworkers Health Improvement Project Final Report - March 31, 1990, submitted by The Deol Agricultural Education and Research Society.

Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0064.

14	18	[Employment Standards Review correspondence]	1993
64	4	[Union correspondence]	1998

### Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records

Farm '	Workers'	Organizing Committee public meetings	
66	6	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 8 photographic prints of a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1281 through 102.1288.	[1979?]
73	1	Farmworkers Organizing Cttee. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] Scope and content: File consists of 2 audio cassettes containing a recording from a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting or event.  Arrangement: Includes audio cassettes 102.6006 and 102.6007.	[1979?]
66	7	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 42 photographic negatives of a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1289 through 102.1330.	[1979]
14	20	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting, April 8, 1979]	1979
14	21	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting at Mission Junior Secondary School, May 13, 1979]	1979
14	22	[Farmworkers' Conference, Vancouver, June 9, 1979] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes a copy of a poster digitized and numbered as EPH0410.	1979
14	23	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting at Abbotsford Airport Hall, August 4, 1979]	1979
66	9	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee's first public meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 6 photographic negatives	8 Apr. 1979

and 1 print from the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee's first public meeting, held at the Carpenters' Hall, New Westminster, on April 8, 1979.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1337 through 102.1343.

Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-019.

#### 66 10 Public meeting, Mission 05/05/79

5 May 1979

Scope and content: File consists of 19 photographic negatives from a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting in Mission, BC, on May 5, 1979.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.601 through 102.619.

#### 66 11 Public meeting 09/06/79

9 Jun. 1979

Scope and content: File consists of 20 photographic negatives and 10 prints from the third public Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting, held at David Thompson Secondary School, Vancouver, on June 9, 1979. Speakers included Raj Chouhan, International Woodworkers of America (IWA) Regional Council President Jack Munro, and Chairperson of the Labour Advocacy and Research Association Ujjal Dosanjh. Includes a paste-up of photographs for a Punjabi article on this meeting in The Farmworker Vol. 1, no. 1 (August 1979).

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.620 through 102.639 and 102.1344 through 102.1353.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.622 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1979 FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee].

## 73 2 FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] June 9/79

9 Jun. 1979

Scope and content. File consists of 3 audio cassettes containing a recording from the third Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting, held at David Thompson Secondary School, Vancouver, on June 9, 1979. Speakers included Raj Chouhan, International Woodworkers of America (IWA) Regional Council President Jack Munro, and Chairperson of the Labour Advocacy and Research Association Ujjal Dosanjh.

Arrangement: Includes audio cassettes 102.6008 through 102.6010.

# 66 8 [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting photographs]

[1979 or 1980]

Scope and content: File consists of 6 photographic negatives from a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1331 through 102.1336.

Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-021.

#### Canadian Farmworkers Union public meetings

66 14 [Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 5 photographic prints of a

[198-]

		Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1424 through 102.1428.	
66	15	[Unidentified Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 11 photographic prints and 4 negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1429 through 102.1443.	[198-]
72	9	[Various meeting, picket, event photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 9 photographic slides of events including meetings and picket lines.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5937 through 102.5945.  Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-132.	[198-]
14	31	[Material from Canadian Farmworkers Union founding public celebration, 26 April 1980] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes an agenda, press releases, and speaking notes digitized and numbered as EPH0049, EPH0050, EPH0602, EPH0642.	1980
14	33	[Material from public meeting at L.A. Matheson Junior Secondary School, Surrey, 31 May 1980] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a meeting held to demand that farmworkers be included in federal and provincial labour laws.  Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer digitized and numbered as EPH0033.	1980
65	11	[Canadian Farmworkers Union public founding celebration photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 47 photographic negatives and 32 prints of the Canadian Farmworkers Union public founding celebration, attended by Cesar Chavez, president of the United Farm Workers of America. The celebration took place at David Thompson Secondary School, Vancouver. Arrangement: Includes photographs102.728, 102.729, and 102.794 through 102.870.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-040, Photos-059, Photos-060, Photos-061, Photos-085.	26 Apr. 1980
66	19	[Canadian Farmworkers Union public event photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographic negatives of an unidentified Canadian Farmworkers Union event. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1483 through 102.1486.	[1980 or 1981]

15	10	[Poster for public meeting with viewing of <i>A Time to Rise</i> , Abbotsford, 20 December 1981]	1981	
66	25	Public meeting, Abbotsford Aug 81 Scope and content: File consists of 33 photographic negatives and 30 prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting in Abbotsford, BC.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.640 through 102.669 and 102.1784 through 102.1816.  Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.1788 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: [CFU Abbotsford meeting, August 1981].	Aug. 1981	
67	6	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 6 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2085 through 102.2090.	[ca. 1983]	
67	7	[Unidentified Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic negatives and 16 prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2091 through 102.2129.	[ca. 1983]	
67	14	Mission meeting May 13/84 with Van. Sath Theater [sic] Scope and content. File consists of 21 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting in Mission, BC, at which the Vancouver Sath theatre group performed.  Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.580 through 102.600.	13 May 1984	
67	19	Abbotsford meeting April 28/85 Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting in Abbotsford, BC. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.557 through 102.579.	28 Apr. 1985	
67	25	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 12 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2532 through 102.2543.	[ca. 1989]	
Canadian Farmworkers Union conventions				
65	9	[Unidentified convention photograph] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print from an unidentified convention. Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.762.	[198-]	
15	1-2	Special Convention [to establish the Canadian Farmworkers Union] (Internal S-3 A) Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the	1980	

Canadian Farmworkers Union's founding convention, held on April 6, 1980.

Availability of other formats: Includes the union's constitution digitized and numbered as CON0018.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the founding convention can be found in MsC 102: 15-4 and 15-5 Founding [Canadian Farmworkers Union Founding Convention], MsC 102: 65-10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union founding convention photographs], and MsC 102c: 1-31 Minutes of the founding convention of the Canadian Farmworkers Union - Carpenters' Hall, New Westminster.

# 65 10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union founding convention photographs]

convention, held on April 6, 1980.

Scope and content. File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 7 prints from the Canadian Farmworkers Union's founding

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.763 through 102.793. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-022, Photos-023, Photos-028, Photos-069. Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1980 Founding Convention. Records relating to the founding convention can be found in MsC 102: 15-1 and 15-2 Special Convention [to establish the Canadian Farmworkers Union] (Internal S-3 A), MsC 102: 15-4 and 15-5 Founding [Canadian Farmworkers Union Founding Convention], and MsC 102c: 1-31 Minutes of the founding convention of the Canadian Farmworkers Union - Carpenters' Hall, New Westminster.

# 15 4-5 Founding [Canadian Farmworkers Union Founding Convention]

Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the establishment of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.

Availability of other formats: Includes a draft constitution digitized and numbered as CON0005.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the founding convention can be found in MsC 102: 15-1 and 15-2 Special Convention [to establish the Canadian Farmworkers Union] (Internal S-3 A), MsC 102: 65-10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union founding convention photographs], and MsC 102c: 1-31 Minutes of the founding convention of the Canadian Farmworkers Union - Carpenters' Hall, New Westminster.

# 15 6 First National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention March 27-29, 1981

Scope and content: File includes a convention program with notes by Raj Chouhan, and other materials from the First National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, held at

6 Apr. 1980

1980-1981

1981

		Douglas College, New Westminster, BC. Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer and program digitized and numbered as EPH0031, EPH0610.	
15	7	National 1981 (Internal S-6 C) [First National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, March 27-29, 1981 – correspondence and minutes]  Availability of other formats: The package of convention documents has been digitized and numbered as CON0008.	1981
15	8	Special National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention June 14, 1981 [regarding affiliation with Canadian Labour Congress (CLC) – program] Scope and content: Item is a convention program from a Special National Convention held at Douglas College, New Westminster, BC, to discuss affiliating with the Canadian Labour Congress. Guest speakers included CLC's Bill Smally and the New Westminster & Labour District Labour Council's Gerry Stoney. Availability of other formats: The program has been digitized and numbered as EPH0609.	1981
65	12	[Canadian Farmworkers Union first national convention and rally photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 57 photographic negatives and 17 prints from the First National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention and associated rally.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.871 through 102.944.  Related groups of records within the same collection:  Photograph 102.879 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 Convention.	[Mar. 1981]
66	1	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Second National Convention photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 83 photographic negatives and 7 prints of the Canadian Farmworkers Union Second National Convention, which took place at Douglas College, New Westminster, BC, and featured the adoption of the Canadian Labour Council (CLC) charter.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.679 and 102.945 through 102.1037.  Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.964 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1982 CFU Conv [Canadian Farmworkers Union convention].	[1982]
15	12	2nd [Second] Annual [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention [notebook]	1982
15	11	[Second] National [Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention] 1982 (Internal S-6 C) Scope and content: File consists of the Second National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program as well as	1982-1983

		minutes from the Third National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention. One copy of the Second National Convention program contains notes by Harinder Mahil.  Availability of other formats: Includes the Second National Convention program digitized and numbered as CON0007.	
66	2	[Unidentified convention photographs, possibly Third National Convention]  Scope and content: File consists of 20 photographic prints of an unidentified Canadian Farmworkers Convention, which may be the Third National Convention from 1983.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1038 through 102.1057.	[1983?]
16	1	Conventions – Nat. [National Canadian Farmworkers Union] 1983 Greetings (Internal S-6 C) Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the Third National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, as well as speaking notes from the First National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention.	1983
16	3	[Third National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program and minutes]  Availability of other formats: The package of convention documents has been digitized and numbered as CON0012.	1983
16	4	[Third National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program, with notes by Judy Cavanagh]	1983
16	7	1984 [Fourth National Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention (S-6 S-C f) Scope and content: File consists of Fourth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention materials. File also includes Canadian Farmworkers Union staff meeting minutes.	1984
16	8	Fourth National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention [program] Availability of other formats: The program has been digitized and numbered as CON0010.	1984
66	3	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] [fourth national] convention April 15, 1984  Scope and content: File consists of 24 photographic negatives and 23 prints of the Fourth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which was attended by members of the Manitoba Farm Workers Association (MFWA).  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.511 through 102.556 and 102.1058.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-037, Photos-038.	[15 Apr. 1984]
16	18	Fifth and Sixth [Canadian Farmworkers Union	1985, 1986

#### Scope and content. File consists of material from both the Fifth and Sixth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Conventions. The Fifth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein and Len Ruel of the Canadian Labour Availability of other formats: Includes packages of convention materials digitized and numbered as CON0006, CON0017. 16 19 [Sixth] National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] 1986 Convention (Internal S-6 C) Scope and content: File consists of planning and administrative records for the Sixth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention. 16 20 [Raj Chouhan's speaking notes from Sixth National 1986 Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention] Scope and content. Item is speaking notes for the speech in which Chouhan stepped down as President of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Availability of other formats: The speaking notes have been digitized and numbered as EPH0078. 16 21 1987 Seventh [National Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention [administrative documents] Scope and content: File consists of records from the Seventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and National Farmers Union President Wayne Easter. 16 22 [Seventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union 1987 Convention program] Scope and content: File consists of records from the Seventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and National Farmers Union President Wayne Easter. Availability of other formats: The package of convention documents has been digitized and numbered as CON0009. 16 23 1987 Seventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program, with notes] Scope and content: File consists of records from the Seventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and National Farmers Union President Wayne Easter. 66 4 [1987 or 1988] [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention [Seventh or Eighth National Convention] Scope and content: File consists of 31 photographic prints and 24 negatives from either the Seventh or Eighth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention.

Conventions] (Internal S-6)

		102.1113.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-065, Photos-066, Photos-067.	
17	1	[Eighth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program]  Availability of other formats: The package of convention documents has been digitized and numbered as CON0014.	1988
17	3	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] National Convention – Eighth Convention [organizing material] Scope and content: File consists of records from the Eighth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and Canadian Labour Congress Director of Organizing Len Nelson.	1988-1989
66	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ninth National Convention photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 87 photographic negatives and 84 prints of the Ninth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress, as well as the premiere of the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1114 through 102.1280.  Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-064.	[1989]
17	5	[Ninth Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention – 1989 [organizing material] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Ninth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress, as well as the premiere of the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.  Availability of other formats: The package of convention documents has been digitized and numbered as CON0015.	1989
17	6	[Ninth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention program] Scope and content: Item is the program of the Ninth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress, as well as the premiere of the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1989
17	7	[Ninth] National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention 1989 – originals for convention kit	1989

Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the Ninth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, which featured guest speakers BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Cliff Andstein and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress, as well as the premiere of the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.

# 17 8 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union Tenth] National Convention

1990

1990

Scope and content: File consists of planning and administrative records from the Tenth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, held at IWA Hall, New Westminster, BC. Guest speakers included BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress.

17 9 Tenth National [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Convention Scope and content: File consists of the program and other records relating to the Tenth National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, held at IWA Hall, New Westminster, BC. Guest speakers included BC Federation of Labour President Ken Georgetti and Larry Widen of the Canadian Labour Congress.

Availability of other formats: Includes a copy of the program digitized and numbered as CON0003.

## 17 10 Canadian Farmworkers Union Eleventh National Convention

1991

Scope and content: File consists of the program and other records relating to the Eleventh National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, held at IWA Hall, New Westminster, BC. Guest speakers included United Food & Commercial Workers Union (UFCW) Local 1518 President Brooke Sundin and Joe LeClair of the International Woodworkers of America-Canada (IWA-Canada) and President of the New Westminster & District Labour Council.

Availability of other formats: Includes a program digitized and numbered as CON0002.

#### External meetings and conventions

14 30 [Name placards from conference : "Canadian Farm [ca. 1980]
Workers Union" and "R. Chouhan"]

Availability of other formats: One placard has been digitized and numbered as EPH0270.

### 66 18 [Various event photographs]

[1980?]

Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic negatives of events including a BC Federation of Labour convention, a National Farmers Union convention, and an Ontario Farmworkers Support Committee event.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1460 through 102.1482.

14 32 Canadian Farmworkers Union speech for CLC [Canadian 1980

		Labour Congress] convention, May 5-9, 1980, Raj Chouhan, President, CFU	
15	3	Speech for IPANA [Indian People's Association in North America] convention, New York, August 16, 1980 <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The written speech has been digitized and numbered as EPH0598.	1980
66	22	[Nicaragua benefit meeting photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 58 photographic negatives and 32 prints of a meeting held on February 7, 1981 at Fishermen's Hall, Vancouver, with the purpose of raising awareness of the economic and civil crisis in Nicaragua. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1653 through 102.1742.	[7 Feb. 1981]
66	23	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] members & supporters participating in B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] rally – Feb. 18/81  Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of Canadian Farmworkers Union members at a BC Federation of Labour rally.  Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.1743.  Availability of other formats: The photograph has been digitized and numbered as Photos-031.	18 Feb. 1981
67	1	UFW [United Farm Workers of America] Convention – Sept. 1981  Scope and content: File consists of 138 photographic negatives and 74 prints of the United Farmworkers of America Fifth Convention in California, which was attended by Canadian Farmworkers Union delegates.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1817 through 102.2028.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-141, Photos-142, Photos-143, Photos-144, Photos-145.	Sep. 1981
8	1	B.C. Fed. [BC Federation of Labour material] (Internal S-3 A)	1981-1986
67 74	5	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Convention November 1982  Scope and content: File consists of 35 photographic negatives of the BC Federation of Labour convention.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2070 through 102.2084 and 102.5985 through 102.6004. One roll of negatives (102.5985 through 102.6004) is located in 74-1.	Nov. 1982
16	2	[National Association of Canadians of Origins in India (NACOI) conference correspondence]  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized	1983

and numbered as EPH0293, EPH0295. 16 B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Conventions (Internal 6 1983-1987 S-3 Affiliation) 67 11 [BC Federation of Labour 27th convention photographs] [1984] Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 1 print of a BC Federation of Labour convention, at which Raj Chouhan was a delegate, as well as an unknown cultural event. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.2202 through 102.2227. 1984 16 9 Canadian Labour Congress Ranking Officers' Meeting, Ottawa, Ontario, Wednesday, March 28, 1984 - Agenda Availability of other formats: The agenda has been digitized and numbered as EPH0377. 16 1984 10 [BC Federation of Labour Health & Safety Conference materiall Scope and content: File consists of health and safety reference material and a conference agenda. Availability of other formats: Includes agenda, program, and notes digitized and numbered as BRF0041, EPH0367, EPH0368, EPH0369, EPH0370, EPH0371, EPH0372. 16 11 British Columbia Federation of Labour (CLC [Canadian 1984 Labour Congress]) 29th Annual Convention Resolutions 67 1984 15 CLC [Canadian Labour Congress] Convention Scope and content. File consists of 18 photographic negatives and 6 prints of the 1984 Canadian Labour Congress convention. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.2308 through 102.2321. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-042, Photos-043. 75 6 M.F.W.A. [Manitoba Farm Workers Association] 7th 1984 **Annual Convention** 67 Winnipeg – MFWA [Manitoba Farm Workers Association] 13 21 Apr. 1984 Convention, April 21, 1984 Scope and content. File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 11 prints of a Manitoba Farm Workers Association convention attended by Canadian Farmworkers Union delegates. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2272 through 102.2307. 67 17 [Forum for Communal Harmony photographs] [ca. 1985] Scope and content. File consists of 22 photographic prints from the community event Forum for Communal Harmony. Seen in

		the photographs are Ujjal Dosanjh, Raj Chouhan, Charan Gill, Sarwan Boal, and Sukhwant Hundal.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2322 through 102.2343.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-146, Photos-147, Photos-148.	
16	13	British Columbia Federation of Labour (CLC [Canadian Labour Congress]) 30th Annual Convention – Resolutions	1985
16	15	Raj Chouhan – [speech] at a public meeting on the Philippines, Vancouver, Oct. 3 1985	1985
16	16	[BC Federation of Labour, Labour Code Amendment Act (Bill 28) Conference material] Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, conference program, and the BC Labour Code.  Availability of other formats: Includes program, reports, and notes digitized and numbered as EPH0349, EPH0350, EPH0351, EPH0352, EPH0353, EPH0354, EPH0355, EPH0356, EPH0357, EPH0358, EPH0359, EPH0360, EPH0361.	1985
16	14	[Raj Chouhan's name tag from CENTRUM: Center of Nationalist Trade Unions in Mindanao (Philippines), September 17, 1985]  Scope and content: File consists of a name tag and 2 photographic prints from the CENTRUM conference.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.758 and 102.759.  Availability of other formats: The name tag has been digitized and numbered as EPH0384.	17 Sep. 1985
67	18	[Urban-Rural Mission meeting] Scope and content: File consists of correspondence and 5 photographic prints relating to a meeting of the Urban-Rural Mission in Newark, New Jersey.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2344 through 102.2348.	[1985 or 1986]
67	20	[Photographs of solidarity meeting with other organizations] Scope and content: File consists of 7 photographic prints of a meeting possibly relating to Operation Solidarity or the Solidarity Coalition.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2349 through 102.2355.	[1986?]
67	21	BC Fed Conv. '87 [BC Federation of Labour Convention photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 14 photographic prints and 14 negatives of the BC Federation of Labour 1987 convention.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2356 through	1987

102.2383.

67	22	Ottawa – Len Ruel, Sarwan [Boal] & Charan [Gill] <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 47 photographic negatives and 35 prints of the Canadian Conference to Observe the International Year of Shelter for the Homeless, held in Ottawa from September 13-16, 1987. At this event, Sarwan Boal and Charan Gill presented Len Ruel of the Canadian Labour Congress (CLC) with a plaque of honorary lifetime membership in the Canadian Farmworkers Union. <i>Arrangement</i> : Includes photographs 102.2384 through 102.2465.	Sep. 1987
67	23	B.C. Fed. of Labour [BC Federation of Labour] Boycott Conference Sept 20-22, 1987 Scope and content: File consists of 55 photographic negatives and 10 prints of the Boycott Conference, at which Sarwan Boal presented a discussion paper on "New Strategies for Organizing New Canadians."  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2466 through 102.2530.	Sep. 1987
17	2	BC Federation of Labour convention	1988
67	24	NFU [National Farmers Union] Convention, Vancouver, BC <i>Scope and content</i> : Item is a photographic print from the 1988 National Farmers Union Convention, which featured Sarwan Boal as keynote speaker. <i>Arrangement</i> : Item is photograph 102.2531.	Jan. 1988
17	4	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] & New West [New Westminster and District Labour Council]	1988-1993
17	11	We Can Do It! Policy Statements – Canadian Labour Congress 19th Constitutional Convention	1992
17	12	UI [Unemployment Insurance] & WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] Working Group – minutes	1993-1994
17	13	[The UI (Unemployment Insurance) Working Group meeting agenda]	1995
Canad	dian Farn	nworkers Union support committees	
14	26	An appeal to form a B.C. Farmworkers Support Committee <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of records relating to a meeting at McGill University, Montreal, on October 5, 1979.	[1979]
14	25	[Punjabi flyer for public meeting in Lake Cowichan, BC, September 2, 1979]	1979
14	27	[Publicity material from Toronto, November 1979]	1979

14	28	[Publicity material from Montreal, November 1979]	1979
69	9	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Montreal Support Committee event] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of an event at McGill University, Montreal.  Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.3665.	[1980 or 1981]
15	9	Speech: presented by Sarwan Boal, Treasurer, Canadian Farmworkers Union at Montreal Quebec, December 12, 1981  Language: Includes French and English versions of the written speech.  Availability of other formats: The speech (including both English and French versions) has been digitized and numbered as BRF0025.	1981
Staff p	lanning ı	retreats	
66	13	Retreat – Judy, Raj, Sarwan Scope and content: File consists of 36 photographic negatives and 30 prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union staff retreat at Long Beach (Tofino), BC, attended by Judy Cavanagh, Raj Chouhan, and Sarwan Boal.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1358 through 102.1423.	[198-]
67	9	Retreat in Washington State for a planning session (Coup [sic] De Ville session Dec. 1983)  Scope and content: File consists of 24 photographic negatives of a staff retreat. Seen in the photographs are lawyer Stuart Rush, Judy Cavanagh, Raj Chouhan, and Sarwan Boal.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2177 through 102.2200.	[Dec. 1983]
16	12	[Galiano retreat staff planning material]	[1985?]
Other	meeting	records	
14	19	Women's Committee (Internal S-1 LO-D)	1976-1981
14	24	[Speech notes, August 11, 1979]	1979
14	29	[Unidentified speech notes]	[1979-198-]
16	5	[Speech notes outlining activities and progress]	[1983]
67	10	Staff meeting Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of a Canadian Farmworkers Union staff meeting. Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.2201.	22 Aug. 1983

## **Sub-series 1.8: Reports**

		The Brief on "The Working Conditions of Farm Workers and Domestic Workers in B.C." being submitted to the Select Standing Committee on Labour and Justice (Government of B.C.) / Ram Sarup Jakhu of Company of Young Canadians, Vancouver, B.C. 31.10.74 Scope and content: Document is titled Jakhu-Report on Farm and Domestic Workers to BCLA Committee-1974.pdf. Note: Record donated by Ram Sarup Jakhu.	1974
6	22	Government and Community Responses to Racism and Prejudice in the Province of British Columbia, Canada	[198-]
17	14	An unending story of sexual harassment of farmworkers [undated brief]  Availability of other formats: The brief has been digitized and numbered as BRF0003.	[198-]
17	15	[Unidentified "Annotation" regarding pesticides and health and safety regulations]	[198-]
17	16	[Draft unidentified document on farmworker safety and workers' rights]	[198-]
17	17	The Birth of the Farmworkers Organizing Committee / written by Charan Gill Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0088.	[ca. 1980]
6	24	What is being done now [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee planning document]  Availability of other formats: The document has been digitized and numbered as CRA0002.	[1980]
17	18	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] "National Constitution" – draft	[1980]
17	19	The First Four Months, April – August, 1980: A Summary of the Activities of the Canadian Farmworkers Union Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0664.	1980
17	20	Brief presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich concerning Legislative Recommendation on Matters that Affect B.C. Farm Workers	1980
18	1	National Constitution : Canadian Farmworkers Union, as presented and adopted at the Founding Convention, April	1980

Feb. 1980

1980-1982

1980, [ca. 1987]

1981

6.	1	9	Ω	n
D.	- 1	.7	റ	u

Language: Includes English and Punjabi versions of the constitution.

Availability of other formats: The constitution has been digitized and numbered as EPH0267.

18 2 Brief presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich, Minister of Labour, concerning legislative recommendations on matters that affect B.C. farm workers / Submitted by the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee

Availability of other formats: The brief has been digitized and numbered as BRF0001.

Related groups of records within the same collection: "Appendix C" of the brief can be found in MsC 102c: 1-37 "Appendix C," [Brief presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich, Minister of Labour, concerning legislative recommendations on matters that affect B.C. farm workers / Submitted by the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee].

18 3 Strategy sessions (Internal S-5 NO)

Scope and content: File consists of notes and union planning documents.

Availability of other formats: Includes planning reports digitized and numbered as EPH0477, EPH0660.

- 18 4-5 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] briefs & duplicates Scope and content: File consists of briefs on a variety of subjects, as well as Deol Society minutes, CFU pamphlets, and Labour News (BC Federation of Labour newspaper) Vol. 1, no. 2 (June 1980).
- 18 6 [Various Canadian Farmworkers Union reports] 1980, 1987

Scope and content: File consists of the report The First Four Months, April - August, 1980: A Summary of the Activities of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, prepared by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, a draft report to the Canadian Labour Congress, and speaking notes by Raj Chouhan from an event in Winnipeg on April 12, 1980.

Availability of other formats: Includes reports and notes digitized and numbered as EPH0603, EPH0641, EPH0662.

18 9 Plan of Action : Canadian Farmworkers Union, January 1982 – June 1983

Availability of other formats: The report is a copy of an item digitized and numbered as EPH0660.

18 8 [Canadian Farmworkers Union briefs] [1981-1983?]

Scope and content: File consists of the briefs The Federal Government is the Best Friend that the Vicious Farm Labour Contractor Ever Had (1981); Submission to the Employment & Immigration Commission and the Honourable Lloyd Axworthy, Minister of Employment and Immigration (December, 1981); Submission to the Human Rights Commission of British

Columbia (May 21, 1982); 'What this country did to us, it did to itself' A report of the B.C. Human Rights Commission on the Farmworkers & Domestic Workers (February, 1983); Brief to the New Democratic Party on Legislative Issues Affecting Farmworkers (July 14, 1982); Unemployment Insurance and Farmworkers (March, 1983); and an untitled document for the Commission of Inquiry of Unemployment Insurance (1983?). Availability of other formats: Includes briefs digitized and numbered as BRF0015, BRF0016, BRF0037, EPH0084, EPH0093, EPH0109, EPH0443.

# 18 7 Briefs and presentations – CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union]

[ca. 1981]-1986

Scope and content: File consists of the briefs Brief to the Federal Human Rights Commission - Raj Chouhan: Justice for Farmworkers – Time to End the Bitter Harvest (ca. 1981): Farmworkers are Workers Too! Submission presented to the B.C. Human Rights Commission concerning the problems related to fruit pickers and transients in the Okanagan (April 23, 1981); Brief presented to the Workers' Compensation Board and the Minister of Labour, the Honourable Jack Heinrich, concerning recommendations for legislative and regulatory change to provide workers' compensation coverage to B.C. farmworkers (June 29, 1981); Justice for Farmworkers: Mandatory Workers Compensation Coverage. A brief to the NDP Caucus by Raj Chouhan, President, Canadian Farmworkers Union (November 16, 1981); Women in the Agricultural Industry. for 'Resources for Feminist Research.' Comment by Judy Cavanagh, Staff Representative, Canadian Farmworkers Union (December 2, 1981); Submission #1: Coverage, Assessment & Claims Adjudication. Submitted to Workers' Compensation Board (July 30, 1982); Canadian Farmworkers Union presentation to the Workers' Compensation Board public hearings regarding second draft amendments to health and safety regulations (1984); a brief to WCB public hearings (January 16, 1984); Presentation to the B.C. Federation of Labour's inquiry into the Workers' Compensation Board (April 11, 1985); and A History of Discrimination (January 1986). Availability of other formats: Includes briefs digitized and numbered as BRF0011, BRF0012, BRF0014, BRF0017, BRF0020, BRF0022, BRF0023, BRF0024, BRF0032, BRF0033, EPH0476.

#### 18 10 Briefs

1982

Scope and content: File consists of the briefs Submission to the Workers' Compensation Board: The Necessity for Fieldworker Shower Facilities (198-); The Racist History of Present Laws that Discriminate Against Farmworkers (1982?); Brief to Matsqui Municipal Council re: The Proposed Seasonal Full-time Farm Help Accommodation By-law No. 2261 (February, 1982); The Bitter Harvest: Pesticides and Farmworkers (February, 1982); Brief Presented to the Human Rights Commission of British Columbia (May 21, 1982); and an untitled brief on pesticide poisoning for Workers' Compensation Board (September, 1982).

Availability of other formats: Includes briefs digitized and
numbered as BRF0002, BRF0004, BRF0042, BRF0043,
BRF0044, BRF0045, CRA0031.

8	4	[Assessment of Canadian Farmworkers Union Plan of Action – draft] Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0289.	[1983]
8	6	Research potentials (Internal S-5 NO) Scope and content. Item is the report "An Overview of Organizing Potentials for the CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] - A Report to the CFU National Executive, Sept. 1983" by David Lane, Researcher, CFU.	1983
18	11	An Overview of Organizing Potentials for the CFU. A Report to the CFU National Executive, Sept. 1983 / David Lane, Researcher, CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0260.	1983
18	12	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Report Draft #2 Scope and content: File consists of "CFU Report 1983 Draft #2" by Judy Cavanagh, Raj Chouhan, and Sarwan Boal; An Overview of Organizing Potential 1983; "Financial Statements 1980 / 1981 / 1982;" and "Plan of Action 1981-83 Draft #1 Update."  Availability of other formats: The report "CFU Report 1983 Draft #2" has been digitized and numbered as EPH0108.	1983
18	13	Safety in Okanagan Orchards, verse 1983 / Presented to the B.C. Fruit Growers Safety Committee by the Okanagan Farm-workers Group, Penticton, B.C. Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0667.	Nov. 1983
19	1	[Part of report or thesis on the establishment of the Canadian Farmworkers Union]	[ca. 1984]
19	2	[Partial draft of report on working conditions and the work of the Canadian Farmworkers Union]	[ca. 1984]
19	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union report to Canadian Labour Congress (CLC) and request for continued funding] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0681.	1984
8	13	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] report re: objectives 1984	Dec. 1984
19	4	[Briefs pertaining to organizing workers, unemployment	1987

insurance, and pesticides] *Availability of other formats*: Includes briefs digitized and numbered as BRF0006, BRF0007, BRF0008.

19	5	[Research papers and drafts] Scope and content: File consists of the reports Discussion Paper on 'New Strategies for Organizing New Canadians' for B.C. Federation of Labour Boycott Conference (September 20, 1987); Submission to the Workers Compensation Board on the Proposed Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System Regulations (April 29, 1988); and Brief to the Pesticide Registration Review Team by the Canadian Farmworkers Union (draft - October 15, 1990).	1987-1990
19	6	[Submission to the Workers' Compensation Board on the Proposed Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System Regulations and related material]	1988
19	7	[Working Paper on the Issue of Scientific Data Requirements – draft]	1989
19	8	[Briefs pertaining to Bill C-21 and pesticides] Scope and content. File includes the brief Submission to the Legislative Committee on Bill C-21 and The Honorable Barbara McDougall Minister of Employment and Immigration, submitted by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, Vancouver, BC, August 25, 1989.  Availability of other formats: Includes briefs digitized and numbered as BRF0005, BRF0009.	1989
19	9	Pesticide Use and Handling in the Fraser Valley Berry Industry / Canadian Farmworkers' Union	1990
19	10	Information on Inerts [draft]	1990
19	11	Matsqui-Abbotsford Community Services Farmworkers' Project '93-'94 & A Study of Farmworkers in the Small Fruit Industry in the Lower Mainland Region '94 Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0631.	1994
64	5	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Historical Background; CFU & UFCW [United Food and Commercial Workers Canada] Proposal / by the Canadian Farmworkers' Union	1994
64	6	Social Security Review: Working Group on Seasonal Unemployment & U.I. [Unemployment Insurance] Submission / by the Canadian Farmworkers' Union, British Columbia Scope and content. File consists of the report Social Security	1994

Jul. 1997

Review: Working Group on Seasonal Unemployment & U.I. Submission and related material.

19 14 [Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS) agricultural workers legal rights & responsibilities in the workplace project reports]

Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society study of worker legislation, workers' rights, and farm labour contracting.

Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and

19 12 Brief – Worker's Compensation Board of British Columbia Royal Commission / by Canadian Farmworker's Union Scope and content. Item is a brief on farmworker health and safety.

numbered as EPH0619, EPH0620, EPH0638.

Availability of other formats: The brief has been digitized and numbered as EPH0637.

#### **Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records**

some stains.

77	1	[Canadian Farmworkers Union scrapbook by Judy Cavanagh]  Scope and content: Item is a scrapbook of newspaper clippings chronicling farmworkers' experiences leading up to the establishment of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and then the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Physical condition: Many clippings are coming loose from the pages.	[1975-1980]
6	19	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee planning documents]	[1979 or 1980]
6	21	[Union and management resources]	[198-?]
72	8	[Various candid photographs of Canadian Farmworkers Union officials and others]  Scope and content: File consists of 15 photographic prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union staff, associates, and members.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5922 through 102.5936.  Related groups of records within the same collection:  Photograph 102.5931 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints.	[198-]
79	1	Canadian Farmworkers Union [banner]	[198-]
79	2	Canadian Farmworkers Union [banner]  Physical condition: There are holes throughout the banner and	[198-]

70	7	[Photographs of damage to Jawala Singh Grewal's home and van]  Scope and content: File consists of 21 photographic negatives of vandalism done after Grewal was elected Vice President of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4114 through 102.4134.	[16 Apr. 1980]
6	25	[Appointment book]	1980
70	8	[Photograph of damage to Canadian Farmworkers Union office] Scope and content: File consists of 1 photographic print of vandalism to the CFU office and a photocopied photograph from The Pacific Tribune newspaper. Arrangement: Includes photograph 102.4135. Availability of other formats: The photocopied photograph has been digitized and numbered as Photos-029. Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to damage to the Canadian Farmworkers Union office can be found in MsC 102c: 1-40 "CFU condemns attacks by thugs," The Pacific Tribune (April 25, 1980).	1980
6	27	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee planning documents]	1980-1981
7	4	[Canadian Farmworkers Union planning documents] Scope and content: File consists of planning, budget, and strategy documents.  Availability of other formats: Includes reports and planning documents digitized and numbered as EPH0070, EPH0071, EPH0079, EPH0094.	[1980-1985]
7	5	LRB [Labour Relations Board of BC] hearing July 1980 (Internal S-3 A)	1980, 1985
7	6	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – history / archives Scope and content: File consists of planning notes, correspondence, flyers, and press releases relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union and its activities.	1980-1987, predominant 1981- 1983
69	11	[Photographs of sign being installed at new Canadian Farmworkers Union office on Imperial Street, Burnaby] Scope and content: File consists of 10 photographic negatives and 6 prints of signage at the Canadian Farmworkers Union office, as well as an unknown event with Judy Cavanagh, George Heyman (later head of BC Government and Service Employees' Union [BCGEU]), and Hannah Jensen (a reporter), and the CFU bus.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3701 through 102.3716.	[1981?]

7	8	[Canadian Farmworkers Union information package]	[1981]
7	9	[Canadian Farmworkers Union planning documents]	[1981]
7	11	Summation of Strategy Sessions - October 30, 31, November 1, 4, 8, 1981 Scope and content: File consists of records relating to organizing strategy sessions held by the Canadian Farmworkers Union and including representatives from Ontario, the Okanagan, and the Fraser Valley, as well as the Montreal Support Committee.	
7	10	Canadian Farmworkers Union National Legislative Strategy – draft	Sep. 1981
72	10	Old staff pictures Scope and content: File consists of 26 photographic negatives and 9 prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union staff and workers at Pannu Farms.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5946 through 102.5980.	[1982]
8	3	Future of CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] [planning notes by Judy Cavanagh]	22 Aug. 1982
8	7	"Summation - Strategy Sessions December 3, 4, 1983" Related groups of records within the same collection: A copy of this document, with different annotations, can be found in MsC 102c: 1-39 "Summation - Strategy Sessions December 3, 4, 1983."	
8	8	[Canadian Farmworkers Union planning document] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The document has been digitized and numbered as EPH0199.	[ca. 1984]
8	10	[Judy Cavanagh resume] Scope and content: Item is organizer Cavanagh's resume, which provides an overview of her role and tasks as an organizer in the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	[1984]
8	12	[Memo re: proposed changes to Canadian Farmworkers Union constitution]	Mar. 1984
8	9	Vancouver City Council, December 1984-1986 Scope and content: Item is a photocopied list of Vancouver councillors, with photographs.	[Dec. 1984]
8	15	[Invitation to farewell party for Judy, Harinder, Kulu and Ritu]	[1985]
8	14	Strategy '87	[ca. 1985]-1991

9	3	[Appointment book]	1987
9	5	Canadian Farmworkers Union Preliminary Report Summer 1991	1991
9	6	Canadian Farmworkers Union executive members [contact list]	1993, 1996
Serie	s 2: Ever	nt photographs	
69	4	[Unidentified event photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 7 photographic prints and 4 negatives depicting various events, including benefit dinners.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3516 through 102.3526.	[198-]
69	5	[Paul Binning bhangra group event photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 52 photographic negatives and 21 prints of Binning's dance group performing, which may or may not be from a Canadian Farmworkers Union event. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3527 through 102.3599.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Bhangra Paul Binning Dance Co.	[198-]
69	7	[Unknown Canadian Farmworkers Union event photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 32 photographic negatives and 1 print of a Canadian Farmworkers Union event, likely a benefit dinner.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3603 through 102.3635.  Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-068.	[198-]
69	8	[Photographs of unknown Canadian Farmworkers Union cultural event, including Paul Binning bhangra group] Scope and content. File consists of 29 photographic negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union event featuring a performance by bhangra dancers.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3636 through 102.3664.	[ca. 1980]
69	10	[Unknown Canadian Farmworkers Union cultural event photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 35 photographic negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union event.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3666 through 102.3700.	[ca. 1981]

67 Port Alberni Feb. 1982 2 Scope and content: File consists of 16 photographic negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union organizing trip to Port Alberni, BC. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2029 through 102.2044. 67 8 Manitoba FW Assoc. [Manitoba Farm Workers [1983] Association] visit to Vancouver Scope and content: File consists of 31 photographic prints and 23 negatives of an event held when the Manitoba Farm Workers Association visited the Canadian Farmworkers Union. The event was also attended by Cesar Chavez of the UFW (United Farm Workers of America), and included the celebration of a Bob Krieger editorial cartoon from the Vancouver Sun which addressed the pesticide awareness movement. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.680 through 102.685, 102.727, and 102.2130 through 102.2176. Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-051. Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.681 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints. Sarwan [Boal] - Raj [Chouhan] road trip to P.G. [Prince 67 12 [Feb. 1984] George], Quesnel Scope and content. File consists of 26 photographic negatives and 18 prints of an organizing trip by Sarwan Boal and Rai Chouhan to Prince George and Quesnel, BC. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2228 through 102.2271. 67 1984-1985 16 [Photographs of Cesar Chavez visit to Vancouver] Scope and content. File consists of 11 photographic prints of Cesar Chavez, president of the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), on a visit to Vancouver during the UFW's Grape Boycott campaign, which the Canadian Farmworkers Union supported. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.670 through 102.678 and 102.730 through 102.731. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-083, Photos-084. 69 15 [Photographs of an unknown event at Raj Chouhan's [ca. 1985] homel Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographic prints of a party or event at Raj Chouhan's home. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3763 through 102.3765. 69 17 Feb. 5 Temple Ceremony 5 Feb. [1985] Scope and content. File consists of 11 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union event held for union supporters at New Westminster Sikh Temple.

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.3780 through 102.3790.

### Series 3: Union action records

## Sub-series 3.1: Unionization and organizing notes, photographs, and other records

25	9	Shop-steward training (internal)	[198-]
25	10	Nurseries and greenhouses Scope and content: File consists of organizing information relating to workers in nurseries and greenhouses. File includes 2 photographic prints.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.414 and 102.415.	[198-]
25	11	[Organizing notes]  Availability of other formats: Includes documents digitized and numbered as EPH0273, EPH0276.	[198-]
25	12	Background to organizing campaign	[ca. 1981]
25	13	Chinese workers (S-1 LO-A)	1981
25	14	Burnaby Lake Greenhouses	1982-1983
25	15	Nurseries Scope and content: File consists of notes on the organizational structures of local nurseries and a list of locations.	1983
25	16	Reimer Nurseries [Raj Chouhan's notebook re: crew meetings]	1983
26	1	Fraser Vale – crew meetings (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1983-1986
26	2	Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] crew meetings	[ca. 1985]
8	16	[Planning notes] Scope and content: File consists of handwritten notes on organizing workers.	31 Jan. 1985

## Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs

Bell Fa			
26	6	Bell Farms certification (Internal S-1 LO-A) Availability of other formats: Includes an agreement digitized and numbered as EPH0468.	AugSep. 1980
26	14	Bell Farms contract (Internal S 1 LO-A)  Scope and content: File consists of records relating to contract negotiations with Bell Farms.	1980, 1983

Availability of other formats: Includes an agreement digitized and numbered as EPH0466. 27 1-2 Bell Farms correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A) 1980-1984 Scope and content. File consists of legal documents and rulings from the Labour Relations Board of BC relating to contract negotiations with Bell Farms. Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents digitized and numbered as CRA0030, CRA0037, CRA0038, CRA0039, CRA0040. Includes a copy of a document digitized and numbered as CRA0032. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. Berryland Foods 29 10 Berryland Foods certification 1985 Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, internal memos, and legal documents relating to negotiation and certification at Berryland Foods. Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence and legal documents digitized and numbered as CRA0044, CRA0045, CRA0046, CRA0047, CRA0048, CRA0049, CRA0050. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. Choi Mushroom Farm 28 9 Choi's [Choi Mushroom Farm] – certification (Internal S-1 [ca. 1983] Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents digitized and numbered as EPH0290, EPH0415. 28 12 Agreement between Choi Mushroom Farms Ltd. and 1984 Canadian Farmworkers Union [unsigned] 29 [Choi Mushroom Farm negotiations] 1984 Country Farm Natural Foods 26 10 Country Farm [Natural Foods] - negotiations (Internal S-1 1980-1981 LO-A) Availability of other formats: Includes agreement documents digitized and numbered as CRA0008, CRA0009. **Driediger Farms** 26 5 [Driediger Farms negotiations] [1980] Forsells Farm 26 12 Year round units – Forsells (Internal S-1 LO-C) 1980-1982 Availability of other formats: Includes a certification Return of Poll digitized and numbered as CRA0007. Fraser Valley Frosted Foods

Fraser Vale [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods] – certification

1981

27

6

		(Internal S-1 LO-A)	
28	2	Fraser Vale [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods] – contract (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981-1985
28	10	[Fraser Valley Frosted Foods negotiations]	1983
30	1	Fraser Valley Frosted Foods [agreement]	1985
30	2	Fraser Vale [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings and a draft of an agreement.	[1989]
30	3	Fraser Valley Foods [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods] Collective Agreement	1989
30	4	[Fraser Valley Frosted Foods negotiations] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes an agreement digitized and numbered as CRA0061.	1992
Groot	endorst F	Flowerland Nursery	
26	9	[Grootendorst Flowerland Nursery negotiations]	1980-1981
27	5	Grootendorst [Grootendorst Flowerland Nursery] – certification (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981
Hoss Farming Company			
29	2	LRB [Labour Relations Board] letters  Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to Hoss Farming Company complaint cases.	1984-1985
29	3	[Hoss Farming Company agreements]	1984-1985
29	5-7	Hoss Farms [Hoss Farming Company] – certification (S-1 LOA)  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0023, EPH0085.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1984-1986
29	9	Handnotes & some Hoss [Farming Company negotiations] correspondence	1985
29	11	[Hoss Farming Company negotiations]	1985
Jagba	ar Farms		
29	8	Jabar [i.e. Jagbar] Farms agreement [unsigned]	[1985]
Jense	en Mushr	oom Farm	
26	8	Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] - certification (Internal	1980-1981

S-1 LO-A)

26	7	Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] – negotiations (Internal S-1 LO-A)  Scope and content: File consists of legal documents, strike records, and correspondence relating to negotiations with Jensen Mushroom Farm. File includes 6 photographic prints.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1 through 102.6.  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence and legal documents digitized and numbered as CRA0013, CRA0014, CRA0022, EPH0469, EPH0470, EPH0471, EPH0565, EPH0633.	1980-1982
70	17	[Jensen Mushroom Farm strike and contract signing photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 65 photographic negatives and 13 prints depicting the contract being signed by Jensen on July 30, 1982, as well as the Country Farm Natural Foods strike.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4803 through 102.4880.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-106, Photos-107.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 Country Farms Natural Foods and MsC 102d: 1981_82 Jensen Mushroom Farms.	1981-1982
27	9	Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] – contract (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981-1983
28	4	Canadian Farmworkers Union Local No. 1 and Jensen Mushroom Farm Ltd. [agreement]	1982
28	6	[Jensen Mushroom Farm negotiations] Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents digitized and numbered as EPH0075, EPH0251, EPH0262, EPH0264, EPH0391.	1982-1983
28	7	Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] – recertification '83 (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1982-1984
M & G	Brothers	s Farms	
28	5	[M & G Brothers Farms union visit notification] Availability of other formats: The notice has been digitized and numbered as EPH0207.	1982
Murra	y Nurseri	es	
28	8	[Murray Nurseries, Burnaby Lake Greenhouses business information]	[ca. 1983]
Reid-0	Collins Fa	arm	
27	7	Year round units – Reid-Collins (Internal S-1 LO-C)	1981

Availability of other formats: Includes a letter digitized and numbered as CRA0021.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

#### **Reimer Nurseries**

27	3	Reimer's Nurseries [Reimer Nurseries] negotiations	1981
27	4	Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] – certification (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981
27	10	Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] – contract (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981-1984
28	1	Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] – correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A)	1981-1984
28	11	[Reimer Nurseries agreement]	1983
29	4	Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] – decertification (S-1 LOA)	1984-1986
Sandh	iu Farms		
26	11	Sandhu Farms [worker information]	1980-1982
Gener	al		
26	3	Contract language (Internal S-1 LO-E)	1980
26	4	Documents submitted by the Canadian Farmworkers Union to R.A. Stea, Industrial Relations Officer, June 12, 1980  Availability of other formats: Includes a legal document digitized and numbered as EPH0271.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1980
26	13	Dates, contracts, etc. (S-1 S-LOA)  Availability of other formats: Includes agreements digitized and numbered as EPH0464, EPH0467.	1980-1983
27	8	Agreement [sample]	1981
28	3	Volunteer agreement	[ca. 1982]

## Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies

#### Rallies and demonstrations

BC Social Credit government demonstrations

30	6	Farm workers demonstration and march, Nov. 3, 1979	1979
		Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a	

		convention.	
69	20	FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] – Mission Scope and content. File consists of 6 photographic prints of a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee protest of the BC Social Credit government.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3850 through 102.3855.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-025, Photos-026.	5 May 1979
69	23	[Demonstration photographs at 1979 BC Social Credit Party convention] Scope and content. File consists of 4 photographic negatives and 2 prints of a BC Social Credit party convention, including a newspaper photograph published in an Indo-Canadian newspaper (possibly India Now or Watno Dur), and images of Bill Bennett, Premier of BC, being confronted at this convention. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.3886 through 102.3891.	[3 Nov. 1979]
	Human	rights rallies and cases	
70	1	[Unidentified BC Organization to Fight Racism (BCOFR) demonstration photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 2 photographic prints of an anti-racism demonstration.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3990 and 102.3991.	[198-]
70	16	[Photographs of employment rights equality for farmworkers rally]  Scope and content: File consists of 126 photographic negatives and 33 prints of an employment rights rally held on August 29, 1981, at Vancouver Art Gallery.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4644 through 102.4802.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-030, Photos-070.	29 Aug. 1981
32	9	[Correspondence from BC Council of Human Rights regarding a complaint about discrimination against farmworkers]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1981-1985
70	19	Rally at Victoria Parl. Blgs [Parliament buildings], Bills 11, 27 (human rights)  Scope and content. File consists of 26 photographic negatives and 16 prints of a BC Human Rights Coalition rally in Victoria, which the Canadian Farmworkers Union participated in.  Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.4882 through 102.4923.	[1983]

demonstration which took place at a BC Social Credit Party

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-103, Photos-104, Photos-105.

#### Solidarity demonstrations

70 22 [Photograph of Solidarity Rally, Vancouver Art Gallery]

Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of a rally in response to the provincial budget under Social Credit Premier Bill Bennett.

Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.4970.

[Jul. 1983]

10 Aug. 1983

12 Aug. 1983

#### 70 23 Solidarity Rally

Scope and content: File consists of 19 photographic prints and 19 negatives of a Solidarity Rally at Empire Stadium, Vancouver, in response to the provincial budget under Social Credit Premier Bill Bennett.

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.4971 through 102.5008.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-135, Photos-136, Photos-137.

70 24 [Photographs of Canadian Farmworkers Union and Operation Solidarity health and safety demonstration at Workers' Compensation Board office, Richmond]

Scope and content: File consists of 5 photographic prints of a health and safety demonstration.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5009 through

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5009 through 102.5013.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-152, Photos-156.

#### 70 25 Solidarity

Scope and content. File consists of 7 photographic prints of a Solidarity Coalition rally held at Queen Elizabeth Theatre, Vancouver, in response to the provincial budget under Social Credit Premier Bill Bennett.

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.5014 through 102.5020.

#### Unemployment Insurance demonstrations

71 6 [Photographs of rally at UIC (Unemployment Insurance Commission) office]

Scope and content: File consists of 31 photographic prints of an Unemployment Insurance rally in Vancouver on May 22, 1986. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5165 through 102.5195.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-052, Photos-053, Photos-054, Photos-055. Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.5194 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 B&W [black and white] prints.

71 7 [Photographs of rally against Bills 19 and 20]
Scope and content: File consists of 52 photographic prints of a

[ca. 1987]

22 May 1986

15 Oct. 1983

rally against proposed legislation to restrict union rights. *Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.5196 through 102.5247.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints.

#### 32 11 [Unemployment Insurance demonstration]

[1989?]

Scope and content: File includes 2 photographic prints of a demonstration against unemployment insurance legislation, and related textual records.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.9 and 102.10. Language: The material is in Punjabi.

## 71 12 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] demo – Hari Sharma photos

May 1989

Scope and content: File consists of 69 photographic slides of a demonstration.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.416 through 102.484. Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1989 UIC Demo Hari Sharma [Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration - Hari Sharma photographs].

## 71 10 [Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration photograph]

6 May 1989

Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of an Unemployment Insurance demonstration at Vancouver Art Gallery, May 6, 1989.

*Preservation*: The photograph was removed from its original frame.

Arrangement. Item is photograph 102.5317.

### 71 11 UIC [Unemployment Insurance Commission] demo May 6 '89

6 May 1989

Scope and content: File consists of 71 photographic negatives and 55 prints of an Unemployment Insurance demonstration at Vancouver Art Gallery on May 6, 1989.

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.5318 through 102.5443.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-056, Photos-057, Photos-058.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A number

of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1989 UIC Demo [Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration] and MsC 102d: 1990s SFU CFU Prints [Simon Fraser University Canadian Farmworkers Union prints].

## 71 13 [Photographs of a demonstration related to Unemployment [199-?] Insurance]

Scope and content: File consists of 29 photographic negatives and 17 prints of a demonstration.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5444 through

102.5489.

Workers' Compensation Board demo	onstrations
----------------------------------	-------------

# 70 18 Lal Singh Lally (Farmworkers) [1983?] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of Lal Singh Lally by Craig Hodge from The Columbian newspaper of New Westminster, BC. This photograph may be from one of the Workers' Compensation Board rallies in 1983. Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.4881.

## 70 20 WCB Richmond [Workers' Compensation Board rally photographs]

22 Mar. 1983

Scope and content: File consists of 26 photographic negatives and 17 prints of a rally at the Workers' Compensation Board office in Richmond, BC.

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.4924 through 102.4966.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-153, Photos-154, Photos-155. Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1983\_03\_25 WCB Demo Richmond negs [Workers' Compensation Board demonstration, Richmond - negatives].

#### Farm strikes and demonstrations

#### Bell Farms

31 6 [Bell Farms – arbitration] 1981, 1984

Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the certification status of workers at Bell Farms after ownership of the company changed hands.

#### Tony Cho's farm

30 8 Year round units – Tony Cho's (Internal S-1 LO-C) 1980

#### Choi Mushroom Farm

31 9 Choi's [Choi Mushroom Farm] – contract (Internal S-1 LO- 1981-1988 A)

Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents and correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0041, CRA0042, CRA0053, CRA0054, CRA0059.

32 [Choi Mushroom Farm negotiations] 1983

Availability of other formats: Includes hearing notes digitized and numbered as EPH0224.

#### Clearbrook rallies (Abbotsford, BC)

5 [Letter to the Editor, *Vancouver Sun*, re: farmworkers' 1979 picket in Clearbrook]

69 22 Abbotsford 25 Aug. 1979

Scope and content. File consists of 28 photographic negatives and 1 print of a Clearbrook protest in response to threats of

Committee members. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3857 through 102.3885. Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-020. 73 3 Farmworkers Protest – Clearbrook [1979 or 1980] Scope and content. Item is an audio cassette containing a recording of a protest in Abbotsford, BC. Arrangement. Item is audio cassette 102.6011. 70 10 Clearbrook rally, July 12, 1980 Jun.-Jul. 1980 Scope and content. File consists of 138 photographic negatives, 77 prints, and 2 slides of a Clearbrook rally as well as the protest at Driediger Farms on June 29, 1980. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4245 through 102.4462. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-086, Photos-087, Photos-088, Photos-089, Photos-090, Photos-091, Photos-092, Photos-093, Photos-097, Photos-125, Photos-133. Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1980 Clearbrook Rally ColourNeg [colour negatives] and MsC 102d: 1980 Clearbrook Rally No Contractors B&W [black and white]. Country Farm Natural Foods 30 11 Country Farms [Country Farm Natural Foods] - strikes 1980-1981 (Internal S-1 LO-A) Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents and correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0016. CRA0017, CRA0018, CRA0019. Includes a copy of a flyer digitized and numbered as EPH0564. 30 14 Country Farms [Country Farm Natural Foods] – 1980-1982 correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A) 31 5 "Country Farm Natural Foods picket line visited by UFW 1981 [United Farm Workers of America] President Cesar Chavez," Watno Dur Vol. 9, no. 85 (March / April 1981) Scope and content. File includes a Watno Dur article pertaining to Cesar Chavez's visit to a Canadian Farmworkers Union picket line at Country Farm Natural Foods, Richmond, BC, as well as 2 related photographic prints. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.760 and 102.761. Language: The article is in Punjabi.

Availability of other formats: The article has been digitized and

Related groups of records within the same collection: The photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d:

Scans May 2012 B&W [black and white] prints.

numbered as EPH0652.

violence to farm workers and Farm Workers' Organizing

70 14 [Country Farm Natural Foods strike photographs] 1981 Scope and content. File consists of 128 photographic negatives and 19 prints of a strike at Country Farm Natural Foods, Richmond, BC, as well as a secondary picket location at Naam Restaurant, Vancouver. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4469 through 102.4615. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-032, Photos-033, Photos-138, Photos-139. Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 Naam Picket Line. **Driediger Farms** 70 9 [Photographs of protest at Driediger Farms, June 29, 29 Jun. 1980 Scope and content: File consists of 101 photographic negatives and 7 prints of a protest at Driediger Farms. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.4136 through 102.4244. 30 9 Demonstrations (Internal S-1 LO-B) 1980-1981 Scope and content. File consists of flyers and posters for marches, rallies, and strikes. Includes records relating to an information picket line at Driediger Farms in June, 1980. Language: Includes posters in English and Punjabi. Availability of other formats: Includes flyers and posters digitized and numbered as EPH0400, EPH0405, EPH0406, EPH0407, EPH0408, EPH0409, EPH0412, EPH0413. Fraser Valley Frosted Foods 31 2 [Various complaints and actions] 1980-1984 Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to Fraser Valley Frosted Foods and also to individuals with complaints about pay owed. Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0069, EPH0105, EPH0106, EPH0114, EPH0115, EPH0202, EPH0236, EPH0240, EPH0241, EPH0242, EPH0333. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 31 7 [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods agreements and complaint] 1981, 1984 Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents digitized and numbered as EPH0200, EPH0263, EPH0266, EPH0605. 31 8 Fraser Vale [Fraser Valley Frosted Foods] – 1981-1987 correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A) 31 11 [Letter regarding deducting premiums from employees' 1982 cheques]

Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to accusations against a manager at Fraser Valley Frosted Foods. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

#### **Grootendorst Flowerland Nursery**

31 3 Grootendorst [Flowerland Nursery] – correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A)

[ca. 1981]

Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0015, CRA0020, CRA0024, EPH0399, EPH0399A, EPH0399B, EPH0399C, EPH0517, EPH0517A, EPH0517C, EPH0517D.

#### Hoss Farming Company

EPH0392.

31 16 [Hoss Farming Company complaints]

1982-1985

31 17 [Hoss Farming Company negotiations]

Availability of other formats: Includes legal documents and correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0085, EPH0089, EPH0095, EPH0104, EPH0185, EPH0190,

1982-1985

[1984]

71 3 [Photographs of Hoss Farming Company strike] Scope and content: File consists of 15 photographic negatives and 9 prints of the Fraser Valley Mushroom Growers picket during the Hoss Farming Company strike, as well as Hoss Farming Company farmworkers at the Labour Relations Board. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5102 through 102.5125.

Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-102.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The photographs document the action described in MsC 102: 12-12 "Hoss Farm Workers: We have become stronger than before," *Watno Dur* (May / June 1984).

71 4 Hoss [Hoss Farming Company] women at office, LRB [Labour Relations Board]

[1984]

Scope and content: File consists of 11 photographic negatives and 7 prints of farmworkers fired by Hoss Farming Company, after the Labour Relations Board ruled that they should be rehired with back wages.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5126 through 102.5143.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1984 Hoss Farm Strike. The photographs document the action described in MsC 102: 12-12 "Hoss Farm Workers: We have become stronger than before," *Watno Dur* (May / June 1984).

32 4 Hoss Farm [Hoss Farming Company]
Scope and content: File consists of records relating to

1984

reasons. Consult staff for more information. 71 2 [Hoss Farming Company strike – main picket and Fraser [31 May 1984] Valley Mushroom Growers picket photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 41 photographic negatives and 35 prints of two picket sites during the Hoss Farming Company strike. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5028 through 102.5101. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-036, Photos-044, Photos-045, Photos-046, Photos-047, Photos-100, Photos-101, Photos-111, Photos-112, Photos-113. Photos-114. Related groups of records within the same collection: The photographs document the action described in MsC 102: 12-12 "Hoss Farm Workers: We have become stronger than before," Watno Dur (May / June 1984). 32 5-6 Mushroom – Hoss Farm [Hoss Farming Company] [Labour 1984, 1986 Relations Board casel Availability of other formats: Includes a BC Labour Relations Board decision digitized and numbered as EPH0649. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 32 7 Hoss Farms [Hoss Farming Company] [1985] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to negotiations with Hoss Farming Company. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 32 8 Hoss Farm [Hoss Farming Company] 1985 Scope and content. File consists of records relating to negotiations with Hoss Farming Company. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 32 10 1986 Hoss Farm [Hoss Farming Company] Scope and content. File consists of records relating to negotiations with Hoss Farming Company. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. Jensen Mushroom Farm 30 13 [Jensen Mushroom Farm – strike] 1980-1981 Availability of other formats: Includes a press release digitized and numbered as EPH0472. 30 12 Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] – correspondence 1980-1983 (Internal S-1 LO-A)

Scope and content: File consists of records relating to

complaints about Hoss Farming Company.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy

complaints against Jensen Mushroom Farm. Includes 1 condom, which was used as evidence in a farmworker's dismissal. *Availability of other formats*: Includes legal documents and correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0003, CRA0004, CRA0005, CRA0034, EPH0473, EPH0474, EPH0475.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

#### K.H.A. Growers

#### 31 13 K.H.A. Growers

1982

Scope and content: File consists of meeting notes and copies of workers' time cards.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

#### McKim Farm

69 19 [Photograph of information picket at McKim Farm] Scope and content. Item is a photographic print of a

[1979]

[ca. 1980]

farmworkers' picket line at McKim Farm.

Arrangement. Item is photograph 102.3849.

Availability of other formats: The photograph has been digitized and numbered as Photos-024.

70 4 [Photograph of McKim Farm workers the Sidhu family outside Robson Square law courts, Vancouver]

Scope and content. Item is a photographic print depicting from left Raj Chouhan, Baldev S. Poonia, lawyer's assistant Carolyn McCool, BC Law Union lawyer Stuart Rush, and the Sidhu family, who were farmworkers at McKim Farm.

Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.4029.

Availability of other formats: The photograph has been digitized and numbered as Photos-108.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the Sidhu family's case can be found in MsC 102c: 1-45 Meeting with Sidhu family.

#### Mukhtiar Growers

69 21 [Photograph of Farm Workers' Organizing Committee picket line at Mukhtiar Growers, Abbotsford, BC]

Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee's first direct job action, a picket line in response to workers being owed back wages.

Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.3856.

17 Jul. 1979

#### Pannu Farms

70 15 1981 Pannu Farms, Raj [Chouhan] & Judy [Cavanagh], strawberry fields

1981

Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 4 prints depicting Raj Chouhan and Judy Cavanagh visiting farmworkers in the fields, as well as the Canadian Farmworkers Union's Imperial Street office in Burnaby and farmworkers in the Okanagan.

Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.3892 and 102.4616 through 102.4643. Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.4631 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1981 Pannu Farms Strawberry Fields. 31 12 Seasonal units – Pannu Farms (Internal S-1 LO-B) 1982 Availability of other formats: Includes an agreement digitized and numbered as CRA0027. Reimer Nurseries 31 15 1982 [Complaint re: seniority at Reimer Nurseries Ltd.] Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information. 32 2 Reimer's [Reimer Nurseries] – arbitration (Internal S-1 LO-1982-1985 A) General 6 20 Ombudsman [198-?] Scope and content. File consists of material relating to political involvement and activities by the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Includes 1 photographic print. Arrangement. Includes photograph 102.7. 30 7 Applications for strike vote (S-1 LO-A) [198-] 69 24 [Unidentified rally and picket photographs] [198-] Scope and content: File consists of 5 photographic prints and 1 slide depicting various rallies and strikes. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3893 through 102.3898. 69 27 [198-] [Peace March photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 50 photographic prints and 24 negatives from at least three different peace marches in Vancouver. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3916 through 102.3989. 70 2 [Injury documentation photographs] [198-] Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic prints and 10 negatives which were used in police investigations and/or Workers' Compensation Board cases. Included are photographs of a mushroom farm manure augur accident scene (photographs 102.3992 through 102.4013), injuries resulting from a dairy farm revolving shaft bolt accident (photographs 102.4014 through 102.4024), the family of Jarnail Singh Deol (photograph 102.4025), and Summandeep and Gurjit Pejatta (photograph 102.4026), children who died on the farm where their parents Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3992 through

[198-]

102.4027	1	02	.40	2	7
----------	---	----	-----	---	---

Availability of other formats: The photograph of Summandeep and Gurjit Pejatta has been digitized and numbered as Photos-181.

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: DairyWorker Injury and MsC 102d: HS Injuries [Health and safety injuries].

Note: Some photographs contain graphic images of injuries.

#### 70 3 [Photograph of worker receiving back wages] [198-] Scope and content. Item is a photographic print depicting a worker receiving back wages as the result of the Canadian Farmworkers Union's legal action on his behalf. Arrangement. Item is photograph 102.4028.

#### O/s2 2 [Skull and cross bones banner] Scope and content: Item is a fabric banner symbolizing the deaths of farmworkers. This banner and others like it were carried at numerous strikes and rallies, and are visible in many

of the collection's photographs.

66 17 [Photographs of public rally in fields, Fraser Valley] [ca. 1980] Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographic negatives of a farmworkers' rally. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.1457 through

102.1459.

- 30 10 Canadian Farmworkers Union – strikes 1980-1981 Availability of other formats: Includes a leaflet digitized and numbered as EPH0021.
- 31 1 GFAWU [General Farm and Allied Workers Union] (S-1 1980-1983 LO-A) Availability of other formats: Includes a GFAWU newsletter digitized and numbered as CRA0006.
- 70 12 [Photograph showing damage to the Canadian [1981?] Farmworkers Union strike trailer] Scope and content: Item is a photographic print depicting vandalism to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's strike trailer. Arrangement. Item is photograph 102.4466.
- 70 13 [United Steelworkers Local 8782 (Ontario) strike [1981] photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 2 photographic prints of United Steelworkers workers on the picket line in Ontario. Seen

in photograph 102.4467 is Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario staff person Mutale Chanda.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4467 and 102.4468.

31	4	[Rallies by other organizations] Scope and content: File consists of flyers for workers' rights rallies by the BC Federation of Labour, the Welfare Rights Coalition, and other groups.	1981
31	10	[Pesticide poisoning and injury cases]  Availability of other formats: Includes press releases and correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0097, EPH0098, EPH0099, EPH0100, EPH0101, EPH0102, EPH0103.	[1982]
31	14	Cabin Access Kit [Labour Relations Board ruling] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a BC Labour Relations Board ruling granting the Canadian Farmworkers Union access to farmworkers' housing in the Fraser Valley to assess living conditions.  Availability of other formats: Includes a BC Labour Relations Board decision digitized and numbered as EPH0459.	1982
32	1	Raghbir Atwal [complaint]	1982-1985
70	21	[Photographs of a health and safety rally, Vancouver] <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 3 photographic prints of the "Support the Farmworkers" march, sponsored by the Canadian Farmworkers Union and the BC Federation of Labour. Guest speakers included BC Federation of Labour Secretary-Treasurer Mike Kramer and NDP candidate Ujjal Dosanjh. <i>Arrangement</i> : Includes photographs 102.4967 through 102.4969.	10 Apr. 1983
71	1	[Photographs of a demonstration at Workers' Compensation Board for pesticide regulations] Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographic prints of a demonstration calling for regulations on pesticide use. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5024 through 102.5027. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-098, Photos-099.	[Mar. 1984]
•			

## Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs

32	12	[Information about farm labour contractors]	[1978]-1984
32	13	[Canadian Farmworkers Union activities and working conditions newspaper clippings]  Availability of other formats: Includes clippings digitized and numbered as EPH0113, EPH0117, EPH0118, EPH0120, EPH0121, EPH0122, EPH0123, EPH0124, EPH0125, EPH0126, EPH0127, EPH0128, EPH0129, EPH0130, EPH0133, EPH0136, EPH0137, EPH0143, EPH0144,	[1979-ca. 1984]

		EPH0145, EPH0148, EPH0150, EPH0151, EPH0152, EPH0153, EPH0154, EPH0165.	
32	14	Nurseries and greenhouses	[198-]
32	15	Research – forms etc. (Internal S-1 LO-D)	[ca. 1980]
66	21	Sarwan [Boal] trip to Okanagan, October 1980 <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 92 photographic negatives and 26 prints depicting an organizing trip by Sarwan Boal to the Okanagan, BC. <i>Arrangement</i> : Includes photographs 102.1535 through 102.1652.	Oct. 1980
7	1	Okanagan [Farmworkers Group] (Internal S-5 NO) Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, notes, and publicity materials relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	1980-1983
7 73	2 6	Okanagan Farmworkers Group (Internal S-5 NO) Scope and content. File consists of correspondence and reports relating to the Okanagan Farmworkers Group as well as 2 audio cassettes containing recordings of organizing meetings. Arrangement. Two audio cassettes (102.6014 and 102.6015) are located in 73-6. Availability of other formats: Includes an Okanagan fruit pickers' manual digitized and numbered as CRA0067.	1980-1983
7	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Okanagan newspaper clippings]	1980-1983
7	7	Maps Scope and content: File consists of maps showing climate information for the interior of British Columbia.	[ca. 1981]
32	16	Farms that may be boycottable [sic]	1981
33	1-2	Cabin access (Internal S-1 LO-B) Scope and content: File consists of reports and correspondence relating to complaints about living conditions for farmworkers. Availability of other formats: Includes reports and correspondence digitized and numbered as CRA0036, EPH0457, EPH0458, EPH0460, EPH0461, EPH0462. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	[ca. 1982]
33	4	Victory Celebration!  Scope and content: Item is a poster for an event celebrating the end of a fifteen-month strike by the Canadian Farmworkers Union at Jensen Mushroom Farm.	1982
33	3	[Mushroom industry information]	[ca. 1982-ca. 1983]

33	5	Seasonal organizing ideas (Internal S-1 LO-B)	1982-1984
33	6	Cabin access (Internal S-1 LO-B)  Scope and content: File consists of reports and correspondence relating to complaints about living conditions for farmworkers.  Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and numbered as EPH0454, EPH0455, EPH0456.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1982-1984
33	7	Labour contractors (Internal S-1 LO-B)	[1983]
72	2	Mushroom industry in B.C. Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 22 prints of numerous mushroom farms in BC. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.489 through 102.510 and 102.733 through 102.757.	[1983]
33	8	[Material related to conflict between Marxist-Leninist party members and BC Organization to Fight Racism (BCOFR) rally participants]  Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a confrontation between BC Organization to Fight Racism members and People's Front Against Racist and Fascist Violence (BC) members. People's Front (BC) was affiliated with the Communist Party Marxist-Leninist. After this confrontation Raj Chouhan charged People's Front (BC) member Charles Boylan with assault but lost this case.  Availability of other formats: Includes trial notes and other documents digitized and numbered as EPH0067, EPH0081, EPH0193, EPH0249.	1983-[1984]
33	9	Organizing Scope and content: File consists of budget and planning notes.	1984
33	10	[Affidavit regarding an attack on Charan Gill by International Sikh Youth Federation members] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The affidavit has been digitized and numbered as EPH0096.	1985
33	11	Labour contractors' adds [sic]  Language: The advertisements are in Punjabi.	[1987-1989]
33	12	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – contractor meeting	1992-1993
64	11	EI [Employment Insurance] cases  Scope and content: File consists primarily of material related to Shergill Contractor employment insurance overpayment cases.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1996-1997

#### Series 4: Programming and project records

#### Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs

34	1	New Star Dictionary (English – Hindi – Panjabi) [2 <sup>nd</sup> edition] / editors, H.L. Watni and T.R. Mahajan. – Amritsar, India: Sunder Book Depot, [1965] Scope and content: Item is an English / Hindi / Punjabi dictionary, likely used in Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL classes.	[1965]
33	13	[ESL teaching resources]	[198-]
33	14	"A Time to Learn:" An E.S.L. course for the Canadian Farmworkers' Union [teacher's kit]	[198-]
46	10	[Educational] material for farmworkers	[198-]
64	12	Tutors manual masters – preface & intro	[198-]
64	13	Tutors manual – Punjabi community	[198-]
64	14	India – Punjabi life and cultural visuals  Scope and content: File consists of laminated images used in  Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade classes.	[198-]
64	15	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade teaching approach master copies]	[198-]
64	16	Community services Scope and content: File consists of community information resources for ESL students.	[198-]
64	17	Phonics Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade teaching material.	[198-]
64	18	Phonics cards Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade teaching material.	[198-]
64	19	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] materials Scope and content: File consists of ESL program planning notes and lesson plans.	[198-]
68	10	[Unidentified ESL photographs]  Scope and content: File consists of 7 photographic prints depicting ESL classes and events.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3211 through 102.3217.	[198-]

68	11	[Photographs of an ESL class field trip: learning to take the bus]  Scope and content: Item is a photographic print of a group of ESL students on a field trip to take the bus together.  Arrangement: Item is photograph 102.3218.	[198-]
71	17	E.S.L. Crusade in farmworker homes – Photo project by Craig Berggold Scope and content. File consists of 2 photographic prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union staff teaching English to farmworkers.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5612 and 102.5613.	[198-]
76	1	Canadian Farmworkers Union E.S.L. Crusade / photographs by Craig Berggold Scope and content. Item is a photo book containing 12 photographic prints of the Canadian Farmworkers Union's ESL lessons, created by Craig Berggold.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.6021 through 102.6032.  Availability of other formats: The photo book has been digitized and numbered as EPH0526.	[198-]
78	1	Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade [banner] Scope and content: Item is a fabric banner made by David Jackson. This banner was hung at conventions and is visible in numerous photographs in the collection. Physical condition: Edges of many appliques are fraying and some letters are coming loose.  Language: Includes English and Punjabi lettering.	[198-]
71	14	P.I.C. [(PICS) Progressive Indo-Canadian Community Services Society, later Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society] Charan [Gill] Scope and content. File consists of 34 photographic negatives of a graduating ESL class.  Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.5490 through 102.5523.	[ca. 1980]
33	15	Farmworkers Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL program planning material.	1980-1982
33	16	Jai Kissan : [Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL	1981-1983
34	2	Sikhun da vaila: A Time to Learn. A report on the needs assessment survey for the ESL Crusade of the Canadian Farmworkers Union and Frontier College / written by John Steeves and Sarwan Boal	[1982?]
34	3	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] Year 1 :	1982

		proposal, correspondence <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The proposal has been digitized and numbered as ESL0003.	
34	4	"Farmworkers [Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL Crusade aims at dignity and justice" / Linda Shuto Scope and content: Item is an article which appeared in the BC Teachers' Federation's BCTF Newsletter on March 25, 1982. Availability of other formats: The newsletter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0131. A draft of the article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0331.	25 Mar. 1982
34	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL bills	1982-1983
34	6	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] bills : year 1	1982-1983
34	7	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] year 2 : proposals	1982-1984
		Availability of other formats: Includes a report digitized and numbered as EPH0450.	
34	8	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] tutor recruitment Availability of other formats: Includes an ESL Bulletin digitized and numbered as EPH0451. Includes a copy of a poster digitized and numbered as EPH0540.	1982-1984
34	9	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL] Crusade – tutor orientation	1982-1984
34	10	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL correspondence	[ca. 1982], 1987
68	12	[ESL graduation photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 2 photographic negatives and 1 print of a graduating class of Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL students. The negatives are copy negatives made from the original print.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3219 through 102.3221.  Availability of other formats: Includes a photograph digitized and numbered as Photos-095.	[ca. 1983]
35	1	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] report: year 1  Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and numbered as EPH0452, EPH0453.	1983
64	20	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL diary – 1 <sup>st</sup> year of program	1983
34	11	A Time to Learn (Punjabi translation)	[1983 or 1984]

		Scope and content: Item is a Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade report.  Language: The report is in Punjabi.  Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as ESL0002.	
35	3	In-house and out-house [i.e. external] reports on [Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL programs	1983-1984
35	4	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade reports]	1983-1984
64	21	Papers on [Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL] Crusade, inquiries	1983-1985
64	22	Continuing Education textbook agreement	[ca. 1984]
35	8	A Time to Grow: Farmworkers [Canadian Farmworkers Union] ESL Crusade 1984 Report / submitted by David Jackson, ESL Coordinator, Canadian Farmworkers Union / DEOL Agricultural Education and Research Society Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as ESL0001.	1984
35	9	Students & tutors lists – [Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL] Crusades	1984-1985
64	23	Participatory Research Group [correspondence regarding Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade]	1984-1985
35	7	Punjabi lessons Scope and content: File consists of reference materials for learning Punjabi.	[ca. 1984-ca. 1988]
64	24	Press coverage of [Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL] Crusade Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings and one photographic print. Arrangement: Includes photograph 102.6005.	[ca. 1984]-1988
75	9	[Farmworker working conditions illustrations] Availability of other formats: The illustrations have been digitized and numbered as EPH0528. Related groups of records within the same collection: These illustrations accompany the lesson plan found in 35-10 A Time to Grow Tutor's Guide (first draft – Feb. 1985).	[ca. 1985]
68	13	ESL – 1985 celebration, Moberly Park Centre Scope and content: File consists of 25 photographic negatives and 24 prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL event held at Moberly Park Centre, Vancouver.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3222 through	1985

102.3270.

35	10	A Time to Grow Tutor's Guide (first draft – Feb. 1985) Availability of other formats: The draft guide has been digitized and numbered as ESL0099. Related groups of records within the same collection: This lesson plan uses the laminated illustrations in MsC 102: 75-9 [Farmworker working conditions illustrations].	Feb. 1985
35	12	[Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade] Tutor recruitment year IV	1985-1986
69	2	ESL Annual Programme, Moberley [i.e. Moberly] Park Centre Scope and content: File consists of 71 photographic prints and 57 negatives depicting an ESL event held at Moberly Park Centre, Vancouver, as well as a Canadian Labour Congress convention in Toronto.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3289 through 102.3416.	1986
69	1	Joanne – ESL coordinator, Joanne's good bye lunch, May 30, 1986  Scope and content: File consists of 18 photographic prints of a lunch held in honour of an ESL coordinator who was leaving the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3271 through 102.3288.	30 May 1986
35	13	[Notes from Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL meeting] Scope and content. Item is a summary of notes resulting from a meeting held on June 3, 1986, to discuss plans for future ESL Crusade programs.  Availability of other formats: The notes have been digitized and numbered as EPH0441.	10 Jun. 1986
69	3	May 10, 1987 ESL party Scope and content: File consists of 55 photographic negatives and 44 prints of an ESL event.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3417 through 102.3515.	10 May 1987

## Sub-series 4.2: General programming correspondence, photographs, and educational material

35 14 Taken for Granted (Tray 1) [1979?]
Scope and content: File consists of 80 photographic slides which comprise the first part of a presentation on the history of labour, workers' rights, and abuse of workers.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.14 through 102.93.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The second part of the presentation is located in MsC 102: 35-15

Taken for Granted (Tray 2). The slide presentation accompanies the audio cassette located in MsC 102: 73-4 Taken for Granted: The Legal Situation of Farm & Domestic Workers. A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1979 TFG [Taken for Granted] slideshow.

#### 35 15 Taken for Granted (Tray 2)

[1979?]

Scope and content. File consists of 80 photographic slides which comprise the second part of a presentation on the history of labour, workers' rights, and abuse of workers.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.94 through 102.173.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The first part of the presentation is located in MsC 102: 35-14 Taken for Granted (Tray 1). The slide presentation accompanies the audio cassette located in MsC 102: 73-4 Taken for Granted: The Legal Situation of Farm & Domestic Workers. A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: 1979 TFG [Taken for Granted] slideshow.

## 73 4 Taken for Granted : The Legal Situation of Farm & Domestic Workers

[198-]

[1981?]

Scope and content: Item is an audio cassette which contains the soundtrack for a slide presentation on the history of labour, workers' rights, and abuse of workers.

Arrangement. Item is audio cassette 102.6012.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The audio cassette is likely the soundtrack for the slide presentation located in MsC 102: 35-14 *Taken for Granted* (Tray 1) and MsC 102: 35-15 *Taken for Granted* (Tray 2).

70 11 [Canadian Farmworkers Union mobile medical-legal clinic photographs]

Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographic prints of the trailer used by the Canadian Farmworkers Union to bring medical care and legal advising to farmworkers.

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.4463 through 102.4465.

35 16 Farmworkers Support Committee Network 1981 Availability of other formats: Includes a proposal digitized and

numbered as EPH0621.

35 17 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – Farmworkers 1981-1983

Support Committee Network (Internal S-2 F) Availability of other formats: Includes a proposal digitized and numbered as EPH0622.

36 1 Farmworkers Support Committee Network – Phase Two 1982

Project 5768BX0 [Canadian Farmworkers Union finances 1984

Canada Works]Scope and content. File consists of financial records relating to a

		Canada Works grant project.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	
36	3	Plan of Action: C.F.U.s [Canadian Farmworkers Union's] short term plan of action given to F.W.S.C. [Farmworkers Support Committee]	1985
36	4	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Challenge 86 7794-NX1 receipts & disbursements Scope and content: File consists of financial records relating to a grant project.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1986
36	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Challenge 86 7794-NX1 payroll Scope and content: File consists of financial records relating to a	1986
		grant project.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	
69	18	Abbotsford workshop [photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 31 photographic prints and 27 negatives of a workshop for farmworkers about pesticides and daycare, co-sponsored by the BC Human Rights Coalition, Association of Multicultural Societies, and Social Service Agencies of BC.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3791 through 102.3848.	3 May 1987
36	8	Racism workshop letters	1991
65	1	[Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS) Agricultural Worker Outreach Program material] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes a brochure digitized and numbered as EPH0613.	[ca. 1996]-1998
Sub-s	eries 4.3	3: Project files and photographs	
A Tim	e to Rise	film	
71	18	[A Time to Rise (Uthan Da Vaila) film production photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 5 photographic negatives from the filming of A Time to Rise (Uthan Da Vaila). Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5614 through 102.5618.	[ca. 1980]
36	12	[A Time to Rise (Uthan Da Vaila) film material] Scope and content: File consists of publicity material produced for the film A Time to Rise (Uthan Da Vaila).	[ca. 1981]

		Availability of other formats: Includes leaflets and a postcard digitized and numbered as EPH0516, EPH0628, Photos-140.	
O/s1	3	A Time to Rise [film festival poster] Scope and content: Item is a poster for the film A Time to Rise (Uthan Da Vaila). Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and numbered as EPH0518.	1981
Health	and safe	ety campaign	
36	14	Health & safety regulations : agriculture – CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] campaign	1982-1984
37	4	Health & safety regulations : agriculture – Machinery & equipment, CFU's [Canadian Farmworkers Union's] proposals and reviews	[ca. 1984]
37	5	Video tape background : Farmworkers and health & safety in B.C.	[1984]
Farmv	vorkers Z	Zindabad! film	
37	3	Zindabad [Farmworkers Zindabad!] scripts Scope and content: File consists of scripts of the film Farmworkers Zindabad! by Craig Berggold, Alex Charlton, and Sukhwant Hundal.	[1984?]
72	3	Video: Farmworkers Zindabad!, Summer 1984 Scope and content: File consists of 43 photographic prints from the filming of Farmworkers Zindabad!  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5646 through 102.5688.	1984
69	16	[Photographs of a screening of Farmworkers Zindabad! at Raj Chouhan's home] Scope and content: File consists of 14 photographic prints of a screening of the film Farmworkers Zindabad! hosted by Raj Chouhan at his home. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3766 through 102.3779.	[1985]
38	3	Student workbook with tutor's manual for Farmworkers Zindabad! Scope and content: File consists of educational material relating to the film Farmworkers Zindabad!, used by ESL Crusade tutors.	[1986?]
Photo	graphy e	xhibits	
37	10	Health & Safety photo exhibit (S-4 S-HSD) Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0607, EPH0659.	[1985]
O/s1	6	Art for Organizing Scope and content: Item is a poster for an exhibit curated by	[1986]

Craig Berggold at A Space Gallery, Toronto, in conjunction with the Mayworks Festival of Working People and the Arts. The exhibit included the photograph series "I would like to tell you a story... Health and Safety Regulations NOW!" by Berggold, documentary photographs of Ontario tobacco workers by Carole Conde and Karl Beveridge, an ESL banner by David Jackson, the film To Pick is Not to Choose by John Greyson, the film A Time to Rise by Anand Patwardhan and Jim Munro, and bhangra dance photographs by Paul Binning. Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and

numbered as EPH0525.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the works in this exhibit can be found in MsC 102: 38-4 Mayworks '86; MsC 102: 38-8 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" exhibit material]; MsC 102: 71-19 Carole Conde & Karl Beveridge - Ont. Tobacco: MsC 102: 78-1 Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade [banner]; and MsC 102: 36-12 [A Time to Rise film material].

#### 38 4 Mayworks '86

1986

Scope and content: File consists of a programme and other publicity material for the Mayworks festival, which included the Canadian Farmworkers Union exhibit "Art for Organizing" by Craig Berggold.

Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer and programme digitized and numbered as EPH0553, EPH0625. Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the "Art for Organizing" exhibit can be found in MsC 102: O/s 1-6 Art for Organizing.

38 8 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" exhibit material]

[ca. 1986], 2010

Scope and content: File consists of material relating to a health and safety photograph poster exhibit by Craig Berggold. Availability of other formats: Includes leaflets and other publicity material digitized and numbered as EPH0183, EPH0416, EPH0417, EPH0523, EPH0548.

75 5 [Craig Condy Berggold publicity materials] [1988?]

Scope and content. File consists of records relating to Berggold's photography exhibit "I would like to tell you a story... Health and Safety Regulations NOW!" Availability of other formats: Includes an article and copies of exhibit panels digitized and numbered as EPH0149, EPH0523A, Photos-169, Photos-174, Photos-179.

72 7 "A Time to Change: South Asian Farm Workers of the Fraser Valley" – Thirty captions for photographs by Craig Berggold

[2008?]

Scope and content. File consists of a series of 30 photographic prints and accompanying brochures. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5890 through

		102.5919. <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes brochures and photographs digitized and numbered as CRA0069, EPH0547, Photos-001, Photos-002, Photos-003, Photos-004, Photos-005, Photos-006, Photos-007, Photos-008, Photos-009, Photos-010, Photos-011, Photos-012, Photos-013, Photos-014, Photos-015, Photos-016, Photos-017, Photos-018, Photos-157, Photos-158, Photos-159, Photos-160, Photos-161, Photos-162, Photos-163, Photos-164, Photos-165, Photos-166, Photos-167, Photos-168.	
Tech	nology Im	npact Program (TIP)	
47	23	[Technology Impact Program (TIP) material] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada.	1986, 1988
36	6	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Technology Impact Program Scope and content: File consists of budgeting and grant application records relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada.	1988-1990
36	7	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] TIP [Technology Impact Program] Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada.	1989
39	4	TIP [Technology Impact Program] – 3rd report Scope and content: Item is a report relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada.	1989
39	8	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] TIP [Technology Impact Program] Project Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada. Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence and research material digitized and numbered as EPH0419, EPH0422.	1989-1990
49	3	TIP [Technology Impact Program] – Labour Canada Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Technology Impact Program administered by Labour Canada.	1989-1991
Gene	ral		
36	9	Skit [performed in Montreal] Scope and content: Item is a script of a skit about farmworkers and the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee.	[1979 or 1980]
36	11	[Resources for Canadian Farmworkers Union members] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes reference materials digitized and numbered as EPH0087, EPH0243, EPH0258, EPH0334.	[198-]

71	19	Carole Conde & Karl Beveridge – Ont. [Ontario] Tobacco <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of 7 photographic slides and 3 prints of tobacco workers in Ontario by Carole Conde and Karl Beveridge.  **Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.5602 through 102.5611.	[198-]
		Related groups of records within the same collection: Photograph 102.5609 has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: [Women working the tobacco line].	
72	1	Photo project on cabins in Fraser Valley <i>Scope and content</i> . File consists of 29 photographic prints showing living conditions on farms run by M & G Bros., J.K. Berry, Bathe Farms Ltd., J.S. Toore, Mukhtiar Growers Ltd., H.S. Rai Farms Ltd., and Townline Growers. <i>Arrangement</i> . Includes photographs 102.5619 through 102.5645 and 102.5920 and 102.5921. <i>Related groups of records within the same collection</i> : A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 Colour prints.	1981
37	6	Project proposal: March 1984-March 1987 – Legal services for farmworkers Availability of other formats: The proposal has been digitized and numbered as EPH0423.	[1984]
37	12	[Blending a Community script] Availability of other formats: The script has been digitized and numbered as EPH0272.	1985
38	2	Cultural work : street theatre, concerts, poetry	1985, 1988
		e: Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and of laboration with other organizations	ther records
BC Fe	deration	of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee	
37	7	[Letter to BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee]	1984
37	11	[BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee correspondence] Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee, which included representatives of the Canadian Farmworkers Union and other unions.  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0336, EPH0337.	1985
37	14	[BC Federation of Labour Health and Safety Committee records]  Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the	1985

		Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee.	
38	1	BC Fed of Labour [BC Federation of Labour] Health & Safety Committee Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee.	1985-1986
38	5-6	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Health / Safety Committee Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee.	1986-1987
39	3	BC Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Health & Safety Committee Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee.	1989
44	5	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Health & Safety Committee Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's role in the BC Federation of Labour Occupational Health & Safety Committee.	1991
Farm	and Ran	ch Safety and Health Association (FARSHA)	
36	10	BC Federation of Agriculture : Farm Health & Safety	[198-]
		Agency	[]
37	2	Agency  [Agriculture Subcommittee of the BC Federation of Agriculture material]	1983-1992
37 37	2 8	[Agriculture Subcommittee of the BC Federation of	
		[Agriculture Subcommittee of the BC Federation of Agriculture material]  British Columbia Federation of Labour (CLC [Canadian Labour Congress]) 29th Annual Convention – Committee Reports  Scope and content. Item is a document containing reports from various committees, including the Farm and Ranch Safety and	1983-1992
37	8	[Agriculture Subcommittee of the BC Federation of Agriculture material]  British Columbia Federation of Labour (CLC [Canadian Labour Congress]) 29th Annual Convention – Committee Reports  Scope and content: Item is a document containing reports from various committees, including the Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Association (FARSHA).  [Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency (FARSHA)	1983-1992 1984
37 44	8	[Agriculture Subcommittee of the BC Federation of Agriculture material]  British Columbia Federation of Labour (CLC [Canadian Labour Congress]) 29th Annual Convention – Committee Reports  Scope and content: Item is a document containing reports from various committees, including the Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Association (FARSHA).  [Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency (FARSHA) material]	1983-1992 1984 [ca. 1992]

		Health Agency (FARSHA) establishment papers]			
44	12	[Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency (FARSHA) material]	1993		
45	1-2	FARSHA [Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Agency]	1993		
65	2	[Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Association (FARSHA) regulations review material]	1993		
65	3	FARSHA [Farm and Ranch Safety and Health Association] [administrative material]	[ca. 1997]		
Opera	ation Soli	darity			
36	15	[Operation Solidarity material] Scope and content: File consists of meeting minutes, proposals, and other records relating to Operation Solidarity. Availability of other formats: Includes minutes, correspondence, and other documents digitized and numbered as EPH0233, EPH0239, EPH0269, EPH0340.	[ca. 1983]		
36	16	Op. Sol. [Operation Solidarity] landlord & tenant (General S-1 S-LOA)	[1983]		
36	19	Op Sol [Operation Solidarity] public service relations (General S-1 S-LOA)	1983		
36	20	Op. Sol. [Operation Solidarity] compensation stabilization (General S-1 S-LOA)	1983		
36	21	[Operation] Solidarity	1983		
36	22	Operation Solidarity (General S-1 S-LOA) Scope and content: File consists of records relating to Operation Solidarity, including a "Bump Bennett" bumper sticker. Availability of other formats: Includes a press release digitized and numbered as EPH0214. Includes a copy of a flyer digitized and numbered as EPH0579.	1983-1985		
36	23	Op Sol [Operation Solidarity] coalitions, meetings (General S-1 S-LOA)	1983-1985		
37	1	Op. Sol. [Operation Solidarity] general information (General S-1 S-LOA)  Scope and content: File includes a "Speak out!" bumper sticker.	1983-1986		
37	15	Report of the Public Sector Bargaining Conference [Operation Solidarity]	1985		
Pesticide Registration Review Team					

38	10	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	[ca. 1989]
39	1	"Feasibility Study for Assessing the Reasons and Impacts of the Pesticide Registration Gap between Canada and the United States" [draft for comments]	1989
39	2	Views of the B.C. Working Group on the Federal Pesticide Registration System	1989
39	5	Briefing book – Pesticide Registration Review	1989
39	6	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1989-1990
39	7	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1989-1990
39	9	[Pesticide] Review Team	1989-1990
39	10-11	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1989-1990
40	1-2	[Pesticide Registration] Review Team meeting	[ca. 1990]
40	5-6	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	[1990]
40	7	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990
40	8	[Pesticide information and stakeholders]	1990
40	9	[A New Pest Control Policy for Canada – Canadian Labour Congress]	1990
40	10	Canadian Labour Congress proposals on information, education, training and monitoring provisions of a comprehensive pesticide registration process	1990
40	11	Proposed Hazard Criteria that Would Prevent the Registration or Re-registration of Pesticides in Canada / Katherine Davies	1990
40	12	Pesticide Review [Pesticide Registration Review Team], Ottawa	1990
41	1	Correspondence, delegate list, info on health [for Pesticide Registration Review Team]	1990
41	2	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990
41	3	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990
41	4	Pesticide [Registration] Review team	1990

41	5	[Submissions to the Pesticide Registration Review Team – Alberta]	1990
41	6	["A Proposal for a Revised Federal Pest Management Regulatory System" – final draft]	1990
41	7	Labour Caucus meeting [regarding pest management regulatory system]	1990
41	8	[Submissions to the Pesticide Registration Review Team]	1990
41	9	[Pesticide Registration Review Team public consultations]	1990
41	10	[Pesticide Registration Review Team media coverage]	1990
41	11	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990
41	12	Recommendation for a Revised Federal Pest Management Regulatory System : Final Report / Pesticide Registration Review	1990
41	13	Federal Pest. Reg. Review [Pesticide Registration Review Team]	1990
42	1	[Pesticides working group research material]	1990
42	2-3	Binder 1 : St John's, Nfld.; Charlottetown, P.E.I.; Fredericton, N.B.; Halifax, N.S. [Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990
42	4-5	[Pesticide Registration Review Team public consultations – Quebec, Toronto]	1990
42	6-7	[Submissions to the Pesticide Registration Review Team – Edmonton, Vancouver]	1990
43	1	[Submissions to the Pesticide Registration Review Team – mainly Vancouver]	1990
43	2	Binder 4 : Regina, Saskatchewan; Winnipeg, Manitoba [Pesticide Registration Review Team material, with Sarwan Boal's notes]	1990
43	3-4	[Pesticide Registration Review Team public consultations – Regina, Winnipeg]	1990
43	5	[Submissions to the Pesticide Registration Review Team – Manitoba]	1990

43	6	[Pesticide Registration] Review Team – latest file	1990				
44	1	[Pesticide Registration Review Team material]	1990				
44	2	[Pesticide Registration] Review Team meeting	1990				
44	3-4	[Pesticide Registration Review Team briefing book]	1990				
Vancouver Sath theatre group							
69	6	[Unidentified Vancouver Sath play photographs] Scope and content. File consists of 3 photographic prints of an unidentified play being performed by Vancouver Sath theatre group.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3600 through 102.3602.	[198-]				
37	13	[Vancouver Sath <i>Picket Line</i> play excerpt], <i>Watno Dur</i> Vol. 13, no. 107 (July / August / September 1985) <i>Scope and content</i> . Item is an excerpt from <i>Watno Dur</i> containing the Vancouver Sath theatre group play <i>Picket Line</i> , which dramatized the Hoss Mushroom Farm strike in 1984. <i>Language</i> : The article is in Punjabi. <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0651.	Jul. 1985				
38	7	Vancouver SATH theatre scripts  Scope and content: File consists of scripts of the Vancouver  Sath theatre group plays It Must Be a Girl; Let's Play House;  What You Gonna Be When You Grow Up; I'll Teach You How to  Hit, Different Age Same Cage; A Crop of Poison; Lunchroom;  Lesson of a Different Kind; and No Small Matter.  Availability of other formats: Includes scripts digitized and numbered as EPH0608, EPH0608A, EPH0608B, EPH0608C,  EPH0608D, EPH0608E.	1986-1991				
72	4	Vancouver Sath theatre group Scope and content. File consists of a grant application as well as 66 photographic negatives and 36 prints of the play Picket Line being performed by the Vancouver Sath theatre group, as well as a grant application to produce the play. The play dramatized the Hoss Mushroom Farm strike of 1984.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.485 through 102.488 and 102.5689 through 102.5786.  Availability of other formats: Includes a grant application and photographs digitized and numbered as EPH0552A, Photos-149, Photos-150, Photos-151.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Vancouver Sath.	[ca. 1988]				

Workers' Compensation Board Agricultural Sub-Committee

36	17	Health & Safety Regulations Agriculture – WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] Agricultural Sub-Committee minutes <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of meeting minutes of the Workers' Compensation Board Agricultural Sub-Committee.	1983
36	18	Health & safety: agricultural regs [regulations] – review Scope and content: File consists of records of the Workers' Compensation Board Agricultural Sub-Committee.	1983
Work	ers' Com	pensation group	
36	13	Workers Compensation Group [minutes] Scope and content: File consists of meeting minutes of a collaborative group which included representatives from unions, legal services, and other organizations.	1981-1984
37	17	Workers Compensation – WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] Working Group [minutes] Scope and content: File consists of meeting minutes of a collaborative group which included representatives from unions, legal services, and other organizations.	1985-1986
Gene	ral		
59	3	[Proposal for general strike by Lower Mainland Solidarity Coalition, submitted by Socialist Challenge Organization] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes a written speech and proposal digitized and numbered as EPH0194, EPH0380.	Oct. 1983
37	9	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Human Rights Committee (S-5 S-HR)  Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the BC Federation of Labour Human Rights Committee, a collaborative committee which included representatives from the Canadian Farmworkers Union as well as other unions.	1984-1987
37	16	J.B. Coffee / UFCW [United Food and Commercial Workers] Scope and content: File consists of case notes relating to a dispute between J.B. Coffee and the United Food and Commercial Workers. It appears that a representative from the Canadian Farmworkers Union sat on the panel hearing this case.	21 May 1985
38	9	B.C. Fed [BC Federation of Labour] Community & Social Action Committee  Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the BC Federation of Labour Community & Social Action Committee, which included representatives of the Canadian Farmworkers Union as well as other unions.	1987-1988
44	8	[Sustainable Agriculture conference planning committee faxes]  Scope and content: File consists of correspondence relating to	1992

the 1993 International Sustainable Agriculture Conference, which was administered by a committee comprised of representatives of unions including the Canadian Farmworkers Union, government agencies, and other organizations.

44 9 Faxes [regarding International Alliance for Sustainable 1992-1993 Agriculture Conference Planning Committee]

#### Series 5: Research and advocacy records

#### Sub-series 5.1: Pesticides subject files and photographs

		r oonola oo oaa joot moo ana priotog. aprio	
45	3	[Cesar Chavez grape boycott material] Scope and content: File consists of material relating to the grape boycott led by Cesar Chavez and the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), which was supported by the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Availability of other formats: Includes an itinerary digitized and numbered as CRA0051.	1979-1985
45	4	[Pesticide knowledge survey]	[198-?]
45	5	Dr. Vinod [Gujral]  Scope and content: File consists of material relating to the company Enviro-Health Research Laboratories Inc., of which Dr. Vinod Gujral is the CEO.	[198-?]
45	6	Paraquat / Gramoxone [pesticides]	[198-?]
45	7	[Pesticide chemical information]	[198-?]
46	1	Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part I – Formulations, Label and Protective Clothing Scope and content. File consists of 80 photographic slides in a pesticide safety educational program. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.174 through 102.254. Related groups of records within the same collection: The educational program is continued in MsC 102: 46-2 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part II – Safety Measures for Mixing-Loading or Application and MsC 102: 46-3 Farmworkers Pesticide Safety Program Part III – Daily Living with Pesticides. A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: PESTICIDE USA Slideshow.	[198-?]
46	2	Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part II – Safety Measures for Mixing-Loading or Application Scope and content: File consists of 79 photographic slides in a pesticide safety educational program.	[198-?]

Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.255 through 102.333. Related groups of records within the same collection: The educational program continues from MsC 102: 46-1 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part I – Formulations, Label and Protective Clothing, and continues in MsC 102: 46-3 Farmworkers Pesticide Safety Program Part III – Daily Living with Pesticides. A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: PESTICIDE USA Slideshow.

#### 46 3 Farmworkers Pesticide Safety Program Part III – Daily [198-?] Living with Pesticides Scope and content: File consists of 80 photographic slides in a pesticide safety educational program. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.334 through 102.413. Related groups of records within the same collection: The educational program continues from MsC 102: 46-1 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part I -Formulations, Label and Protective Clothing and MsC 102: 46-2 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part II - Safety Measures for Mixing-Loading or application. A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: PESTICIDE USA Slideshow. 46 [198-] 4 Killex [pesticide] 46 5 [Pesticide chemical information] [198-] 46 6 Publications: agriculture & pesticides [198-] 46 7 Bibliography [regarding pesticides] [198-] 46 8 Pesticides work report book [198-] 46 9 [Pesticide chemical information] [198-] 46 11 Pesticides: manufacturers' promotion and labels [198-] 46 12 The Pesticide Applicator's Health and Safety Handbook [198-] Availability of other formats: The draft has been digitized and numbered as EPH0348. 75 7 Pesticide Safety for Fieldworkers [198-] Scope and content. Item is an educational poster for farmworkers. Language: Includes English and Punjabi versions of the poster. 46 13 NCAP [Northwest Center for Alternatives to Pesticides?] [ca. 1980] pesticides info Availability of other formats: Includes brochures and reports

digitized and numbered as EPH0432, EPH0435, EPH0436.

47	1	Farms: fruit / fruit pickers [newspaper clippings]	1981-1982
47	2	Pesticides : Captan	1981-1989
47	3	Newspapers clipping [sic]	1981-1990
47	4	IBT hearing Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings and other records relating to the Industrial Bio-Test Laboratories (IBT) hearings in the United States.	1982
65	4	[IBT Pesticides hearings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings and other records relating to the Industrial Bio-Test Laboratories (IBT) hearings in the United States.	1982
47	5	Agricultural Pesticides and Health Survey Results / A Project of the Matsqui, Abbotsford Community Services	1982
47	6	Pesticides : Allidochlor & Chlorbromuron	1982-1983
47	7	[Pesticide newspaper clippings]	1982-1984
47	8	Pesticides : regulations (S-4 HSC)	1982-1985
47	9	Pesticides fatalities (S-4 HSC)	1982-1986
47	10	[Workers' Compensation Board pesticide safety material] Scope and content. File includes two "Wear face mask while spraying" stickers.	[ca. 1983]
47	11	Jarnail Deol [Coroner's report and newspaper clippings] <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of coroner's report, case summaries, and newspaper clippings relating to the death of farmworker Jarnail Singh Deol by pesticide poisoning, which became a symbolic case for the Canadian Farmworkers Union. <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes reports digitized and numbered as EPH0646, EPH0647, EPH0648. <i>Restrictions on access</i> : Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	[1983]
47	12	Pesticides in B.C. Agriculture. Submitted to A. L. Reigert, Director, Industrial Hygiene / by Rex Eaton, Industrial Hygiene Officer on special project assignment Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as BRF0030.	1983
47	13	[Okanagan Farmworkers' Group Workers' Compensation Board complaint] Scope and content: File consists of records of a complaint	1983-1984

		relating to pesticide use by farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	
47	14	[Pesticides newspaper clippings]  Availability of other formats: Includes clippings digitized and numbered as EPH0082, EPH0139, EPH0140, EPH0141, EPH0394, EPH0395, EPH0396, EPH0397, EPH0398.	1983-1985
47	15	Agricultural Chemicals and Farm Health and Safety	1984
47	16	Pesticides : 2, 4-D	1984-1989
47	17	Pesticide safety	[ca. 1985]
47	18	Pesticides / miscellaneous	1985
47	19	Formaldehyde	1985
47	20	Grape boycott: United Farm Workers of America <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of publicity material relating to the grape boycott led by Cesar Chavez and the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), which was supported by the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Availability of other formats: Includes brochures and leaflets digitized and numbered as CRA0071, EPH0283, EPH0511.	1985-1987
47	21	[Pesticide education material]	1985-1990
47	22	Pesticides : applicators	[1986?]
47	24	Dinoseb [pesticide]	1986-1989
48	1	[Pesticide research materials]	[ca. 1987]
48	2	Pesticide surveys Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1987
48	3	[Pesticide legislation information]	[1987-1988]
48	4	Pesticides – general	[ca. 1988]
48	5	Pesticides : Marion Moses, M.D.	[ca. 1988]
48	6	Grape boycott ("Cesar's fast")  Scope and content: File consists of material relating to the grape boycott led by Cesar Chavez and the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), which was supported by the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	1988
48	8	[Canadian grape boycott material] Scope and content: File consists of material relating to the grape	1988

		boycott led by Cesar Chavez and the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), which was supported by the Canadian Farmworkers Union.  Availability of other formats: Includes a campaign proposal digitized and numbered as EPH0676.	
48	9	[Grape boycott coordination] Scope and content: File consists of material relating to the grape boycott led by Cesar Chavez and the United Farm Workers of America (UFW), which was supported by the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	1988
48	7	Monitoring the International Code of Conduct on the Distribution and Use of Pesticides in North America / Pesticide Education and Action Project for PAN [Pesticide Action Network] International	1988
48	10	Canadian Public Health Association	1988-1989
48	11	[Pesticides reports and material] Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and numbered as EPH0421, EPH0656, EPH0657, EPH0665, EPH0675.	1988-1990
48	12	Pesticide – articles, letters	[ca. 1989]
48	13	[Pesticide] learning materials	[1989?]
48	14	[Pesticide information]	1989
49	1	Pesticide Education Center	1989
49	2	CLC [Canadian Labour of Congress] – Labour Caucus – pesticide review	1989-1990
40	3-4	[Pesticide regulation material]	[ca. 1990]
49	4	WHMIS [Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System] 1990 – Phase II	1990
49	5	Labour Caucus Pesticide Review	1990
49	6	CLC [Canadian Labour Congress] proposals	1990
49	7	[Pesticide compliance reports]	1991
49	8	Pesticides : Marion Moses, M.D.	[1992]
49	9	Journal of Pesticide Reform Scope and content: File consists of five issues of the Journal of Pesticide Reform.	1992-1993

49	10	"New Directions in Pesticide Management" Stakeholders' Forum Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the "New Directions in Pesticide Management" Stakeholders' Forum, as well as some correspondence.	1992, 1994
49	11	[Pesticide Action Network (PAN) material]	1994
Sub-s	eries 5.2	2: Occupational health and safety subject files and photog	ıraphs
49	12	[Articles on farmworker housing in California]	[197-]
49	13	BC Federation of Labour: 1974 submission to Standing Committee on Labour & Justice Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0463.	1974
49	14	[Ontario labour legislation]	1978
49	15	Employment standards : history	1979-1980
49	16	Unemployment insurance : revisions	1979-1983
49	17	Notes from Assault on the Worker	[198-?]
49	18	Farms : mushrooms	[198-]
49	19	Farm & Domestic Workers Act	[198-]
49	20	Health & safety regulations : agriculture – machinery and equipment	[198-]
50	1	[Canadian] Centre for [Occupational] Health & Safety Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Centre for Occupational Health & Safety, as well as some information on the Canadian Farmworkers Union's ESL services.	[198-]
50	2	[Occupational health and safety material]	[198-]
50	3	Health & safety material	[198-]
50	4	Medical handbook	[198-]
50	5	Labour and the Charter of Rights (LSP 119) [Course material]	[198-]
50	6	Unemployment insurance – other organizations	[198-]

50	7	[Working conditions resources]  Availability of other formats: Includes brochures and leaflets digitized and numbered as CRA0076, EPH0487, EPH0488, EPH0489, EPH0490, EPH0494, EPH0495, EPH0497.	[198-]
51	1-2	U.I. [Unemployment Insurance] petitions (Internal)	[198-]
51	3-4	Health & safety material	[198-]
73	8	Boycott Chiquita Scope and content: Item is a lapel pin from the Chiquita banana boycott.	[198-]
75	8	This is Avi [poison awareness storyboard] Scope and content: Item is an educational storyboard for pesticide handling education. Availability of other formats: The storyboard has been digitized and numbered as EPH0527.	[198-]
51	5	[Occupational health and safety resources] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes brochures digitized and numbered as EPH0374, EPH0375, EPH0376, EPH0377, EPH0378.	[ca. 1980]
51	12	Employment standards	1980
51	8	July 1980 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Jul. 1980
51	9	August 1980 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Aug. 1980
51	10	September 1980 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content. File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Sep. 1980
51	11	October 1980 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content. File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Oct. 1980
51	13	April 1980 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	1980-1981
51	14	Employment standards acts / bills - Bill 36	1980-1981
52	1	Transportation for farmworkers Scope and content: File consists of records relating to worker transportation, as well as correspondence on other subjects and material on labour legislation.	1980-1982

51	6	[Workers' rights material]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	[ca. 1980]-1983
52	3	[Worker housing newspaper clippings] Availability of other formats: Includes clippings digitized and numbered as EPH0116, EPH0134, EPH0135, EPH0146, EPH0147.	1980, 1983
52	2	Employment standards	1980-1983
52	5	Unemployment insurance : farmworkers	1980-1984
52	4	[Newspaper clippings – Okanagan workers] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	1980-1984, predominant 1981
52 O/s1	6 7	Housing / cabins Scope and content: File consists of correspondence, research articles, newspaper clippings, and housing blueprints. Arrangement: Four oversize blueprints are located in O/s1-7. Availability of other formats: Includes a press release digitized and numbered as EPH0496.	1980-1987
52	7	[Workplace safety and union resources]	1980-1989
51	7	Unemployment insurance cutbacks 1989	[1980-1990]
52	8	Farmworkers : migrant / Okanagan	[ca. 1981]
52	9	Legislative reform re: farmworkers	[1981]
52	15	March 1981 Ontario [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in Ontario.	Mar. 1981
52	10	April 1981 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Apr. 1981
52	11	May 1981 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	May 1981
52	16	May 1981 Ontario [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in Ontario. During this time, the Canadian Farmworkers' Union Ontario held an organizing drive, led by CFU staff Sandi Roy and Mutale Chanda and volunteer Craig Berggold.	May 1981

52	12	July 1981 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Jul. 1981
52	17	July 1981 Ontario [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in Ontario.	Jul. 1981
52	13	September 1981 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Sep. 1981
52	18	September 1981 Ontario [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in Ontario.	Sep. 1981
52	14	October 1981 Okanagan [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC.	Oct. 1981
52	19	Health & safety – regulations : support letters 1980-1983	1981-1983
52	20	Unemployment insurance – campaign, Section 16 Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the Canadian Farmworkers Union's opposition to Section 16 of the Unemployment Insurance Act.	1981-1984
52	21	Human Rights Commission reports (S-5 HR)	1981-1985
53	1	Health & safety regulations – agriculture : CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] campaign 1983	1981-1985
53	2	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] coverage	1981-1987
53	3	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board], inquir. [inquiries] into	1981-1987
53	4	Employment standards : minimum wage	1981-1988
53	5	Unemployment insurance – working group	1981-1984, 1990
53	6	[Guide books for Okanagan fruit pickers] Scope and content: File consists of guides produced by the Canadian Farmworkers Union, Okanagan Farm-workers Group, and Centre Culturel Francais de l'Okanagan. Language: Includes material in English and French.	1981-2011
53	7	[Letter from Jack Heinrich, Minister of Labour, to Allan MacLean of Vancouver Community Legal Assistance, re: farmworkers and Unemployment Insurance]	1982

		Availability of other formats: The letter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0332.	
53	8	[BC Federation of Labour unemployment conference materials]	1982
53	9-10	[Agriculture Canada : agricultural safety guidelines material]	1982
53	11	Unemployment Insurance. – Public Legal Education Series. – Vancouver, BC: People's Law School, May 1982 Availability of other formats: The brochure has been digitized and numbered as EPH0380.	May 1982
53	12	Community organizations: BC Workers' Health newsletter	1982-1983
53	13	Health & safety regulations : agriculture	1982-1984
53	14	BC public hearing (S-5 HR)	1982-1984
54	1	Workers' Compensation Board – news releases	1982-1988
54	2	Health & safety: brief to WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] on proposed changes to I.H. & S. regs. [industrial health and safety regulations]	[ca. 1983]
54	3	Health & safety : safety equipment guides	[ca. 1983]
54	4	Proposed Agricultural Regulations Scope and content: Item is a report prepared by a Workers' Compensation Board sub-committee, including Canadian Farmworkers Union members. Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0345.	[1983]
54	5	[Health and safety regulation information]	[1983]
54	6	FLOC [Farm Labor Organizing Committee] (General S-1 LO-A)	1983
54	7	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board newspaper clippings]	1983
54	8	Parliamentary cmt. [Committee] on Visible Minorities Availability of other formats: The brief has been digitized and numbered as BRF0028.	1983-1984
54	9	[Workers' Compensation Board health and safety regulations correspondence]  Availability of other formats: Includes correspondence digitized	1983-[1986]

and numbered as EPH0119, EPH0138, EPH0142, EPH0155,
EPH0156, EPH0157, EPH0158, EPH0159, EPH0160,
EPH0161, EPH0335, EPH0346, EPH0347.

54	10	Health & safety : correspondence (S-4 HSD)	1983-1988
54	11	[Reports on farmworkers in the Okanagan] Scope and content: File consists of the reports "Survey of the Situation of the Fruit Pickers in the Okanagan Valley" by la federation des franco-colombiens (September 1983); "Final Report for Operation Campground / Public Understanding" by the Similkameen Farm Workers Coalition (October 1984); "Welfare and the Farmworkers in the Okanagan-Similkameen Valleys" by the Okanagan Farmworkers Group (16 February 1987); and "Ethnic Agricultural Labour in the Okanagan Valley: 1880s to 1960s" by Mario Lanthier and Lloyd L. Wong (November 1995).	1983-1995
54	12	"Trouble in Paradise : Farmworkers in the Sunny Okanagan" / Jan McIntyre, <i>Barbizon</i> (December)	Dec. [1984?]
54	13	Human Rights Code Section 8 complaint (S-5 HR)	1984
54	14	Farm Machinery Industry and Farm Safety Scope and content: File consists of a report and related correspondence.	1984
54	15	Labour code (S-1 LO-A)	1984
54	16	[BC Ministry of Human Resources manual amendment]	1984
54	17	1984 BC Conference on Human Rights	1984
54	18	[Workers' Compensation Board resources]  Availability of other formats: Includes pesticide reference materials digitized and numbered as EPH0197, EPH0324, EPH0325, EPH0326, EPH0364, EPH0365, EPH0371, EPH0372, EPH0373, EPH0381, EPH0437, EPH0438, EPH0439.	[1985]
55	1	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board survey]	1985
55	2	[Comments on draft Health & Safety regulations – Part 5 "The Pesticides" and Part 6 "Agriculture"] Availability of other formats: The draft has been digitized and numbered as EPH0197.	1985
55	3	Section 15 : Charter of Rights	1985
55	4	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] inquiry	1985

55	5	[Coroner's report on the death of Dina Pedro] Scope and content: Item is the coroner's report on the death of Dina Pedro, the seven-year-old daughter of a farmworker, who drowned in an open, unsecured vat of pesticide. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1985
55	6	Union Carbide / Bhopal	1985-1986
55	7	Health & safety regs. [regulations] correspondence <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as BRF0038, BRF0039, EPH0297, EPH0298, EPH0299, EPH0300, EPH0301, EPH0302, EPH0303, EPH0304, EPH0305, EPH0306, EPH0307, EPH0308, EPH0309, EPH0310, EPH0311, EPH0312, EPH0313, EPH0314, EPH0315, EPH0317, EPH0318, EPH0319, EPH0320, EPH0321, EPH0322, EPH0323, EPH0327, EPH0328, EPH0329, EPH0330, EPH0341, EPH0342, EPH0343.	1985-1986
55	9	Unemployment insurance : 1986 campaign – "Repeater Clause"	[1985-1987]
55	8	Unemployment : clippings	1985-1987
55	10	Farm labour contractors	1986
55	11	Community organizations : Vancouver Community Legal Assistance Society	1986-1987
55	12	Health & safety : clippings	1986-1988
55	13	Health & safety bibliography	1986-1991
55	14	UIC [Unemployment Insurance Commission] : submission to the House of Commons (S-7 UI)	[ca. 1987]
75	10	[Film production timeline book]	[1987?]
55	15	"Review of Provincial Labour Legislation" – BC Federation of Labour	1987
59	16	UFW Canadian Solidarity : 20 <sup>th</sup> anniversary 1967-1987 = Solidarite tau Quebecoise : 20e anniversaire 1967-1987 / United Farmworkers of America	1987
55	16	Workers Comp [Workers' Compensation] group	1987-1988
56	1	Unemployment insurance : regulations	1987-1988
56	2	Health & safety : WCB [Workers' Compensation Board]	1987-1988

56	3	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] pamphlet	[1988]
56	4	Pesticide Health & Safety Advisory Committee	[1988]
56	5	Health & safety : Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety	1988
56	6	WCB [Workers' Compensation Board] : WHMIS [Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System] hearings	1988
72	5	Farmworkers re: child labour  Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographic prints relating to child labour on farms.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5787 through 102.5790.  Related groups of records within the same collection: A number of photographs have been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Scans May 2012 B&W [black and white] prints.	1988
56	7	[Workers' Compensation Board Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) review material]	1988-1991
56	8	[Agricultural health and safety inquiries to government] Availability of other formats: Includes notes and BC Legislature minutes digitized and numbered as EPH0677, EPH0678.	[1989]
56	9	Premier Vander Zalm re: H&S [health and safety] letter <i>Scope and content</i> : File consists of a letter from the Canadian Farmworkers Union to BC Premier Bill Vander Zalm regarding the need for occupational health and safety legislation for farmworkers, and Vander Zalm's reply.	1989
56	10	1989 Campaign O.H. [Occupational Health and] Safety	1989
56	11	[Workers' Compensation Board consultation correspondence]	1989
56	12	[Canadian Labour Congress Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) recommendations]	1989
56	13	Lagislative [i.e. Legislative] Committee on Bill C-21	1989-1990
56	14	Toronto Advisory Committee (OH&S [Occupational Health and Safety])	[1990]
56	15	Workers' Compensation Board	[1991-1995]
56	16	[Farmworkers rights information]	[1992]

56	17	Farmworkers Rights on the Job. – Vancouver: The People's Law School, 1992  Availability of other formats: The booklet has been digitized and numbered as EPH0431.	1992
56	18	[Employment Standards Review material]	1993
56	19	Fair Working Conditions [brochure] Language: Includes copies of this brochure in English, Punjabi, Polish, Vietnamese, and Persian. Availability of other formats: The Punjabi brochure has been digitized and numbered as EPH0001.	1995
57	1	briarpatch Vol. 40, no. 5 (September / October 2011) Scope and content: Item is an issue of briarpatch containing the article "The Colour of Food" by Craig Berggold.	Sep. 2011
Sub-s	series 5.3	3: Labour and rights movements subject files	
57	2	The Trade Union Paper (Draft #?) Availability of other formats: The draft has been digitized and numbered as EPH0389.	Jan. 1979
57	3	Briefs and presentations – other organizations	1979, 1985
57	4	Labour : 10 labour myths	[198-?]
57	5	[Briefs on Indian farmworkers and racism in legislation, from unidentified sources] Availability of other formats: Includes a brief digitized and numbered as EPH0110. Includes a copy of a brief digitized and numbered as BRF0034.	[198-?]
O/s2	1	Manitala Fama Madaga Assasiation Nasasa	
57	-	Manitoba Farm Workers Association [banner]	[198-?]
	6	[Community organizations : Manitoba Farm Workers Association]	[198-?]
57	•	[Community organizations : Manitoba Farm Workers	-
	6	[Community organizations : Manitoba Farm Workers Association]	[198-]
57	6	[Community organizations : Manitoba Farm Workers Association]  Human Rights Act  Audio-visual materials : CFU [Canadian Farmworkers	[198-]
57 57	6 7 8	[Community organizations : Manitoba Farm Workers Association]  Human Rights Act  Audio-visual materials : CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union]	[198-] [198-] [198-]

57	12	Women's issues (clippings)	[198-]
57	13	Women – women's groups, national	[198-]
57	14	Women – women and the labour market	[198-]
57	15	Women's issues	[198-]
57	16	[Various human rights and workers' rights materials] Scope and content: File consists of material from the Farm Labor Organizing Committee (FLOC) relating to a Campbell's Soup boycott.  Availability of other formats: Includes brochures and leaflets digitized and numbered as EPH0066, EPH0111, EPH0112, EPH0210, EPH0211, EPH0257.	[198-]-1986
57	17	Unions – United Farmworkers of America [United Farm Workers of America (UFW)]	1980-1982
58	1-2	[Correspondence and publications] Scope and content: File consists of flyers, correspondence, pamphlets from other organizations, and newspaper clippings. Language: Includes materials in English and Punjabi.	1980-1994
58	3	Food Monitor no. 20 (January / February 1981)	Jan. 1981
58	4	Women – general	1981-1982
58	5-6	Manitoba Farmworkers Assoc. [Manitoba Farm Workers Association] (General S-1 LO-A)	1981-1983
58	7	Other [human rights] organizations (S-5 HR)	1981-1985
58	8	Unions – United Farmworkers of America [United Farm Workers of America (UFW)]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to the United Farm Workers of America.	1982-1984
58	9	[BC] Human Rights Coalition : Region 11	1982-1985
58	10	[BC Human Rights Coalition material]  Availability of other formats: Includes press releases and correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0074, EPH0076, EPH0219, EPH0220, EPH0235.	[ca. 1983]
58	11	Socioeconomic Problems Faced by B.C. Farmworkers / Charan Gill, BCOFR [BC Organization to Fight Racism]	[1983?]
58	12	Human rights : domestic workers	1983
59	1	Staff seminar	1983

		Scope and content: File consists of notes from a seminar on labour relations.	
65	5	[Newspaper clippings relating to government actions]	1983
59	2	Black Thursday: A Synopsis of the the [sic] British Columbia Anti-Union Legislation / Barry Stephens, Legal Department – CUPE [Canadian Union of Public Employees]  Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0383.	Jul. 1983
59	4	[Labour Code Amendment Act 1983 material] Scope and content: File consists of Labour Code amendment drafts, correspondence, notes, and press releases. Availability of other formats: Includes reference documents digitized and numbered as EPH0338, EPH0339, EPH0344.	1983-1984
59	5	Unions – National Farmers Union : <i>Union Farmer</i> [newspaper]	1983-1986
59	6	Human rights : BC Human Rights Coalition	1983-1987
59	7	Affiliations – New West. & Dist. Lab. Council [New Westminster & District Labour Council] (Internal S-3 A)	1983-1988
59	8	[BC Federation of Labour "Women : Influencing Change" conference materials]	1984
59	9	Women's Committee [of BC Federation of Labour] (Internal S-3 S-A)	1984-1985
59	10	Human rights : BC Council of Human Rights [BC Human Rights Council]	1984, 1986
59	11	Latin America	1984, 1987
59	12	Discussion paper: The Role of Trade Unions in Worker Co-operative Development / Don Kossick, SGEU [Saskatchewan Government and General Employees' Union]	1985
59	13	Unions – National Farmers Union	1985-1988
59	15	Central American farmworkers	[1987?]
59	17	Bills 19 & 20 : BC Federation of Labour	1987
60	1	Bills 19 & 20 – clippings	1987-1988

60	2	Bills 19 & 20 – other organizations	1987-1988
59	14	Unions – clippings	[ca. 1987]-1989
60	3	IFPAAW [International Federation of Plantation, Agricultural and Allied Workers] news	1987-1989
60	4	[Labour and rights publications]	1988-1992
60	5	[Canadian Labour Congress Bill C-21 material]	1989
60	6	[Sustainable Prosperity – Canadian Labour Congress conference material]	1990
60	7	["Canadian Labour Congress Policy Statement on the Environment" draft]	1991
60	8	Letters – active	[1993-1994]
65	6	[Government material on workers' wages]	1996-1998
Sub-s	eries 5.4	l: General subject files	
60	9	[Newspaper clippings - farmworkers]	1979
60	10	The Mother by Bertolt Brecht [script for play adaptation]	[198-?]
60	11	Mr. Francis Hogan [article]	[198-]
60	12	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] Leaflets Scope and content: File consists of Canadian Farmworkers Union leaflets publicizing union events. Language: Most of the leaflets are in both English and Punjabi.	[198-]
60	13	CFU's [Canadian Farmworkers Union's] news [newspaper] clippings	[198-]
60	14	Volunteer groups	[198-]
60	15	Crime in the Fields: Racial Discrimination and Farmworkers in the United States / N.W.P. Fraser Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0275.	[198-]
60	16	The Fraser Valley Farm Workers Story / Raminder Sahota	[198-]
60	17	The Sikhs in their Homeland India / Government of India	[198-]
60	18	Cost for a raspberry grower	[198-]

		Scope and content: File consists of information relating to farmworkers' wages.	
60	19	April 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Apr. 1980
60	20	May 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	May 1980
60	21	June 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jun. 1980
60	22	July 1980 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics. Related groups of records within the same collection: A newspaper clipping has been digitized and can be found in MsC 102d: Pritam Kaur Newspaper Photo.	Jul. 1980
60	23	August 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Aug. 1980
60	24	September 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Sep. 1980
60	25	October 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Oct. 1980
60	26	November 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Nov. 1980
60	27	December 1980 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Dec. 1980
61	1	[Communist Party of Canada (Marxist-Leninist) documents]  Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer digitized and numbered as EPH0376.	1980-[1981?]
61	2	News [newspaper] clippings  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to Canadian Farmworkers Union activities and strikes, farmworkers in the Okanagan, BC, and pesticides.	1980-1981

61	3	Research – general (S-1 LO-A)	1980-1982
61	4	Racism : legal discrimination	[1980-1984]
61	5	Community organizations Scope and content: File consists of correspondence and other records relating to the Vancouver Unemployed Action Centre, Canadian Council for International Co-operation, InterPARES, Federated Anti-Poverty Groups of B.C., and other organizations.	1980-1986
61	6	Racism : B.C.O.F.R. [BC Organization to Fight Racism (BCOFR)]	1980-1987
61	7	[Newspaper] clippings Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings relating to Canadian Farmworkers Union activities, legislation, and workers' rights.	[1980-1990]
61	8	January 1981 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jan. 1981
61	9	February 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Feb. 1981
61	10	March 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Mar. 1981
61	11	April 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Apr. 1981
61	12	May 1981 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	May 1981
61	13	June 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jun. 1981
61	14	July 1981 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jul. 1981
61	15	August 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Aug. 1981
61	16	September 1981 [newspaper clippings]	Sep. 1981

		Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	
61	17	October 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Oct. 1981
61	18	November 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Nov. 1981
61	19	December 1981 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Dec. 1981
61	20	[Newspaper] clippings – all subjects, classified Scope and content. File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	1981-1988
61	21	Racism [correspondence]	1981-1988
61	22	Farmworkers: news [newspaper] clippings Availability of other formats: Includes clippings digitized and numbered as EPH0278, EPH0285.	1981-1989
61	23	Misc. [newspaper] clippings Availability of other formats: Includes a clipping digitized and numbered as EPH0379.	1981-1990
62	7	[Newspaper clippings – general]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	1982
61	24	January 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jan. 1982
61	25	February 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Feb. 1982
61	26	March 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Mar. 1982
61	27	April 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Apr. 1982
62	1	May 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	May 1982

62	2	July 1982 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Jul. 1982
62	3	August 82 [newspaper clippings] Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Aug. 1982
62	4	September 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Sep. 1982
62	8	Maclean's Vol. 95, no. 34 (August 23, 1982) and Vol. 95, no. 38 (September 20, 1982) Scope and content: File consists of 2 issues of Maclean's containing articles on Premier Bill Bennett and BC politics.	Aug. 1982, Sep. 1982
62	5	October 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Oct. 1982
62	6	November 1982 [newspaper clippings]  Scope and content: File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	Nov. 1982
62	9	Miles, Albert George [newspaper clippings]	1982-1984
62	10	Multiculturalism : race relations	1982-1986
62	11	India : [newspaper] clippings	1982-1987
62	12	Correspondence, handnotes, etc.	1982-1992
62	13	June 1982 [newspaper clippings, job advertisements]	1982, 1995
62	14	A Proposal for Non-Violence Training / Submitted by Dr. Larry M. Anderson Availability of other formats: The report has been digitized and numbered as EPH0274.	[1983?]
62	15	Eastside Youth Project	[1983]
62	16	Howika, Fred [editorial cartoon]	1983
62	17	Hoyt, M.D. [article]	1983
62	18	"Asian Indian Struggles In British Columbia: An Interview With Hari Sharma," <i>South Asia Bulletin</i> Vol. III, no. 1 (Spring 1983)  Scope and content: Item is an article from South Asia Bulletin	1983

containing an interview with Hari Sharma. *Variations in title*: This article was also published under the title "Race and Class in British Columbia: The Case of B.C.'s Farmworkers – An Interview with Hari Sharma." *Availability of other formats*: The article has been digitized and numbered as EPH0091.

65	7	Khalistani propaganda	1983-1984
62	19	[Indo-Canadian community issues]	1983-1985
62	20	Apartheid South Africa [newspaper clippings]	1983-1988
62	21	Newspaper clippings – photocopies Scope and content. File consists of newspaper clippings on a variety of rights and advocacy topics.	1983, 1988-1993
62	22	Food production	1984, 1987
62	23	[Newspaper] Clippings – general	1984, 1987-1988
62	24	Bill: Technology Assistance Act [draft]  Availability of other formats: The draft has been digitized and numbered as EPH0277.	1985
62	25	[Brochures]	1985, 1991
62	26	Poverty [reports]	[ca. 1986]
63	1	Book reviews – [newspaper] clippings	1986
63	2	South Africa (S-9 S-E F-4)	1986
63	3	"Labour at the Crossroads" transcript – CBC	1986
63	4	Immigration : [newspaper] clippings	1986-1987
63	5	Aboriginal [newspaper clippings]	1986-1987
63	6	Nicaragua [newspaper clippings]	1986-1987
63	7	Multiculturalism : race relations	1986-1987
63	8	Literacy [newspaper clippings]	1986-1987
63	9	Free trade – anti-free trade pamphlets	[ca. 1986]-1988
63	10-11	NDP [New Democratic Party] graphics	1986-[ca. 1988]
63	12	Nicaragua	[ca. 1987]

63	13	Industrial Relations Council: rules and regulations	[ca. 1987]
63	14	Poverty ([newspaper] clippings)	1987
63	15	Immigrant women Availability of other formats: Includes a letter digitized and numbered as EPH0643.	1987
63	16	Multiculturalism : [newspaper] clippings	1987
63	17	Risk assessment	1987
63	18	Privatization	[1987-1988]
63	19	Racism : [newspaper] clippings	[1987]-1988
63	20	Free trade	1987-1988
63	21	Free trade : [newspaper] clippings	1987-1989
63	22	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] – resource library headings	[ca. 1988]
63	23	Free trade inquiry	1988
63	24	General letters – copies	[ca. 1988]-1990
63	25	[Outreach correspondence]	1988-1990
63	26	Komagata Maru workshop Scope and content: File consists of the reports "What this Country Did to Us, it Did to Itself": A Report of the B.C. Human Rights Commission on the Farmworkers & Domestic Workers / Human Rights Commission of British Columbia (February 1983); A History of Legislative Discrimination Against East Indians in British Columbia / Calvin Sandborn (Spring 1980); Brief Presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich Concerning Legislative Recommendation on Matters that Affect B.C. Farm Workers / The Farm Workers' Organizing Committee (22 February 1980); Discussion Paper on "New Strategies for Organizing New Canadians" for B.C. Federation of Labour Boycott Conference / Sarwan Boal (20 September 1987); A Submission to the Parliamentary Committee on Visible Minorities / Canadian Farmworkers Union (31 October 1983); and Beyond the Komagata Maru: Race Relations Today. Conference Proceedings / Ed. Alan Dutton (October 1989). Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and numbered as BRF0013, EPH0440.	[ca. 1989]
		numbered as BRF0013, EFF10440.	

64	1	The Indo-Canadian Experience : Racism in British Columbia / Stephan Biela	1989
64	2	Ankur Scope and content: File consists of six issues of Ankur magazine. Availability of other formats: Includes issues digitized and numbered as CRA0063, CRA0066.	1991-1993
Serie	s 6: Deo	I Society records	
Sub-	series 6.	1: Administrative records and correspondence	
19	15	[Deol] Society [constitution and bylaws] (Internal S-5 S-NO)	1982-1984
19	17	[Deol] Education & Research Society Scope and content. File consists of Deol Society meeting minutes.	[1983]
19	18	Deol Society – contract	1986-1988
19	19	[Deol Society minutes and work plans]	1987
19	20	Deol Society general correspondence	1987-1988
19	21	Deol Society miscellaneous [budget information and correspondence]	1987-1988
19	22	Deol Society meeting notices	1988
19	24	Deol Society: Anna, David & Cheryl's disputes – documents  Scope and content: File consists of material relating to an internal dispute over employees' dismissals.  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1988-1990
19	25	Mail received [Deol Society]	1989
19	26	[Deol Society correspondence]	1989-1990
19	27	[Lists of Deol Society directors]	1994, 1996
19	28	[Deol Society Annual General Meeting minutes]	1995
Sub-	series 6.	2: Financial records	
19	29	[Deol Society grant applications]	1981-1984

19	30	Deol Society funding sources	1983
20	1	[Deol Society] Funding year 2 misc.	1983
20	2	Deol grant	1983-1984
20	3	Deol Society budget	1983-1984
20	4	[Deol Society] report master 1985	1983-1984
20	5	Deol Society finances Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1983-1985
20	6	[Deol Society] Funding requests	1983-1985
20	7	[Deol Society] Vancouver School Board funding application	1984
20	8	[Deol Society] Funding angles – misc.	[ca. 1985]
20	9	Deol Society [grant information]	1985
20	10	[Deol Society] Paid receipts and invoices – Project 7185 RX8	1985-1986
20	11	Deol – General – bills to be paid [account ledgers]	1985-1989
20	12	[Deol Society financial statements]	1986
20	13	Deol Society Project #7185 RX8 – budget and job status reports	1986
20	14	[Deol Society federal tax reporting]	1986-1987
20	15	Deol Society Farmworkers Sustainers Club ledger	1986-1988
20	16	Deol Agricultural Education and Research Society – General account synoptic [book]	1986-1990
20	17	Deol Society – funding	1987
20	18	[Deol Society casino revenue]	1988
20	19	Deol Soc. [Deol Society] – donations etc.	1988-1989
20	20	Deol Society – Job development project synoptic [book]	1988-1989

20	21	Deol Society – General A/C [accounts], Dec 1/88-Nov 30/89	1988-1991
20	22	[Deol Society account book – video sales]	[1989]
20	23	[Deol Society financial statements]	1992-1996
21	1	[Deol Society financial statements]	1993-1997
21	2	[Deol Society tax forms and financial statements]	1996-1998
Sub-s	eries 6.3	3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and	d photographs
21	3	Deol Society project – needs assessment questionnaire	[198-]
21	4	Deol Society projects  Scope and content: File consists of notes on a variety of potential programs for farmworkers, including cultural integration and ethnic studies programs, as well as correspondence, grant applications, budgeting notes, and planning notes.	[ca. 1983]
35	2	A Time to Learn : A Report on the Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusade from August 1982 to June, 1983 / Vanneau Neesham	1983
21	5	["A Time to Grow : an English Program for Mushroom Workers" grant correspondence]	1983-1984
21	6	["A Time to Learn – Farmworkers' ESL Crusade" grant correspondence]	[ca. 1984]
21	7	[Farmworkers and health and safety in BC video press releases]	[ca. 1984]
21	8	Deol books – Project #5768 BX0	1984
21	9	[Deol Society] CEIC literacy program application	1984
21	10	[Deol Society] Douglas College - Crusade funding	1984-1985
21	11	Deol Society Project #5133 DX5	1984-1986
21	12	ESL report for Deol health & safety project	[ca. 1985]
21	13	[Deol Society] TEAL [Teachers of English as an Additional Language] proposal for funding	1985
35	11	Farmworkers ESL Crusade 1984 / 85 Report / prepared by Joanne Millard	1985

21	14	Deol Society master copy: Farmworker Health & Education Project Scope and content: File consists of records relating to a study of farmworker surveys that detailed workplace injuries. Availability of other formats: Includes reports digitized and numbered as EPH0429, EPH0430.	[1986]
35	5-6	E.S.L. Crusade Tutor Manual <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes a teachers' guide digitized and numbered as ESL0005. Includes a copy of a manual digitized and numbered as ESL0004.	[1986]
21	15	ESL [Deol Society meeting minutes]	1986
21	16	[Deol Society] Farmworker Health and Education Project: Survey Report Scope and content: File consists of a report and other material relating to a study of farmworker surveys that detailed workplace injuries.	1986
21	17	Deol Society Project #7185 RX8 – receipts and disbursements	1986
21	18	[Deol Society filming budget] Scope and content. File consists of financial records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987
21	19	[Deol Society Health Improvement Project proposal] Scope and content. File consists of a project proposal relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987
21	20	[Deol Society] Video Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987
21	21	[Deol Society – Health Improvement Project] Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1988
21	22	[Deol Society] Health Improvement Project contract Scope and content. File consists of contract records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1989
21	23	Deol Society – Funding : health promotion prop.	1987-1989
22	1	[Deol Society Caught in a World of Pesticides film information] Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1989

22	2	Deol Society: Health Improvement Project – budget forecasts & statements of expenditures Scope and content: File consists of financial records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1990
22	3	[Deol Society] Health Improvement Project sub-ledger [book] Scope and content. File consists of financial records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1990
22	4	Deol Society Health Improvement Project Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1987-1991
22	5	[Deol Society ESL information]	[ca. 1988]
22	6	Devinder's interview [for Deol Society Health Improvement Project] Scope and content: File consists of human resources records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	[1988]
22	7	[Deol Society] Video meeting [scripts] Scope and content: File consists of scripts relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	[1988]
22	8	Acute & Chronic Health Effects Conference [Deol Society]	1988
22	9	[Deol Society ESL correspondence]	1988
22	10	[Deol Society] H.I.P. [Health Improvement Project] video Scope and content: File consists of records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1988
22	11	[Deol Society] HIP [Health Improvement Project] finances Scope and content. File consists of financial records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1988-1989
22	12	[Deol Society Health Improvement Project correspondence] Scope and content. File consists of correspondence relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1988-1989
22	13	Deol Society video – Vancouver Foundation Scope and content: File consists of funding records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.	1988-1989
22	14	[Deol Society pesticide information]	1988-1993
22	15	[Deol Society] script – rough work [including work plan and report] Scope and content: File consists of project planning records	[ca. 1989]

22 16 [Deol Society] Caught in a World of Pesticides video [ca. 1989] information 72 6 [Caught in a World of Pesticides film production 1989-[199-] photographs Scope and content: File consists of 63 photographic prints and 31 negatives taken during the production of Caught in a World of Pesticides, a film by the Deol Society. Includes photographs of Marion Moses, an American doctor who specialized in pesticides, visiting workers in fields. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.5791 through 192.5889. Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-062, Photos-063, Photos-109, Photos-110, Photos-115, Photos-117, Photos-118, Photos-119, Photos-120. 22 17 Deol [Deol Society] projects – new film file 1989-1993 9 4 Reports – HIP [Health Improvement Project] [199-?] Scope and content: File consists of reports relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides. 22 18 Deol [Deol Society] – HIP [Health Improvement Project] 1990 pavroll Scope and content: File consists of financial records relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides. 22 19 [Deol Society video information] [ca. 1992] Scope and content. File consists of records relating to the film Kicking the Habit. 22 20 The Deol Agricultural Education and Research Society [1992] proposal: pesticide education workshop 23 1 [Deol Society] Funding – Kicking the Habit 1992 23 3 [Deol Society Kicking the Habit material] [1993] 23 4 [Deol Society Kicking the Habit film material] 1993 23 5 [Deol Society Farmworkers Education Project proposal] [1994] 23 6 [Letter summarizing Deol Society's activities] 1995 64 9 [Deol Society Pesticide Education Project material] [ca. 1997]

relating to the film Caught in a World of Pesticides.

**Sub-series 6.4: Employment and grant records** 

23	7	Pesticide Conference March 18/92 [Deol Society] Scope and content: File consists of Pesticide Conference records as well as newspaper clippings relating to pesticides and worker safety.	1977, 1981-1989
23	8	[Deol Society employment information]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1983-1985
23	9	[Deol Society time book]	1984-1985
23	10	[Deol Society] Grants – job development	1985-1986
23	11	[Deol Society] Job development proposal	1985-1986
23	12	[Deol Society] Job dev [development] training Scope and content: File consists of job development records and 1 photographic print. Arrangement: Includes photograph 102.8.	[1986]
23	13	Deol Society job development funding	1986
64	10	[Deol Society funding application]	1987
23	14	Deol Society job development project – cash disbursements	1987-1988
23	15	[Deol Society] Training costs – public institutions	1987-1988
23	16	[Deol Society] Job development program claim forms	1987-1988
23	17	[Deol Society] Training costs – other organizations	1987-1988
23	18	[Deol Society payroll book]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1987-1988
23	19	[Deol Society payroll book]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1987-1989
23	20	Deol Society – training / work schedules  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	[ca. 1988]
23	21	[Deol Society job description – Office Administration Trainee]	1988
23	22	[Deol Society job development project]	1988
23	23	[Deol Society] Job development proposal	1988

23	24	[Deol Society] Job development proposal	1988	
23	25	[Deol Society payroll book]  Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1988	
23	26	[Deol Society] Job development project	1988-1989	
23	27	[Deol Society] General ledger – job development project	1988-1989	
23	28	[Deol Society] job development budget and claim forms	1988-1989	
23	29	[Deol Society] job development payroll Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.	1989	
23	30	[Canadian Farmworkers Union property information; Deol Society dispute correspondence]	1990	
Sub-s	series 6.5	5: Publications		
19	16	Deol Society News	1982-1988	
19	23	Deol Society News Vol. 1, no. 1 (March-April 1988)  Availability of other formats: The newsletter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0644.	Mar. 1988	
64	7	Deol Agricultural Education & Research Society [information brochure]	[199-]	
23	2	Deol Society News Vol. 2, no. 1 (September 1992)  Availability of other formats: The newsletter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0614.	Sep. 1992	
64	8	Deol Society News Vol. 5, no. 1 (May 1995)	May 1995	
Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records				
23	31	Support the B.C. farmworkers [flyer]	[1979?]	
O/s1	1	The Regional Municipality of Haldimand-Norfolk [Ontario, map] Scope and content: Item is a map of the Regional Municipality of Haldimand-Norfolk, Ontario, with annotations marking the locations of a Canadian Farmworkers Union office and local tobacco farms.	[198-]	
23	32	Speech presented by President Raj Chouhan, Canadian Farmworkers Union, at the Ontario Support Committee	1980	

		public meeting, December 6, 1980  Availability of other formats: The written speech has been digitized and numbered as EPH0592.	
66	20	CFU Ontario [Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 41 photographic negatives and 7 prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union events and members in Ontario.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1487 through 102.1534.	1980
23	33	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Ontario press releases and reaction	[1980-ca. 1981]
24	1-2	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario correspondence]	1980-1981
24	4	[Ontario information]  Scope and content: File consists of maps of Ontario and a "This is a racism-free zone" sticker.	[ca. 1981]
24	5	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario newspaper clippings and research material]	[ca. 1981]
24	3	What are your rights? Scope and content: Item is an information pamphlet for Ontario farmworkers. Availability of other formats: The pamphlet has been digitized and numbered as EPH0626.	[1981?]
69	12	[Unknown Canadian Farmworkers Union event photographs, likely in Ontario] Scope and content. File consists of 6 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union event. Arrangement. Includes photographs 102.3717 through 102.3722.	[1981?]
24	8	[Minutes of a Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario meeting with Sandi Roy, Mutale Chanda, Craig Berggold, and Frank Luce]  Availability of other formats: Includes notes and minutes digitized and numbered as EPH0683, EPH0684, EPH0684A.	[1981]
24	7	The Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario Proposal to the Ontario Federation of Labour Executive Council, January 15, 1981 Scope and content: File consists of the proposal The Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario Proposal to the Ontario Federation of Labour Executive Council, January 15, 1981 and related material.  Availability of other formats: The proposal has been digitized and numbered as BRF0010.	1981

24	9	[Letter from Sandi Roy, Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario, to Craig Berggold re: organizing work] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : The letter has been digitized and numbered as EPH0663.	1981
24	10	[Minutes and organizing information, Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario]  Availability of other formats: Includes a flyer and meeting notes digitized and numbered as EPH0623, EPH0674.	1981
69	13	CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] opens office in Ontario 2/81  Scope and content: File consists of 22 photographic negatives and 16 prints of the opening of the Ontario local of the Canadian Farmworkers Union in February, 1981.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3723 through 102.3760.	Feb. 1981
66	24	Ontario July 1981 Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic negatives and 17 prints of Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario members.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.1744 through 102.1783.	Jul. 1981
24	11	Newspaper clippings [Ontario union activities]	1981-1982
24	6	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario correspondence] <i>Availability of other formats</i> : Includes correspondence digitized and numbered as EPH0090, EPH0132, EPH0166, EPH0167, EPH0168, EPH0169, EPH0170, EPH0172, EPH0173, EPH0174, EPH0175, EPH0176, EPH0177, EPH0178, EPH0179, EPH0201, EPH0209, EPH0215, EPH0216, EPH0217.	[ca. 1981]-1983
24			
	12	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario organizing material]  Availability of other formats: Includes a grant application digitized and numbered as EPH0180.	1981-1983
25	1-2	material]  Availability of other formats: Includes a grant application digitized	1981-1983 1981-1984
25 25		material]  Availability of other formats: Includes a grant application digitized and numbered as EPH0180.  [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Ontario correspondence 1982-83 (Internal S-5 NO)  Availability of other formats: Includes a photographic report	

25	4	[Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario jurisdiction negotiations with Canadian Labour Congress]	1982
25	7	[Canadian Farmworkers Ontario and InterPARES material]	1982
67	3	Ontario 1982 Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographic negatives of a Canadian Farmworkers Union trip to Ontario. Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2045 through 102.2067.	1982
67	4	Toronto, Ontario May 20/1982 Scope and content: File consists of 2 photographic prints of a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting in Ontario.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.2068 and 102.2069.	20 May 1982
25	5	General [Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario correspondence, reports]  Scope and content: File consists of notes from CFU Ontario meetings, reports on working conditions, and various correspondence.  Availability of other formats: Includes pamphlets digitized and numbered as EPH0669, EPH0670, EPH0671, EPH0672.	[ca. 1982]-1988
25	8	[Canadian Farmworkers Union correspondence regarding suspending organizing efforts in Ontario]	1983
69	14	Arlene Mantel, Rick Fielding – farm worker event May 16/83  Scope and content: File consists of 2 photographic prints of an event for farmworkers in Ontario.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.3761 and 102.3762.	16 May 1983

# Series 8: Charan Gill photographs

# 72 12 [Charan Gill photographs]

[199-]

Scope and content: File consists of 5 photographic prints relating to Charan Gill's work at Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS) and his political involvement with the BC New Democratic Party (NDP).

*Arrangement*: Includes photographs 102.6016 through 102.6020.

Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-078, Photos-079, Photos-080, Photos-081, Photos-082.

Accession 4 (Sep. 2013) - MsC 102b

# BOX FILE TITLE DATE(S)

#### Series 1: Administrative records

#### **Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports**

- 1 [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting notes] 28 Nov. 1978

  Scope and content: File consists of notes taken at one of the first meetings of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee.

  Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.
- 1 2 [Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting notes] Oct. 1981
  Scope and content: File consists of meeting notes regarding
  early Canadian Farmworkers Union organizing efforts
  Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf
  of Harinder Mahil.
- Minutes when Raj Chouhan stepped down as CFU

  [Canadian Farmworkers Union] President

  Scope and content: File consists of meeting notes regarding the future direction of the Canadian Farmworkers Union after Raj

  Chouhan announced he would not seek re-election.

  Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.

#### Sub-series 1.3: Fundraising correspondence, photographs, and other records

- 1 4 Farmworkers benefit dinner & dance [poster] 1984
  Scope and content: Item is a poster for a Canadian Farmworkers
  Union benefit event held on November 24, 1984, at the Royal
  Canadian Legion Branch 016 in Vancouver.
  Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and numbered as EPH0550.
- 1 5 [Information package for union supporters] 27 May 1985
  Scope and content: File consists of a letter and report of
  Canadian Farmworkers Union causes and achievements,
  assembled to request support from other unions.
  Availability of other formats: The first page of the letter has been
  digitized and numbered as EPH0256.
  Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf
  of Harinder Mahil.
- 1 6 [Isadora's benefit poster] [1987]

  Scope and content: Item is a poster for a Canadian Farmworkers
  Union benefit held at Isadora's Restaurant, Vancouver, on April
  6, 1987.

  Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and numbered as EPH0039.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Photographs from this event can be found in MsC 102: 68-5 Isadora's benefit.

73 11 Talking Union: Songs for Organizing
Scope and content: Item is an audio cassette produced by the
Canadian Farmworkers Union and sold as a fundraiser.

1987

Arrangement: Item is audio cassette 102.6033.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A poster for Talking Union can be found in MsC 102: 75-1 [Fundraising promotions].

#### Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records

#### Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meetings

1 7 [Notes for speech by Raj Chouhan, President of the Farm 1979 Workers' Organizing Committee]

Scope and content: File consists of speaking notes by Raj Chouhan from a Farmworkers' Conference held in Vancouver on June 9, 1979.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The poster for this conference can be found in MsC 102: 14-22 [Farmworkers' Conference, Vancouver, June 9, 1979]. Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.

1 8 [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting 1979 flyer]

Scope and content: Item is a flyer for a public meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee held at Abbotsford Airport Hall, BC, on August 4, 1979.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records from this meeting can be found in MsC 102: 14-23 [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting at Abbotsford Airport Hall, August 4, 1979].

Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.

#### Canadian Farmworkers Union conventions

9 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] National Convention Mar. 1981
Scope and content: File consists of notes from the First National
Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention, held March 27-29,
1981, at Douglas College, New Westminster, BC.
Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.

#### **Sub-series 1.8: Reports**

1 10 "Report on the Organization of Farmworkers"

Scope and content: Item is a report by the Farm Workers'

Organizing Committee relating to an early organizing drive.

3 Aug. 1978

		Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	
1	11	"Strategy - Legislative Issues"  Scope and content: Item is a report prepared by the BC Law Union for the Canadian Farmworkers Union, describing the legislative issues found to be most relevant to farmworkers.  Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	[1981?]
1	12	"National Legislative Strategy - draft"  Scope and content: Item is a draft report prepared by the  Canadian Farmworkers Union, outlining legislative issues of importance to farmworkers and plans for addressing them.  Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	Sep. 1981
1	13	Report & budget Scope and content: File consists of a draft report of the history and actions of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and the Canadian Farmworkers Union and a draft budget, assembled for a staff retreat on Galiano Island, BC. Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	1985
Sub-s	eries 1.9	9: General administrative records	
1	14	[Farm Workers' Organizing Committee executive phone list]  Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	[ca. 1979]
1	15	[Labour and agricultural contacts]  Scope and content: Item is a list of contact names at various agricultural organizations and government offices.  Custodial history: Record donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.	[ca. 1979]

# Series 3: Union action records

# Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies

Farm strikes and demonstrations

Jensen Mushroom Farm

1 16 [Jensen Mushroom Farm strike notes] 22 Apr. 1981

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records
relating to the Jensen Mushroom Farm strike can be found in
MsC 102: 30-12 Jensen's [Jensen Mushroom Farm] correspondence (Internal S-1 LO-A) and MsC 102: 30-13

[Jensen Mushroom Farm - strike]. Custodial history: Records donated by Craig Berggold on behalf of Harinder Mahil.

# Series 4: Programming and project records

#### **Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs**

# Photography exhibits

O/s1 1 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety

[ca. 1986]

Regulations NOW!" installation sketch] Scope and content: Item is a plan for an installation piece relating to photograph number 7 in the exhibit by Craig Berggold. Availability of other formats: The sketch has been digitized and numbered as EPH0554.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to this exhibit can be found in MsC 102: 38-8 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" exhibit material].

1 17 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" exhibit publicity materials]

Scope and content. File consists of a postcard and newspaper clipping relating to a photograph series by Craig Berggold.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to this exhibit can be found in MsC 102: 38-8 ["I would like to tell you a story... Health & Safety Regulations NOW!" exhibit material].

[1986]

# 1 18 [Reviews of "Art for Organizing"]

1986

O/s1 2 Scope and content: File consists of reviews of the "Art for Organizing" exhibit curated by Craig Berggold at A Space Gallery, Toronto, in conjunction with the Mayworks Festival of Working People and the Arts. The exhibit included the photograph series "I would like to tell you a story... Health and Safety Regulations NOW!" by Berggold, documentary photographs of Ontario tobacco workers by Carole Conde and Karl Beveridge, an ESL banner by David Jackson, the film To Pick is Not to Choose by John Greyson, the film A Time to Rise by Anand Patwardhan and Jim Munro, and bhangra dance photographs by Paul Binning.

Arrangement: One oversize newspaper clipping is located in O/s 1-2.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to this exhibit can be found in MsC 102: O/s 1-6 Art for Organizing.

#### General

73 12 To Pick is Not to Choose

1985

Scope and content: Item is a videocassette containing the film *To Pick is Not to Choose*, which was exhibited at the Mayworks Festival of Working People and the Arts in 1986.

Arrangement: Item is videocassette 102.6034. Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to Mayworks can be found in MsC 102: 38-4 Mayworks '86 and MsC 102: O/s 1-6 Art for Organizing.

## Sub-series 4.4: Meeting minutes, correspondence, photographs, and other records relating to collaboration with other organizations

#### Vancouver Sath Theatre Group

O/s1 3 Video Guide Issue 42, Vol. 9, no. 2 (Fall 1987)

Scope and content: Item is an issue of Video Guide containing an article about Vancouver Sath and an interview with Sukhwant Hundal and Sadhu Binning by Craig Berggold.

Availability of other formats: The issue has been digitized and numbered as CRA0084.

#### Series 5: Research and advocacy records

#### Sub-series 5.3: Labour and rights movements subject files

1 19 "Unions on the Farm: Desirable or Inevitable?" Feb. 1989

Earthkeeping: A quarterly on faith and agriculture Vol. 5,
no. 1 (February 1989) / Harry Antonides

Scope and content: Item is a photocopied article by Harry

Antonides from Earthkeeping, which explores the value of
farmworkers' unions from the point of view of farm owners.

#### Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records

O/s1 4 Good enough to work / good enough to unionize [1981]

Scope and content: Item is a poster depicting tobacco pickers in Ontario, designed by Carol Conde and Karl Beveridge for the Canadian Farmworkers Union. The poster has been mounted on foamcore.

Availability of other formats: The poster has been digitized and numbered CRA0023.

Accession 5 (Dec. 2013) - MsC 102c

вох	FILE	TITLE	DATE(S)				
Series 1: Administrative records							
Sub-series 1.1: Minutes and executive reports							
1	1	Farmworkers meeting Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing organizing.	11 Mar. 1978				
1	2	Farmworkers' Committee meeting Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing farmworkers' concerns.	10 May 1978				
1	3	Farmworkers' Comm. [Committee] Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing problems facing farmworkers and how to address them.	25 Jul. 1978				
1	4	Farmworkers' meeting Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing organizing.	28 Aug. 1978				
1	5	Farmworkers Comm. [Committee]  Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing organizing and unionization.	8 Sep. 1978				
1	6	[Farmworkers' meeting notes]  Scope and content: File consists of notes from a meeting of farmworker activists, discussing unionization and organizing of members.	14 Nov. 1978				
1	7	Farm Workers Comm. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] Scope and content: File consists of notes from an early meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing membership. Language: The notes are in mixed English and Punjabi.	18 Mar. 1979				
1	8	Farm Workers Org. Comm. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] Scope and content: File consists of minutes from an early meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi.	1 Apr. 1979				
1	9	Comm. meeting [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting]  Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting in which the first public meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, held on April 8, 1979, was evaluated.	13 Apr. 1979				

1 10 Farm Workers' Organizing Committee 21 Apr. 1979 Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, including a list of executive members. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 11 F.W.O. Committee meeting (Ex.) [Farm Workers' 29 Apr. 1979 Organizing Committee meeting (Executive)] Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 12 F.W.O. Comm. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] 6 May 1979 meeting Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing the organization's activities. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 13 F.W.O.C. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] meeting 19 May 1979 Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing the organization's progress and activities. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 14 F.W.O.C. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] officers 2 Jun. 1979 meeting Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing farmworkers' issues, membership, and finances. 1 15 FWOC Exec. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee 18 Jun. 1979 Executive] meeting Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing the organization's progress and activities. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 16 FWOC Exec. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee 11 Aug. 1979 Executive] meeting Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee. discussing the organization and its activities as well as a dispute with McKim Farm. Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi. 1 17 F.W.O.C. [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] meeting 9 Mar. 1980 Scope and content. File consists of minutes from a meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee, discussing plans for formalizing as a trade union.

Language: The minutes are in mixed English and Punjabi.

1	18	Canadian Farmworkers Union planning meeting Scope and content: File consists of outlines of issues discussed at a Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting, including the contract system and the financial situation of the union.	18 Oct. 1980
1	19	Special meeting Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of the Canadian Farmworkers Union executive, discussing each member's work.	25 Aug. 1982
1	20	[Canadian Farmworkers Union] minutes Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, discussing organizing seasonal workers.	20 Mar. 1984
1	21	[Canadian Farmworkers Union meeting minutes] Scope and content: File consists of minutes from a meeting of the executive of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, discussing union activities and plans for 1985.  Related groups of records within the same collection:  Photographs relating to the temple ceremony mentioned in the minutes can be found in MsC 102: 69-17 Feb. 5 Temple Ceremony.	21 Dec. 1984
Sub-s	series 1.	5: Publications, publicity records, and ephemera	
1	22	[Poster for Lake Cowichan public meeting]  Scope and content: File consists of draft and poster for a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meeting held in Lake	1979
		Cowichan, BC, on September 2, 1979.  Language: The poster is in Punjabi.	
1	23	Cowichan, BC, on September 2, 1979.	[1979-1983], 1993
1	23 24	Cowichan, BC, on September 2, 1979.  Language: The poster is in Punjabi.  [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and Canadian	[1979-1983], 1993 [198-]
		Cowichan, BC, on September 2, 1979.  Language: The poster is in Punjabi.  [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and Canadian Farmworkers Union newspaper clippings]  Check us out, before we fade away Scope and content. Item is a photocopied poster by the	

working conditions and organizing efforts among farmworkers in Canada.

#### **Sub-series 1.6: Correspondence**

1 27 [Letter from Farmworkers' Legal Information Service to International Woodworkers of America]

Scope and content. Item is a letter from John Borst, Legal Information Officer, to Jerry Stoney of the IWA regarding a lawsuit against a labour contractor. The letter refers to attachments which are not present.

20 Feb. 1979

[1979]

#### Sub-series 1.7: Convention and meeting minutes, photographs, and other records

#### Farm Workers' Organizing Committee public meetings

1 28 Notes for a speech by President of Farm Workers'
Organizing Committee on April 8 public meeting
Scope and content: File consists of speaking notes from the first
public meeting of the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee,
held on April 8, 1979.
Related groups of records within the same collection: Records
relating to this meeting can be found in MsC 102: 13-6

relating to this meeting can be found in MsC 102: 13-6
Correspondence – FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing
Committee] and MsC 102: 66-9 [Farm Workers' Organizing
Committee's first public meeting photographs].

#### Canadian Farmworkers Union conventions

- 1 30 [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee letter to members] 26 Mar. 1980 Scope and content: Item is a draft of a letter inviting Farm Workers' Organizing Committee members to the founding convention of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, being held on April 6, 1980.
- Minutes of the founding convention of the Canadian 6 Apr. 1980 Farmworkers Union Carpenters' Hall, New Westminster Scope and content: File consists of the minutes of the founding convention of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, held on April 6, 1980.

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to the founding convention can be found in MsC 102: 15-1 and 15-2 Special Convention [to establish the Canadian Farmworkers Union] (Internal S-3 A), MsC 102: 15-4 and 15-5 Founding [Canadian Farmworkers Union Founding Convention], and MsC 102: 65-10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union founding convention photographs].

#### External meetings and conventions

Meeting with Canada Farm Labour Pool Scope and content: File consists of notes regarding labour contractors and farmworkers. 26 Jul. 1979

1 33 Memorandum re: Meeting of Farmworkers Liaison Committee

28 Sep. 1981

[Feb. 1980]

Scope and content: Item is a memorandum from the Canadian Labour Congress containing minutes from a meeting of the CLC Farmworkers Liaison Committee held on September 14, 1981. The committee included members from various unions, including the Canadian Farmworkers Union.

#### **Sub-series 1.8: Reports**

1 37 "Appendix C," [Brief presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich,
Minister of Labour, concerning legislative
recommendations on matters that affect B.C. farm workers
/ Submitted by the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee]
Scope and content: Item is a summary of the proceedings of the
Legislative Assembly of BC from April 10, 1975, which was
attached as an appendix to a brief.

Related groups of records within the same collection: The related brief can be found in MsC 102: 18-2 Brief presented to Hon. Jack Heinrich, Minister of Labour, concerning legislative recommendations on matters that affect B.C. farm workers / Submitted by the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee.

1 32 "C.F.U. [Canadian Farmworkers Union] has been founded 9 Apr. 1980 - what is next?"

Scope and content: Item is a report on the priorities of the Canadian Farmworkers Union, focusing on building membership and developing public relations.

1 38 "Report on CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] 23 Apr. 1981 presentation – B.C. Human Rights Hearing, Kelowna, April 23 '81"

Scope and content. Item is a summary by Mario Lanthier of a hearing held by the BC Human Rights Commission to discuss issues relating to farmworkers and fruit pickers in the Okanagan. The Canadian Farmworkers Union presented a brief at this hearing.

#### **Sub-series 1.9: General administrative records**

1 40 "CFU condemns attacks by thugs," *The Pacific Tribune* 25 Apr. 1980 (April 25, 1980)

Related groups of records within the same collection: Records relating to damage to the Canadian Farmworkers Union office can be found in MsC 102: 70-8 [Photograph of damage to Canadian Farmworkers Union office].

1 41 Division of responsibility 30 Jun. 1980

Scope and content. Item is a list of Canadian Farmworkers Union executive members and their areas of responsibility.

1 39 "Summation – strategy sessions December 3, 4, 1983" [Dec. 1983] Related groups of records within the same collection: A copy of this document with annotations by Judy Cavanagh can be found in MsC 102: 8-7 Summation – Strategy Sessions December 3, 4 1983.

#### Series 3: Union action records

#### Sub-series 3.2: Certification correspondence, contracts, and photographs

#### **Driediger Farms**

1 43 [Summary of negotiations with Driediger Farms] 23 Feb. 1980 Scope and content: Item is a summary of agreements between Canadian Farmworkers Union negotiators and Murray Driediger.

### Sub-series 3.3: Photographs, legal records, and correspondence relating to complaints, strikes, and rallies

Farm strikes and demonstrations

Clearbrook rallies (Abbotsford, BC)

1 44 [Letter to the Editor, *Vancouver Sun*] 23 Jul. 1979

McKim Farm

Meeting with Sidhu family
Related groups of records within the same collection: See MsC
102: 70-4 [Photograph of McKim Farm workers the Sidhu family outside Robson Square law courts, Vancouver].

#### General

1 46 Farm Workers Org. Comm. [Farm Workers' Organizing 8 May 1979 Committee] meeting with John Borst (FWLI Service [Farm Workers Legal Information Service])

Scope and content: File consists of notes from a meeting regarding labour contractors.

1 47 [Canadian Farmworkers Union press release with strike 6 Apr. 1981

Scope and content: Item is a press release containing updates on the Jensen Mushroom Farm and Country Farm Natural Foods strikes.

Related groups of records within the same collection: A slightly different version of the press release can be found in MsC 102: 30-13 [Jensen Mushroom Farm – strike].

# Sub-series 3.4: General planning and research newspaper clippings, notes, and photographs

1 42 [Memorandum re:] Planning session, October 18, 1980 2 Oct. 1980 Scope and content. Item is a memorandum setting the agenda

		for a Canadian Farmworkers Union planning meeting.				
1	34	[Okanagan Farmworkers Group flyers and newsletters] Scope and content: File consists of issues of The Core News (Les Pépins), the newsletter of the Okanagan Farmworkers Group (Le Regroupement De Travailleurs Agricoles De L'Okanagan), and related flyers.  Language: The newsletters are in English and French.	[1982]-1987			
1	35	[Okanagan farmworkers' March for Safety newspaper clipping] Scope and content: Item is a newspaper clipping from The Daily Courier (Kelowna).	9 Apr. 1983			
1	36	The Pattern: a history of social discrimination against farm-workers in the Okanagan-Similkameen 1890-1983 / A report prepared by Mario Lanthier for the Back-packers and Orchard-workers Support Association, Kelowna, B.C. <i>Preservation</i> : Plastic binding was removed.	1 Aug. 1984			
Series 4: Programming and project records						
Sub-series 4.1: English as a Second Language (ESL) training materials and photographs						
1	48	Bell Farms / First Agreement Lesson Scope and content: Item is a lesson plan for English comprehension, using an article on the Canadian Farmworkers Union's first certification at Bell Farms.	[1981]			
Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs						
Photog	graphy ex	khibits				
1	49	"I would like to tell you a story Health and Safety Regulations NOW!"  Scope and content: File consists of 17 photographic prints of the photographs and text panels used in this exhibit, which was originally created and exhibited in 1986.  Arrangement: Includes photographs 102.6035 through 102.6051.  Availability of other formats: Includes photographs digitized and numbered as Photos-169, Photos-170, Photos-171, Photos-172, Photos-173, Photos-174, Photos-175, Photos-176, Photos-177, Photos-178, Photos-179, Photos-180.	[Printed 2013 (originally created 1986)]			
Series 6: Deol Society records						
Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs						
2	1 2	Caught in a World of Pesticides Scope and content: File consists of 2 videocassettes of the	1989			

documentary film *Caught in a World of Pesticides*. *Arrangement*: Includes videocassettes 102.6052 and 102.6053.

### Series 7: Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario photographs and administrative records

1	50	Ontario Support Committee – Canadian Farmworkers Union (OSC-CFU)  Scope and content: Item is a newsletter containing an article on the founding of the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	[1980]
1	51	Meeting with Ontario Federation of Labour Scope and content: File consists of notes from a meeting regarding potential collaboration between the Ontario Federation of Labour and the Canadian Farmworkers Union.	4 Dec. 1980
1	52	Directional relationship between CFU National and CFU Ontario  Scope and content: Item is a report from a Canadian  Farmworkers Union executive meeting to determine the nature of the relationship between the Canadian Farmworkers Union and the Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario.	5 May 1981

Accession 6 (Jan. 2014) - MsC 102d

### LOCATION TITLE DATE(S)

#### Series 9: Craig Berggold book research records

#### Oral history interviews

#### Chin [Chinmoy Banerjee]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Chinmoy Banerjee, a member of the Farmworkers Support Committee. Audio recording is titled Chin01.mp3. *Accompanying material*: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Chin01.doc.

#### Paul [Binning]

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Paul Binning, the head of the Punjab Cultural Association (later the Punjabi Arts Association), whose Bhangra group performed at many Canadian Farmworkers Union events. Audio recording is titled PAUL.mp3.

#### Sadhu [Binning]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Sadhu Binning, a member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union and the Vancouver Sath Literary & Cultural Society. Audio recording is titled Sadhu01.mp3.

#### Sarwan [Boal]

Scope and content: File consists of 2 audio recordings of a two-part oral history interview with Sarwan Boal, a founding executive member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recordings are titled Sarwan01.mp3 and Sarwan02.mp3. Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by written transcripts titled Sarwan01\_draft.doc and Sarwan01.doc.

#### Anne Marie [Brun]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Anne Marie Brun, a Quebecois fruit picker and activist in the Okanagan, BC. Audio recording is titled AnneMarie.mp3.

#### Judy [Cavanagh]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Judy Cavanagh, a founding member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recording is titled Judy01.mp3.

Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Judy01.doc.

#### Raj [Chouhan]

Scope and content. File consists of 3 audio recordings of a three-part oral history interview with Raj Chouhan, a founding

3 Nov. [2010]

29 Mar. [201-]

2 Nov. [201-]

29 Oct. [201-], 4 Nov. [201-]

6 Dec. 2013

15 Jun. [2011]

[Jan. 2010], 1 Feb. 2010, 4 Feb. [2010]

executive member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recordings are titled Raj01.mp3, Raj02.mp3, and Raj03.mp3. *Accompanying material*: The interview is accompanied by written transcripts titled Raj01.doc, Raj02.doc, and Raj03.doc.

Charan [Gill] 23 Feb. [2010]

Scope and content: File consists of 2 audio recordings of a two-part oral history interview with Charan Gill, a founding executive member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recordings are titled Charan01.mp3 and Charan02.mp3.

Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Charan01-02.doc.

Wayne [Hanley] 21 Mar. [201-]

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with United Food and Commercial Workers (UFCW) member Wayne Hanley. Audio recording is titled UVCW\_Wayne.mp3.

Sukhwant [Hundal] 28 Jun. 2010

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Sukhwant Hundal, a Canadian Farmworkers Union member and member of the Vancouver Sath Literary & Cultural Society. Audio recording is titled Sukhwant01.mp3.

Surjeet [Kalsey] 1 Apr. 2012

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with poet Surjeet Kalsey. Audio recording is titled SURJEET.mp3.

Pritam [Kaur] [201-]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Pritam Kaur, a member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union executive. Audio recording is titled Pritam01.mp3.

Mario [Lanthier] 1 Nov. 2012

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Mario Lanthier, a Quebecois fruit picker and activist in the Okanagan, BC. Audio recording is titled MARIO.mp3.

Frank Luce 14 Nov. [201-]

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Frank Luce, a member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union Ontario local. Audio recording is titled FrankLuce.mp3.

Harinder [Mahil] 28 Jun. 2011, 16 Scope and content. File consists of 2 audio recordings of a two-

Scope and content: File consists of 2 audio recordings of a twopart oral history interview with Harinder Mahil, a founding member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union executive. Audio recordings are titled Harinder01.mp3 and Harinder02.mp3. Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by written transcripts titled Harinder01.doc and Harinder02.doc.

Joanne [Millard]

1 Nov. 2010

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Joanne Millard, ESL Coordinator and tutor for the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recording is titled JoanneESL.mp3.

Stan [Raper]

21 Mar. [201-]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with United Food and Commercial Workers (UFCW) member Stan Raper. Audio recording is titled UFCW\_Stan.mp3.

Stuart [Rush]

14 Jun. [201-]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Stuart Rush, a lawyer who provided legal services to the Farm Workers' Organizing Committee and the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recording is titled Stuart01.mp3. Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Stuart01.doc.

Calvin [Sandborn]

27 Oct. [2010]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Calvin Sandborn, a lawyer and member of the BC Law Union who provided legal services to the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recording is titled Calvin01.mp3. Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Calvin01.doc.

Harii [Sangra]

29 Oct. 2012

Scope and content. Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Harji Sangra, a member of the Farmworkers Support Committee and the Vancouver Sath Literary & Cultural Society who taught English in the Canadian Farmworkers Union ESL Crusades. Audio recording is titled HARJI.mp3.

Hari Sharma

28 Jan. 2010

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Hari Sharma, a founding member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Audio recording is titled HariSharma01.mp3.

Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled HariSharma01.doc.

Makhan [Tut]

17 Jul. [2011]

Scope and content: Item is an audio recording of an oral history interview with Makhan Tut, a member of the Canadian Farmworkers Union and the Vancouver Sath Literary & Cultural Society. Audio recording is titled Makhan01.mp3. Accompanying material: The interview is accompanied by a written transcript, titled Makhan Tut01.doc.

#### **Photographs**

1979 FWOC [Farm Workers' Organizing Committee] Scope and content: Item is a photograph depicting a Farm Workers' Organizing Committee meeting. Photograph is titled 1979\_3FW\_FWOCJune9mtg\_SFUneg20.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negative 102.622 can be found in MsC 102: 66-11 Public meeting 09/06/79.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 9 Jun. 1979)]

1979 TFG [Taken for Granted] slideshow

Scope and content: File consists of 7 photographs from an educational slide show depicting working conditions. Photographs are titled 1905 CP Rail Harvesters Wanted.tif; Asian Coolie.tif; Early FW meeting\_TFGsldshw.tif; Field slave House slave.tif; Nanny Ad.tif; NOCOKE.tif; and Okanagan\_FWunion\_Headline.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic slides 102.31, 102.82, 102.129, 102.154, and 102.164 can be found in MsC 102: 35-14 Taken for Granted (Tray 1) and 35-15 Taken for

[Digitized 201-(originally created [1979?])]

1980 Clearbrook Rally ColourNeg [colour negatives] Scope and content: File consists of 16 photographs depicting picketers at a rally against labour contractors in Abbotsford, BC. Photographs are titled

[Digitized 201-(originally created 12 Jul. 1980)]

1980July12Clearbrook\_3Flat\_SFUneg15A.tif;

Granted (Tray 2).

1980July12Clearbrook\_AtFieldsEdge\_SFUneg12.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_BCGEU\_SFUneg.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_Boy-SFUneg21.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook Charan SFUneg12.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_DownContractBanner\_SFUneg7A.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_MarchDrum\_SFUneg14.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook MarchersGroup SFUneg20.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_MarchersMen\_SFUneg01.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_Rally\_SFUneg17.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_RallyRaj\_SFUneg23.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook RallyWomen SFUneg20.tif;

1980July12Clearbrook\_Women\_SFUneg09.tif; and

1980July12Clearbrook\_WomenMarchers\_SFUneg8A.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives

102.4266, 102.4271, 102.4277, 102.4287, 102.4288, 102.4289,

102.4296, 102.4303, 102.4305, 102.4331, 102.4336, 102.4366,

102.4371, 102.4374, and 102.4377 can be found in MsC 102:

70-10 Clearbrook rally, July 12, 1980.

### 1980 Clearbrook Rally No Contractors B&W [black and white]

Scope and content. File consists of 5 photographs depicting picketers at a rally against labour contractors in Abbotsford, BC. Photographs are titled 1980ClearbrookJuly12\_SFUneg3A.tif; 1980ClearbrookJuly12\_SFUneg04.tif; 1980ClearbrookJuly12\_SFUneg04A.tif;

[Digitized 201-(originally created 12 Jul. 1980)] 1980ClearbrookJuly12\_SFUneg06.tif; and 1980ClearbrookJuly12\_SFUneg14A.tif. *Availability of other formats*: The original photographic negatives 102.4417, 102.4418, 102.4427, 102.4436, and 102.4438 can be found in MsC 102: 70-10 Clearbrook rally, July 12, 1980.

#### 1980 Founding Convention

Scope and content: File consists of 8 photographs (5 different images) depicting Canadian Farmworkers Union founding members speaking on stage at the CFU founding convention. Photographs are titled

1980\_CFU\_Found\_Conv\_Women\_print.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_Charan\_SFUneg.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg4A\_v1.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg4A\_v2.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg4A\_v3.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg17A\_v1.tif;

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg17A\_v2.tif; and

1980FoundingConv\_SFUneg19A\_v2.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.767, 102.770, 102.780, and 102.782 and print 102.793 can be found in MsC 102: 65-10 [Canadian Farmworkers Union founding convention photographs].

#### 1980 Okanagan Trip

Scope and content. File consists of 3 photographs depicting orchard workers' living and working conditions in the Okanagan, BC. Photographs are titled 1980 Okanagan Apple Sarwan\_SFUneg.tif; 1980 Okanagan Tents Sarwan\_b&wprint.tif; and 1980 Okanagan Tents Sarwan\_SFUneg.tif.

#### 1981 Convention

Scope and content: Item is a photograph depicting Raj Chouhan at the First National Canadian Farmworkers Union Convention. Photograph is titled 1981CFUConv\_RAJhat\_SFUneg.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic negative 102.879 can be found in MsC 102: 65-12 [Canadian Farmworkers Union first national convention and rally photographs].

#### 1981 Country Farms Natural Foods

Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographs (3 different images) of participants in a strike at Country Farm Natural Foods. Photographs are titled 1981\_Trailer\_Calvin\_SFUneg copy.tif; 1981CountryFarm\_2womenTrailer\_SFUneg.tif; 1981CountryFarm\_Mask\_SFUneg.tif; and 1981CountryFarm\_Trailer\_Calvin\_SFUneg.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.4833, 102.4835, and 102.4837 can be found in MsC 102: 70-17 [Jensen Mushroom Farm strike and contract signing photographs].

[Digitized 201-(originally created 6 Apr. 1980)]

[Digitized 201-(originally created [1980])]

[Digitized 201-(originally created Mar. 1981)]

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1981)]

1981 Naam Picket Line

[Digitized 201-

Scope and content: File consists of 11 photographs (10 different images) depicting picketers outside the Naam restaurant in Vancouver during a protest relating to the strike at Country Farm Natural Foods. Photographs are titled

(originally created 1981)]

1981 07 NaamPicket SFUneg14.tif;

1981\_07\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg15.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg01.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg02.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg09.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg13B.tif;

1981 08 NaamPicket SFUneg14B.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg15B.tif;

1981\_08\_NaamPicket\_SFUneg17B.tif;

1981 NaamPicket SFUneg.tif; and Preet

Binning\_Naam\_PicketLine\_print.jpg.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.4522, 102.4523, 102.4537, 102.4542, 102.4543, 102.4544,

102.4546, 102.4552, 102.4553, and 102.4555 can be found in

MsC 102: 70-14 [Country Farm Natural Foods strike photographs].

#### 1981 Pannu Farms Strawberry Fields

Scope and content: File consists of 13 photographs (11 different images) of workers in the fields at Pannu Farms. Photographs are titled 1981PannuFarms\_ChildinField\_SFUneg.tif; FIELDS6.tif; Pannu Straw 3Pickers.tif;

Pannu Straw Couple.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields 2Pickers SFUneg20A v2.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields\_3Pickers\_SFUneg.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields\_3StrawBPickers\_SFUneg.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields\_Child\_SFUneg19A.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields PannuFarmBreak SFUneg.tif;

PannuStrawBerryFields\_SFUneg.tif; and

PannuStrawBerryFields\_WomenPicker\_SFUneg.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.4033, 102.4034, 102.4039, 102.4040, 102.4041, 102.4042,

102.4044, 102.4047, 102.4050, and 102.4051 can be found in

MsC 102: 70-6 A day in the fields, Raj [Chouhan] and Judy

[Cavanagh] at Pannu Farms. The original photographic negative 102.4631 can be found in MsC 102: 70-15 1981 Pannu Farms.

Raj [Chouhan] & Judy [Cavanagh], strawberry fields.

#### 1981 82 Jensen Mushroom Farms

Scope and content. File consists of 15 photographs of picketers on strike at Jensen Mushroom Farm and negotiations with the farm owner. Photographs are titled

1982JensenSigning\_SFUneg02.tif;

1982JensenSigning SFUneg04 v2.tif;

1982JensenSigning\_SFUneg07.tif;

1982JensenSigning\_SFUneg09.tif;

JensenLunchPicket\_SFUneg03.tif; JensenPicket\_SFUneg05.tif; JensenPicket\_SFUneg06.tif; JensenPicket\_SFUneg08.tif;

JENSENPICKET\_SFUneg16.tif; JensenPicket\_SFUneg17.tif;

JensenPicket\_SFUneg18.tif; JensenPicket\_SFUneg20.tif;

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1981)]

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1981 and 1982)] JENSENPICKET\_SFUneg11.tif; JensenScabPicket\_SFUneg13.tif; and JensenScabPicket\_SFUneg14.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives, 102.4814, 102.4815, 102.4820, 102.4841, 102.4842, 102.4845, and 102.4847, can be found in MsC 102: 70-17 [Jensen Mushroom Farm strike and contract signing photographs].

1981 April First Anniv [Anniversary] Dinner Chavez Scope and content: File consists of 4 photographs (2 different images) depicting the Canadian Farmworkers Union's first anniversary dinner, which was attended by Cesar Chavez. Photographs are titled

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1981)]

1981April\_Cesar\_Audience\_SFUneg12A\_01.tif; 1981April\_Cesar\_Audience\_SFUneg12A02.tif; 1981April\_Cesar\_Judy\_SFUneg17A\_v1.tif; and 1981April\_Cesar\_Judy\_SFUneg17A\_v2.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.2738 and 102.2743 can be found in MsC 102: 68-1 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] Benefit 1983 – Cesar Chavez.

### 1982 CFU Conv [Canadian Farmworkers Union convention]

Scope and content. Item is a photograph of Raj Chouhan with the Canadian Farmworkers Union banner and the Canadian Labour Congress charter at the Second National CFU Convention. Photograph is titled 1982 CFUconv\_CLCcharter.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic print 102.964 can be found in MsC 102: 66-1 [Canadian Farmworkers Union Second National Convention photographs].

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1982)]

# 1983\_03\_25 WCB Demo Richmond negs [Workers' Compensation Board demonstration, Richmond - negatives]

Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographs of protesters at a demonstration at the Workers' Compensation Board office in Richmond, BC. Photographs are titled 1983March\_WCBdemo\_SFUneg.tif; 1983March\_WCBdemo\_SFUneg00.tif; and 1983March\_WCBdemo\_SFUneg18A.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.4929, 102.4932, and 102.4944 can be found in MsC 102: 70-20 WCB Richmond [Workers' Compensation Board rally photographs].

[Digitized 201-(originally created 25 Mar. 1983)]

#### 1984 Hoss Farm Strike

Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographs of Hoss Farming Company workers involved in a Labour Relations Board case. Photographs are titled HOSSGROUP.tif; HOSSGROUP2.tif; and HOSSLRB.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.5129, 102.5132, and 102.5134 can be found in MsC 102: 71-4 Hoss [Farming Company] women at office, LRB [Labour

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1984)]

#### Relations Board].

#### 1986 Visit the Fields

Scope and content. Item is a photograph of a blueberry picker working in the field. Photograph is titled BlueBerrvPicker\_neg10.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negative 102.5159 can be found in MsC 102: 71-5 [Photographs of Sarwan Boal talking to farmworkers].

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1986)]

#### 1989 UIC Demo [Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration

Scope and content: File consists of 6 photographs depicting speakers and the crowd at a demonstration held at the Vancouver Art Gallery. Photographs are titled 1989UICDemo SFUneg8.tif; 1989UICDemo SFUneg9.tif; 1989UICDemo\_SFUneg11.tif; 1989UICDemo\_SFUneg21.tif; 1989UICDemo\_SFUneg22.tif; and 1989UICDemo SFUneg25.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 6 May 1989)]

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.5414, 102.5415, 102.5417, 102.5427, 102.5428, and 102.5431 can be found in MsC 102: 71-11 UIC [Unemployment Insurance Commission] demo May 6 '89.

1989 UIC Demo Hari Sharma [Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration - Hari Sharma photographs] Scope and content: File consists of 7 photographs depicting marchers, including Hari Sharma, and the crowd at a demonstration held at the Vancouver Art Gallery. Photographs are titled 1989 UIC Demo HSharma slide06.tif; 1989 UIC

Demo HSharma slide17.tif; 1989 UIC

Demo HSharma slide18.tif; 1989 UIC Demo\_HSharma\_slide25.tif; 1989 UIC

Demo HSharma slide33.tif; 1989 UIC

Demo HSharma slide34.tif; and 1989 UIC

Demo HSharma slide35.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic slides 102.426, 102.429, 102.450, 102.451, 102.452, 102.467, and 102.471 can be found in MsC 102: 71-12 CFU [Canadian Farmworkers Union] demo – Hari Sharma photos.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 6 May 1989)]

#### 1990s SFU CFU Prints [Simon Fraser University Canadian Farmworkers Union prints1

Scope and content. File consists of 5 photographs depicting participants in the May 1989 Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration as well as Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society (PICS) events. Photographs are titled India Mahila Banner May 1989 UIC Demo 001 print.tif; India\_Mahila\_Banner\_UIC\_DEM.tif; PICS\_AGM\_94\_01\_print.tif; PICS\_AGM\_94\_02\_print.tif; and PICS\_AGM\_94\_03\_print.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.5327 and 102.5353 can be found in MsC 102: 71-11 UIC [Unemployment Insurance Commission] demo May 6 '89.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1989, [199-])]

#### [Anne Marie Brun]

Scope and content: Item is a photograph of Anne Marie Brun, a Quebecois fruit picker and activist in the Okanagan, BC. Photograph is titled AnneMarieBrun.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])]

#### Bhangra Paul Binning Dance Co

Scope and content: File consists of 10 photographs (8 different images) of bhangra performances by dancers from Paul Binning's Punjab Cultural Association at various events. Photographs are titled Bhangra PaulBinning01\_SFUneg.tif; Bhangra PaulBinning01A\_SFUneg\_ligh.tif; Bhangra PaulBinning02\_SFUneg.tif; Bhangra PaulBinning03\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Dancer SFU01\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Dancer01\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01A\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01A\_SFUneg.tif; Punjabi Drummer01A\_SFUneg.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])]

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.3532, 102.3535, 102.3536, 102.3542, 102.3546, 102.3549, 102.3550, and 102.3555 can be found in MsC 102: 69-5 [Paul Binning bhangra group event photographs].

#### [CFU Abbotsford meeting, August 1981]

Scope and content. Item is a photograph of Canadian Farmworkers Union executive members on stage at a public meeting in Abbotsford, BC. Photograph is titled CFUAbbotsfordMtgAug81.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negative 102.1788 can be found in MsC 102: 66-25 Public meeting, Abbotsford Aug 81.

[Digitized 201-(originally created Aug. 1981)]

#### DairyWorker Injury

Scope and content. File consists of 3 photographs depicting injuries sustained in a dairy farm revolving shaft bolt accident. Two of the photographs consist of album pages containing four images each. One photograph is a contact sheet of numerous thumbnail images. Titles of the photographs are not listed for privacy reasons.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic prints 102.4014 through 102.4022 can be found in MsC 102: 70-2 [Injury documentation photographs].

Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

Note: Some photographs contain graphic images of injuries.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])]

#### HS Injuries [Health and safety injuries]

Scope and content. File consists of 4 photographs depicting injuries resulting from a mushroom augur accident and the equipment involved. Photographs are titled MUSHROOMAUGARBLOOD.tif; MUSHROOMAUGER.tif; MUSHROOMAUGER2.tif; and MUSHROOMINJURY.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.3996 and 102.3996 and print 102.4013 can be found in MsC

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])] 102: 70-2 [Injury documentation photographs]. Restrictions on access: Access to this file is restricted for privacy reasons. Consult staff for more information.

Note: Some photographs contain graphic images of injuries.

#### PESTICIDE USA Slideshow

Scope and content: File consists of 8 photographs depicting proper use of pesticides from an educational slideshow. Photographs are titled Pesticide01.tif; Pesticide02.tif; Pesticide03.tif; Pesticide04.tif; Pesticide05.tif; Pesticide06.tif; Pesticide07.tif; and Pesticide08.tif. Availability of other formats: The original photographic slides 102.178, 102.207, and 102.247 can be found in MsC 102: 46-1 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part I – Formulations, Label and Protective Clothing. The original photographic slides 102.289, 102.304, and 102.322 can be found in MsC 102: 46-2 Pesticide Safety for Non-Certified Mixers, Loaders or Applicators Part II – Safety Measures for Mixing-Loading or Application. The original photographic slides 102.347 and 102.409 can be found in MsC 102: 46-3 Farmworkers Pesticide Safety Program Part III - Daily Living with Pesticides.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-?])]

#### Raj Chouhan Family

Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographs of Raj and Inder Chouhan with their daughter. Photographs are titled Inder\_Daughter\_SFUneg.tif; Raj\_Daughter\_SFUneg.tif; and Raj\_Daughter02\_SFUneg.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-?])]

#### Sarwan & Devinder

Scope and content: Item is a photograph of Sarwan and Devinder Boal at an event. Photograph is titled Sarwan & Devinder.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-?])]

Scans May 2012 B&W [black and white] prints Scope and content. File consists of 6 photographs depicting Canadian Farmworkers Union events including the Country Farm Natural Foods strike and the Unemployment Insurance Commission demonstration, as well as child labourers and farm workers' children. Photographs are titled ChildLabour\_contactSheet01.tif;

[Digitized 2012 (originally created [198-?])]

ChildLabour\_contactSheet02.tif; CountryFarmStrikeLine\_Charan\_Judy\_B&Wprint.tif; CountryFarmStrikeLine\_Chavez\_Raj\_B&Wprint.tif;

FieldWorkers\_Children\_B&Wprint.tif; and
HariSharma\_UIDemo\_B&Wprint\_CraigBerggold.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic prints
102.760 and 102.761 can be found in MsC 102: 31-5 "Country
Farm Natural Foods picket line visited by UFW [United Farm
Workers of America] President Cesar Chavez," Watno Dur Vol.
9, no. 85 (March / April 1981). The original photographic print
102.5194 can be found in MsC 102: 71-6 [Photographs of rally
at UIC (Unemployment Insurance Commission) office]. The

original photographic prints 102.5787 and 102.5789 can be found in MsC 102: 72-5 Farmworkers re: child labour.

#### Scans May 2012 Colour prints

Scope and content: File consists of 23 photographs depicting numerous Canadian Farmworkers Union events including demonstrations, benefits, and meetings, as well as workers in the field. Photographs are titled

1983April9 KreigerPesticideCartoon print.tif;

AppleOrchard\_print.tif;

Bill19 CFUBenefit womenAudience print.tif;

Bill19 CFUevent MenAudie print.tif;

Bill19\_CFUevent\_Sarwan\_print.tif; Cabins\_print001.tif;

Cabins print002.tif; Gary Hall VolunteerLawyer.tif;

Judy\_serving)CFUBenefit\_print.tif; PesticideBag\_print.tif;

PesticideCan print.tif; Quebecois-OkanPickersMtg001 print.tif;

Quebecois-OkanPickersMtg002 print.tif; Quebecois-

OkanPickersMtg003 print.tif; Sarwin BlueBerryHarvest print.tif; and WOMEN\_FIELDWORKER\_Gewal\_print.tif. A sub-folder titled 7<sup>th</sup> anniv\_CFU\_ISADORABenefit\_Prints contains

photographs titled 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv\_CFU\_ISADORABenefit\_CliffSarwin\_print.tif; 7th

anniv\_CFU\_IsadoraBenefit\_Devinder\_Sital&Friends print.tif: 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv\_CFU\_IsadoraBenefit\_Hari\_print.tif; 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv\_CFU\_IsadoraBenefit\_SarwinDevinder\_print.tif; 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv\_CFU\_ISADORABenefit\_VanSath001\_print.tif; 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv\_CFU\_ISADORABenefit\_VanSath002\_print.tif; and 7<sup>th</sup>

anniv CFU ISADORABenefit VanSath003 print.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic print 102.681 can be found in MsC 102: 67-8 Manitoba FW Assoc.

[Manitoba Farm Workers Association] visit to Vancouver. The original photographic print 102.2549 can be found in MsC 102:

67-26 [Unidentified benefit photographs]. The original

photographic prints 102.3013, 102.3015, 102.3017, 102.3019,

102.3020, and 102.3021 can be found in 68-5 Isadora's benefit.

The original photographic prints 102.5226, 102.5229, and 102.5247 can be found in MsC 102: 71-7 [Photographs of rally

against Bills 19 and 20]. The original photographic print 102.5295 can be found in MsC 102: 71-8 Sarwan [Boal] in fields

talking to farmworkers (about spraying [pesticides]?). The original photographic prints 102.5640 and 102.5641 can be found in MsC 102: 72-1 Photo project on cabins in Fraser Valley.

The original photographic print 102.5931 can be found in MsC

102: 72-8 [Various candid photographs of Canadian

Farmworkers Union officials and others].

#### Vancouver Sath

Scope and content: File consists of 3 photographs depicting actors and audience members at a performance of the Vancouver Sath Literary and Cultural Association play Picket Line. Photographs are titled

Ajmer\_Rode\_Group\_GursharanSingh\_HawaeeGole\_SFUneg19.

tif; VanSath\_Audience\_SFUneg23.tif; and VanSath PicketLine Women SFUneg.tif.

[Digitized 2012 (originally created [198-?])]

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])]

Availability of other formats: The original photographic negatives 102.5703, 102.5730, and 102.5738 can be found in MsC 102: 72-4 Vancouver Sath Theatre Group.

#### [Women working the tobacco line]

Scope and content: Item is a photograph of female tobacco workers in Ontario from a documentary project by Carol Conde and Karl Beveridge. Photograph is titled WomenTobaccoLine\_C&K\_print.tif.

Availability of other formats: The original photographic print 102.5609 can be found in MsC 102: 71-19 Carole Conde & Karl Beveridge – Ont. [Ontario] Tobacco.

[Digitized 201-(originally created [198-])]

#### **Posters**

#### [A Time to Rise poster]

Scope and content: Item is a poster for the film A Time to Rise (Uthan da Vaila), which documented the history of the farmworkers' struggle and the Canadian Farmworkers Union. Poster is titled Poster\_timetorise.jpg.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1981)]

#### Textual records

[1980 BC Federation of Labour magazine article] Scope and content: Item is an article titled "CFU - The first four months," from a BC Federation of Labour magazine. Document is titled 1980 BC Fed magazine\_the first four months.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1980)]

#### 1980 Canadian Forum magazine

Scope and content: File consists of the cover and article "Racism and Labour: The Struggle of British Columbia's Farmworkers" by Ronald Labonte, from *The Canadian Forum* Vol. LXII, no. 719 (June / July 1982). Documents are titled 1980 Canadian Forum magazine02.pdf; Canadian Forum Cover 1980 June.jpg; Canadian Forum Cover 1980 June.tif; Canadian Forum001.tif; Canadian Forum002.tif; and Canadian Forum003.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1982)]

Availability of other formats: The original magazine can be found in MsC 102: 12-6 *The Canadian Forum* Vol. LXII, no. 719 (June / July 1982).

#### [1981 Simcoe Reformer article]

Scope and content: Item is an article titled "Farm union efforts derided," from the Simcoe Reformer in Ontario. Document is titled 1981SimcoeReformerJuly28.tif.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 28 Jul. 1981)]

#### Pritam Kaur Newspaper Photo

Scope and content: File consists of multiple copies of the article "Workers leave field to join protest" from *The Columbian* newspaper, July 14, 1980. Documents are titled 1980\_Pritam Kaur copy.pdf; Pritam Kaur Columbian Photo 01.tif; Pritam Kaur Columbian Photo 02.tif; Pritam Kaur Columbian Photo.tif; and Pritam Kaur Columbian Photo\_lowRez.jpg.

Availability of other formats: A poor quality copy of the original newspaper article can be found in 60-22 July 1980 [newspaper

[Digitized 201-(originally created 14 Jul. 1980)] clippings].

#### Videos

#### Caught in a World of Pesticides

Scope and content: Item is a digitized copy of the film Caught in a World of Pesticides, created by the Deol Society in 1989. Video is titled Caught in a world of pesticides.mov. Related groups of records within the same collection: Numerous files relating to the production of Caught in a World of Pesticides can be found in Sub-series 6.3: Programming and project reports, correspondence, and photographs.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1989)]

Raj Chouhan: From the Fields to the Legislature Scope and content. Item is a short documentary film by Craig Berggold which describes Chouhan's history, his work with the Canadian Farmworkers Union, and his political career, with photographs, many of which can be found in the Canadian Farmworkers Union collection. Video is titled Raj Chouhan Fields to Legislature.mov.

[201-?]

#### To Pick is Not to Choose

Scope and content: Item is a digitized copy of the film *To Pick is Not to Choose*, created by the Tolpuddle Farm Labour Information Centre in Ontario in 1985. Video is titled To pick is not to choose.mov.

[Digitized 201-(originally created 1985)]

Related groups of records within the same collection: Files relating to the production of *To Pick is Not to Choose* can be found in Sub-series 4.3: Project files and photographs.